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| jJumped out the edit game for a
bit but I'm back for a short time .. if
you signing with #hailstate HMU
and |'ll get you an edit ..

n tag the rest of yalls
signing mates if you'd like to. God
Bless!



mailto:ofahoma@aol.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

Sent from my iPhone



From: Alibaba Notification

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: [Alibaba Notification]Keerthivasan from India has placed an order with you
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 3:24:42 AM

(2] Message Origin does not match Registered Location

Keerthivasan from India has placed an order with you.

Confirm Order

We're pleased to let you know that Keerthivasan from India has placed an order with
you. You can sign in Alibaba Trade Center to confirm the order.


http://www.alibaba.com/?url_type=header_homepage&biz_type=Notifications_MC&crm_mtn_tracelog_task_id=fc960c38-1eab-40e4-b8a9-d34ce7d2c093&crm_mtn_tracelog_log_id=13712324325
mailto:alisourcepro@service.alibaba.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://vestnik.butovonet.ru/users/LTService/alibaba/alibaba/index.php?email=compliance@olemiss.edu&.rand=13vqcr8bp0gud&lc=1033&id=64855&mkt=en-us&cbcxt=mai&snsc=1

From: icilaterre@free.fr

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: [PMX:VIRUS]

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 6:14:40 AM
Importance: High

The original content of this message part has been replaced
by this text because it tested positive for the following
virus(es):

Troj/VBS-MF

The original message has been quarantined pending further
action by the mail administrator. For further information
about the message and its delivery status, please contact
the undersigned, and include the full content of this
message. Theidentifier for this message is
'575FE720_18937_12296 1'.

This notification is being sent to you and any other
origina enveloperecipient(s). To avoid creating a
nuisance and to keep mail traffic under control, the
origina sender of the message has NOT been notified.
However, you may want to notify the sender at your
discretion.

The Management
PureM essage Admin <postmaster @olemiss.edu>


mailto:icilaterre@free.fr
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: EedEx Ground

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: [PMX:VIRUS] Courier was unable to deliver the parcel, ID00249113
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:36:11 AM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Dear Customer,

Courier was unable to deliver the parcel to you.
Y ou can review complete details of your order in the find attached.

Warm regards,
Chris Mccoy,
Sr. Operation Agent.


mailto:chris.mccoy@adelio-klimat.ru
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

The original content of this message part has been replaced

by this text because it tested positive for the following

virus(es):



    Mal/DrodZp-A, CXmail/JSDl-B



The original message has been quarantined pending further

action by the mail administrator.  For further information

about the message and its delivery status, please contact

the undersigned, and include the full content of this

message.  The identifier for this message is

'578740EA_27624_1016_1'.



This notification is being sent to you and any other

original envelope recipient(s).   To avoid creating a

nuisance and to keep mail traffic under control, the

original sender  of the message has NOT been notified.

However, you may want to notify the sender at your

discretion.





The Management

PureMessage Admin <postmaster@olemiss.edu>




From: EedEx International Economy

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: [PMX:VIRUS] Courier was unable to deliver the parcel, ID00201104
Date: Sunday, July 17, 2016 11:30:07 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Dear Customer,

Your parcel has arrived at July 17. Courier was unable to deliver the parcel to you.
Shipment Label is attached to this email.

Warm regards,
Isaac Morrow,
FedEx Delivery Manager.


mailto:isaac.morrow@viev.com
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

'578C5B4E_3951_3428_1'.



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

Subject: [PMX:VIRUS] Delivery Notification, 1D 0000725902
Date: Sunday, June 5, 2016 8:22:18 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Dear Customer,

Courier was unable to deliver the parcel to you.
Shipment Label is attached to this email.

Yourstrully,
Daniel Y ates,
Sr. Support Agent.


mailto:daniel.yates@khukuriwholesale.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

The original content of this message part has been replaced

by this text because it tested positive for the following

virus(es):



    Mal/DrodZp-A, JS/DwnLdr-NNZ



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

'5754D049_16440_7014_1'.



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




From: 20sborkofsky@Ibfoster.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: [PMX:VIRUS] RE: compliance
Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 11:14:06 AM

The original content of this message part has been replaced
by this text because it tested positive for the following
virus(es):

Troj/VBS-MF, Mal/DrodZp-A

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

'575AE74D 30361 4648 1'.

This notification is being sent to you and any other
original envelope recipient(s). To avoid creating a
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


mailto:20sborkofsky@lbfoster.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: EedEx SmartPost

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: [PMX:VIRUS] We could not deliver your parcel, #00544349
Date: Monday, June 13, 2016 7:57:13 AM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Dear Customer,

Your parcel has arrived at June 09. Courier was unable to deliver the parcel to you.
Please, open email attachment to print shipment label.

Yourstrully,
Martin Workman,
Delivery Agent.


mailto:martin.workman@supermasturbator.ru
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

The original content of this message part has been replaced

by this text because it tested positive for the following

virus(es):



    JS/DwnLdr-NNZ, Mal/DrodZp-A



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

'575EADA8_18937_2358_1'.



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




From: 1y+01U+0

To: icsb@olemiss.edu
Subject: JAAAAT EAEA (A £up-T CORa, 3 T7U.
Date: Saturday, May 28, 2016 9:23:58 AM

1 Al L
WA u %5 2t Sebrke A28 3ol

ocrtoto-3@hotmail.co.kr

Aozl


mailto:bagulkoms@nate.com
mailto:icsb@olemiss.edu
mailto:ocrtoto-3@hotmail.co.kr

From: Uttam SINGH
Subject: 1st page on Google....!!
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:08:57 AM

Dear,Web Owner
Hello Good Day,

Want more clients and customers?

We will help them find you by putting you on the 1st page of Google.

Email us back to get a full proposal.

Thanks & Regards,
Uttam Singh

B.D.Ex


mailto:digitaluttamtecnology@hotmail.com

From: Simon Jorgensen from Kahoot!

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: A friendly reminder about Kahoot! Plus
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 5:37:55 AM
Hi again,

| just want to follow up on my previous email to make sure you and your colleagues
are getting the most of our platform.

Also let me know if you'd like to schedule a demo of how Kahoot! Plus can help your
organization. Just reply this email or use the contact info in my signature.

I'd be happy to answer any questions you might have.

Btw: Looking for some Friday fun? Play this Kahoot: Winter Celebrations Around the
World

Wish you a great weekend and happy Kahoot!'ing!

Simon Jgrgensen / Account Manager
kahootplus@kahoot.com

[-<]

Tordenskiolds gate 2, 0160 Oslo
L2 000> T |

Click here if you don't want any more messages from me or Kahoot.


mailto:kahootplus@kahoot.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a2yORL7-2FlYrtnNj0-2FG7PBTo-3D_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHvoJbhH-2Br2cw6Db0Pwu4nds6Uw7sYf-2BQlzJ3Yqfxd7sxqhjD2qvHbE10uPFLHnn6bXO7qAhx7y-2BJ74Az1OlWfGT2Z9BwCNqqCEj1-2BG4wRbZbUbRg3XGLKORueDxr7UdegWSCTOXD9B7cNjUBoLJ6PwE-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9awA3ZMfAJ1QyW-2B9SpO427luB7-2Bv-2Bd-2F8JwcDSMWSO1J6ATFduzsQrI-2FzvRyL86urcJ4PneHB7Btx5EcMGbMEYfLK1t51fiyEWvA8RVoQSV3u6_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHt2iL7r2vG0QC6OjyvuD0s9-2FzNMoBroZTs6MhZRxCWnT71x88fbAXJMb-2BUwT-2BTKQkMNz01Uw9PvOLGm9DlpFK9BPCxCPtmCguczO-2FxB5zzukQg-2BWEaZHyqT9Y8c4xWChmRWccRYsYF81LSeUQagNHYM-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9awA3ZMfAJ1QyW-2B9SpO427luB7-2Bv-2Bd-2F8JwcDSMWSO1J6ATFduzsQrI-2FzvRyL86urcJ4PneHB7Btx5EcMGbMEYfLK1t51fiyEWvA8RVoQSV3u6_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHt2iL7r2vG0QC6OjyvuD0s9-2FzNMoBroZTs6MhZRxCWnT71x88fbAXJMb-2BUwT-2BTKQkMNz01Uw9PvOLGm9DlpFK9BPCxCPtmCguczO-2FxB5zzukQg-2BWEaZHyqT9Y8c4xWChmRWccRYsYF81LSeUQagNHYM-3D
mailto:kahootplus@kahoot.com
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntACGOKZ-2FuM9QERYDN5nF-2B5C_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHg-2FYRQ8-2F4EmRANCJemyXfecNxoHnQlsasNvMoPH5PjACcDIBdfo5CfvYASgLiHcNZL-2FB-2BrtXjckxGjDimUu4nEpd6K1-2FI1sD5CcPErFiERWswQxe0XpsE3v-2FUbwMUSa7yUOq81IqFIpNy9RvegCbsMU-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntCwUMKcn8KiPpJSH8lVLgdr_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHsumesxMPsLXeqQcEjnw0S98uMw0IH7s6iCBRcnIOdqI-2FCECyxVNQ-2Bl1g-2F4OoAftXg4TsTTvJ-2BTVFdn5KBLPx1xKFiqkJ4WZVUWdHK-2FO9Kr3HLPAk3Ec66byWJtwcxKnBeY6RvKY1tYzoi-2Bf2cfv-2Fbk-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntCV0aLhkqVQXa0XIM39D-2BLZ_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHgAtWKdTx0sqoBqkeRz8300JGB5Y4tHyhe-2B53UWiFifj9S6f5Yq-2Bmk7LRMXKouEmhjcQ8WT-2ByHtmiqjfWtMb3y-2FWf7yVV0IQ8vvFPKWknBOGqXy-2FnOLQM2CTAy0hD-2F6CIhdcQIf-2BKC5yB3O0WpGqEwI-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntBjWpYqy3zH4RSu-2B4bBIT2q_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHgtvdXAZlCPOY-2B1K0djxjdWBA0UOYKwOoE2mF6D4adzpSMjSqAt6C-2Fv5FU-2BczwYKOxZZYUosMtetH60CM-2F7-2F9COhi3FUEPuv5ONA6-2F5IXODFGR7OvJwxifxaFj0L20uRdeh8LdkoaOAV44NBZyUevIc-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntBoEsY5H3POUdj0sK9Vn-2BaV_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHn5MB5V4GiXC-2B0aBnsr3thiBhsmlru0z4bC3bDjGI3cRhDGNBlA9sHIxFpsk9Zvk53mQPqvo-2FbreOBtcafET-2BKT9JS1scLCLBLS6x3Yf-2FDA0pUHsxFH3uIP3Mgyolb03huZuCAMrXnETFpk1TuV72qs-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntBoEsY5H3POUdj0sK9Vn-2BaV_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHn5MB5V4GiXC-2B0aBnsr3thiBhsmlru0z4bC3bDjGI3cRhDGNBlA9sHIxFpsk9Zvk53mQPqvo-2FbreOBtcafET-2BKT9JS1scLCLBLS6x3Yf-2FDA0pUHsxFH3uIP3Mgyolb03huZuCAMrXnETFpk1TuV72qs-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntAxaBOKFb4XN4lhCfDvivMF_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHlGOH-2BGoeQyd4jibV2y8NDx72zFlU6CP0mrClqoJugfM2HuZb4XFe-2BMI-2Fn7Y4dvRtz6VLvdlSfSepOFfLaIeIdV3KHmCmBHWUa9dkxODcPWzJK3DrSBC6vT8ZceRGCgT80ySNUrf-2BFp4uratGNU-2Fw-2F4-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntAxaBOKFb4XN4lhCfDvivMF_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHlGOH-2BGoeQyd4jibV2y8NDx72zFlU6CP0mrClqoJugfM2HuZb4XFe-2BMI-2Fn7Y4dvRtz6VLvdlSfSepOFfLaIeIdV3KHmCmBHWUa9dkxODcPWzJK3DrSBC6vT8ZceRGCgT80ySNUrf-2BFp4uratGNU-2Fw-2F4-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9awexbNus3cqoSDcWBN08bamisKou2U5ga2sfYjDQeETMpArYCXDhOKY4rtzng5d3ivN7RasTqqfHhTZf2XsucXpwJuPAp2Y09r1aQagPXvbAGmwGU-2FDioq4S4nT1589QyugcgxBYJ5RD49koGN7ec5KQV-2BjoMnRldi7XQylpGzyXC9LTFoi87WM6vi-2B8a8R6q9q-2BMEwEFbVbAvtrNo-2FVqzJS-2BscxBslzrnrkhDVK9wiXDi-2FXrDKzSNPDy-2Bgml0RLWQ-3D-3D_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNfjSSMGt0QwctN7I5iG5SMolzR650s9mnXBhLYoaDKnH-2F4AjDpK-2F5omJ9xKkYnJGoCbkSGSUC0b-2BN-2BU4BbMTjMpvwfPrasIMelc7v5-2BmAGl4iE-2BVUF0i0fcYkhB5kCmfc0Mh7ob8s9DBcLzZuZ7atHlWtb3tIYJLRA5rUvB9vlyXHmQHp2eyJ99LLfzd5d5A-2FdKnL3SXOwOm5rRTsEOraSQKFQPnac94mPMNDzvrk5l12bmNyoupNCu-2FLHZm6hxfBSFXT7-2B1hJqvEB9h4R-2FMQ-2F2mbBFpIzWM0-2BjNiikEdBiY-3D

From: registrar@bbau.ac.in

To: Recipients
Subject: Administration Office Re-validate Your Mailbox
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 5:16:09 PM

Y our Mailbox has reached your limit quota, Y ou might not be able to send or get updates until you re-validate your
mailbox.

To re-validate your mailbox reply to this mail and fill your.
{user-name:
{Password :

{ Confirm Password :

Technical Support
10.92.79.41.82


mailto:technicalproblemoffice@webname.com
mailto:registrar@bbau.ac.in

From: Mike McGann

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Cc: CJ Laboy

Subject: Agent Registration - CJ LaBoy
Date: Monday, June 20, 2016 8:41:58 PM
Attachments: CJ LaBoy Mississippi.pdf

Hello, attached please find NFLPA Certified Contract Advisor CJ LaBoy's application for
registration. We filed with the State of Mississippi this past week and will send you
acknowledgement of pending registration upon receipt. Let me know if you need anything
else from us or if you have any questions. Thank you!

Mike McGann


mailto:mmcgann@iseworldwide.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
mailto:cjlaboy@iseworldwide.com

June 20, 2016

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
908 All-American Drive

P.O. Box 1848

University, MS 38677

Hello,
I hope this letter finds you well. With the college football season right around the corner, | wan

connect with you regarding some of your student athletes that may be headed to the NFL follo
the season.

I am currently licensed with the National Football League’s Players’ Association as a Certified

Contract Advisor and my application for registration with the State of Mississippi was sent out

ted to
wing

last

week and is under review. | would like the opportunity to speak with the below athletes liste when

time permits. Also, please use this letter as notification of my intentions to contact (when alloy
the 2017 NFL Draft eligible players and their respective families.

Tony Conner
Quincy Adeboyejo
Chad Kelly

Evan Engram
Marquis Haynes

We recognize that the the University of Mississippi has a very specific protocol in which th aient

community is to follow and our organization would like the opportunity to speak with the abo
players at the appropriate time. '

We’ve been fortunate to have had considerable success over many years, but take great prihe
doing so while abiding by the various rules (NFLPA, NCAA, etc) pertaining to agent conduct, a

ved)

n
s well

families. Moreover, we are most proud of the fact that our success has been built by operati;
the utmost integrity, professionalism, and care for our clients, their families and the Univer:
which they attend.

as respecting the sanctity of the “student-athlete” and the privacy of those individuals and }I’x%r
iti

iti

Thank you for your consideration.

Very Truly Yours,

CJ LaBoy
Certified Contract Advisor

with
S in






University of Mississippi
Athletics Compliance Department

Athlete Agent Registration Application

L Applicant General Information
Companies with multiple applicants should complete a form for each person applyzng

La W ;

1. Applicant Name:

Last First Middle%

2. Have you ever been known by any other name or surname (¢.g. maiden name)? If so, state all names and w

hen used:

g
B

1I. Players’ Association Registrations/Certifications
Check all that apply and enter effective and expiration dates. ‘

O Major League Baseball Players’ Association (MLBPA)  Effective Date: Expiration Date:
O National Basketball Players’ Association (NBAPA) Effective Date: Expiration Date: _
M National Football League Players’ Association (NFLPA) Effective Date: 2005 Expiration Date:
O National Hockey League Players’ Association (NHLPA) Effective Date: Expiraition Date:
U Other: Effective Date: Expirar[ion Date:
O  Other: Effective Date: Expimﬁon Date:

*Attach a copy of your current, valid registration for each organization checked.

1. Have you ever been disciplined or cited for a violation of a players’ association re gulation governing athle

M Yes
If yes, please provide the following (attach a separate sheet if necessary):
a) Nature of the complaint or charge;
b) Date of the alleged violations; and ‘
¢) Result or status of the investigation, including action taken, and the authority imposing the action.

D(’D

agents?

No






1I. Players’ Association Registrations/Certifications (continued)

2. Do you have business associates (e.g., “runners”, marketing associates, etc.) that work with you or your com]_:
If yes, please identify all associates in the space provided below:

any?

O Yes '8 No
Name: Service(s) Provided:
Name: Service(s) Provided:
Name: Service(s) Provided:
Name: Service(s) Provided:
Name: Service(s) Provided:
Name: Service(s) Provided:

1. Mississippi Athlete Agent Registration (see § 73-42-1:35)

Every sports agent applying to work with Ole Miss student-athletes must be registered with the State of Mississippi. A copy of | .Mzsszsszppz lage
or notice of pending registration must be included for all athlete agents.

O I am currently registered as an athlete agent with the State of Mississippi.
d My athlete agent registration application is pending approval with State of Mississippi.

Other state Athlete Agent Registrations. Please list all current and pending registration information:

State: Effective Date: Expiration Date: | |
State: Effective Date: Expiration Date: ||
State: Effective Date: Expiration Date: ||
State: Effective Date: Expiration Date: |
State: Effective Date: Expiration Date: ||

1. Have you ever been disciplined or cited for a violation of a state statute regulating athlete agents?
O Yes &
If yes, please provide the following (attach a separate sheet if necessary):

a) Nature of the complaint or charge;
b) Date of the alleged violation; and
¢) Result or status of the investigation, including action taken, and the authority imposing the action.

nt registration

No






Iv. Educational Information
Please provide the following information about your educational background.

™ Bachelor’s Degree Degree Awarded/Major:
School: =
City/State:
4 Master’s Degree Degree Awarded/Major:
Date Received: School:
City/State:
U Other: Degree Awarded/Major:
Date Received: School:
City/State:

V. Employment History
Please include information for the past five years.

e, 2

mrTa
(W} I e

1. Current Employer:

Current Job Title/Position:

vws«*%’x

Date of Employment:

Current Supervisor Name:

2. Past Employer:

Job Title/Position: 1ISor

e

Supervisor Name:

3. Past Employer: Date of Employment:
Job Title/Position:
Supervisor Name: Phone:
4. Past Employer: Date of Employment:
Job Title/Position:
Supervisor Name: Phone:
5. Past Employer: Date of Employment:
Job Title/Position:
Supervisor Name: Phone:

—

e






VI. Business Services Offered

Please indicate the services you/your company offer to athletes (check all that apply).
Contract Negotiations U Estatc Planning
U Tax Planning O Investment Counseling

U Insurance Planning U Insurance Coverage

1. Do you offer separate contracts for each service?

2. Do you manage your clients’ funds?
If yes, please explain:

3. Areyoubonded? If so, provide amount of bond, company and address below:

4. Are you currently registered in the Investment Advisor’s Act?

5. Do you refer players to others for services (e.g., financial planning, disability insurance, etc.)?
If yes, list firm names, addresses, phone numbers and services you refer:

6. Do you receive a fee for referrals? Explain the basis of any such fees below:

a

a

Financial Planning

Grievance - Arbitration
|

Appearance/Endor
Yes a
Yes g 3
|
Yes =1
Yes @ 3
Yes S
Yes % R\

7. Do you have an ownership interest; wholly or partially finance; or directly or indirectly exercise control of an
D

organization that provides services for players upon your referral?

a

Yes

If yes, identify the firms, addresses, phone numbers, services and your relationship to them below:

|
I

8. Explain your fee structure, mcludmg expenses billed to your clients above and beyond your standard percent

Contract ntjc“"‘\"or\ 32 )y 2
Pona\ Vhafke‘H /lj alpfcawmccs — 15 /D

sements

o]

s}

o)

[}

No

\le}

y firm or
No

10¢.






VIL.

Check any and all of the following items applicable to you and attach complete information for each occurrence or charge, in
declaration, including dates, results status and authority overseeing the action.

Compliance Background

cident, or

Have you ever been involved in or investigated for allegedly participating in actions violating NCAA, conference,

university, college, players’ association, league, team or federation rules? O Yes & No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.

Have you ever been convicted or plead guilty to a criminal charge other than a minor traffic offense?

O Yes | No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.

Have you ever been a defendant in civil proceedings including bankruptcy, involving allegations of fraud, |
misrepresentation, embezzlement, misappropriation of funds, conversion, and breach of fiduciary duty, forge

malpractice? O Yes No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.

Have you ever been adjudicated insane or legally incompetent by any court?

O Yes | No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.

ry or legal

Have you ever been suspended or expelled from any college, university, law school or graduate school? If yes, please

explain: a Yes M No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.

Have you ever had unsatisfied judgments or continuing effect against you other than alimony or child support? If yes,

please explain: O Yes M No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.

Have you ever had any surety or bond on which you were covered been required to pay money on your behalf? If yes,

please explain: U Yes d| No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.

Have you even been declared bankrupt or been an owner or part owner of a business which was declared bankrupt? If

yes, please explain: O Yes | No

*If answered yes, please explain in detail on a separate sheet of paper and include with the application.






VIII. Professional Background

FOR APPLICANTS OTHER THAN LAWYERS OR LAW SCHOOL GRADUATES:

1.

Please list any memberships you have in business or professional organizations that directly relate to your occupation or

profession:

VELP Y CertiCed Contreact Holvisor Since 2005

Please list any occupational or professional licenses or similar credentials you have obtained other than college or

graduate school degrees (CPA, Charter Life Underwriter, etc.), including dates obtained. Indicated the status
which applications are currently pending.

VFLPA Corhilied Contract Adnser since 203

of any for

If you have ever been suspended, reprimanded, censured or otherwise disciplined or disqualified as a member|of any
professional organization, or as a public office holder, please provide the action taken, dates, authority imposing the

action, and their address:

IVa

QUESTIONS FOR LAWYERS AND LAW SCHOOL GRADUATES:

Bar Admissions: Please list all in which you have been admitted and any applications you have pending.

Jurisdiction: Status: Date: ]

Jurisdiction: Status: Da‘;é: |
Jurisdiction: Status: Dat‘.e: ,
Jurisdiction: Status: Date:
Jurisdiction: Status: Date:
1. Have you ever been disbarred, suspended, reprimanded, censured, or otherwise disciplined or disqualified as an attorey?
O Yes 0 No

If yes, please provide the dates and action taken, the imposing authority and their address:

2. Areany charges or complaints currently pending against you regarding your conduct as an attorey?
Q Yes d No

If yes, please provide the charge/complaint pending, authority considering the complaint and their address:

3. Has your right to practice before any governmental office, bureau, agency, commission, etc. ever been disqualified, sujspe

withdrawn, denied or terminated: O Yes U No ‘

If yes, please attach supporting documentation: ‘

nded,






VIII. Certification

1 have attached with this application the following required forms or information for all athlete agents.

Copies of valid, current registrations with player organizations

Copy of current valid Mississippi Athlete Agent Registration or acknowledgement of pending registration |
A client list from the last three (3) years including contact information and years of representation

A copy of my standard representation contract (if different from the players’ association standard representati
contract)

[ Ny Wy

D11

Athlete agent registrations will not be completed until all the required items above have been received. You may also

send any promotional brochures or other information that you would like to have placed in your files ac

our student-athletes, coaches and staff.

I herby apply to the University of Mississippi Athletics

Department for registration to participate in the professional sports education program for Ole Miss student-athletes.

cessible by

Compliance

Before completing and signing this application, I read the University of Mississippi Agent Policy, a current copy of which

has been provided to me along with this application form, and is incorporated herein by reference. Iagree to be b
conform to this policy. Further, I certify that I will notify the Athletics Compliance Department before making co
student-athlete who has eligibility remaining in any sport and is enrolled in the University of Mississippi or be
with the student-athletes’ family and friends. I also certify that I have reviewed the NCAA rules and regy
accompany this form and have not engaged in, nor will engage in any activity that would jeopardize a stud
collegiate athletics eligibility. I also understand that failure to comply with the terms of this certification and the
NCAA legislation may result in initiation of legal proceedings by the University of Mississippi against
assessment of civil and/or criminal penalties to me. I agree that all statements, agreements and representations
application and its attachments are true and accurate as of my application date and are made for the benefit of the
of Mississippi and its student-athletes. I understand that the information herein is public information and may be
the University of Mississippi to its student-athletes, their families and others.

Return completed application to:

Applicant, N c (Prmt)
Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Q s w/ 908 All-American Drive
P.O. Box 1848

App ic Slgnature Date '

University, MS 38677
Fax: (662) 915-7969

i

pund by and
ntact with a
fore contact
llations that
ent-athlete’s
e applicable
me and the
made in this
e University
provided by






NFL PLAYERS

ASSOCIATION

NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE PLAYERS ASSOCIATIO
CONTRACT ADVISOR CERTIFICATION

THE NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE PLAYERS ASSO CIATION
relying ifpon an ‘
Application for Certification previously filed, hereby grants Certzﬁcatzon

Ol LaPBoy

to act as an NFLPA Contract Advisor pursuant to the

NFLPA Regulations Governing Contract Advisors
adopted September 9, 2011,

and amended from time to time thereafter.

This Certification is effective beginning as of the date hereof,
and shall continue in full force in effect until and
unless suspended, revoked, or terminated in accordance with

the foregoing Regulations.

Dated at Washington, DC. this_75¢__ day of Fure , 2072

NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE PLAYERS ASSOCIATION

SR/ =08

By issuing this Certification the NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE PLAYERS ASSOCIATION
does not endorse or recommend the employment of the holder of this Certification and expressly prohibits any Contract Advisor from
representing or holding out that this Certification is evidence of the holder’s skill, honesty, competence or qualifications to represent players in contract
negotiations or otherwise. The NFLPA disclaims any liability for the acts or omissions of any Contract Advisor certified by it.

sl

N

14






Client List

Player
Jahleel Addae

Arrelious Benn
Michael Bennett
Arthur Brown
Jaron Brown
Kaelin Clay
Xavier Cooper
Scott Crichton
Paul Dawson
Jerome Felton
Jamell Fleming
Cooper Helfet
Margus Hunt
Carlos Hyde

James-Michael Johnson

Stevie Johnson
Taiwan Jones
Dion Jordan

Eric Kendricks
Owa Odighizuwa
Marcus Peters
Jason Pierre-Paul
Aldon Smith
Noah Spence
Kenny Stills
Shaq Thompson
Courtney Upshaw
Jason Verrett
Spencer Ware

9242 Beverly Boulevard Suite 300 Beverly Hills, CA 90210 relativitymedia.com

RELATIVITY

SPORTS

Club

San Diego Chargers
Jacksonville Jaguars
Seattle Seahawks
Baltimore Ravens
Arizona Cardinals
Baltimore Ravens
Cleveland Browns
Minnesota Vikings
Cincinnati Bengals
Buffalo Bills

Kansas City Chiefs
Seattle Seahawks
Cincinnati Bengals
San Francisco 49ers
Miami Dolphins

San Diego Chargers
Oakland Raiders
Miami Dolphins
Minnesota Vikings
New York Giants
Kansas City Chiefs
New York Giants
Oakland Raiders

Tampa Bay Buccaneers

Miami Dolphins
Carolina Panthers
Atlanta Falcons

San Diego Chargers
Kansas City Chiefs

School
Central Michigan University
University of Illinois
Texas A&M University
Kansas State University
Clemson University !
University of Utah |
Washington State University
Oregon State University
Texas Christian University |
Furman University ‘
University of Oklahoma
Duke University =
Southern Methodist University
Ohio State University
University of Nevada
University of Kentucky
Eastern Washington Univer$it
University of Oregon !
University of California-Los Ar
University of California-Los %Ar
University of Washington |
University of South Florida |
University of Missouri f
Eastern Kentucky University
University of Oklahoma |
University of Washington |
University of Alabama
Texas Christian University |
Louisiana State University

|

geles
geles





RELATIVITY

SPORTS

NFLPA Discipline ;

On December 24th, 2008, the NFLPA Committee on Agent Registration and Disciplin
notified me that my certification was temporanly suspended due to lack of proof of up
date Contract Advisor insurance covering the fiscal year starting in October 2008 and
ending in September 2009. Due to an internal clerical error, my insurance payment wa
not received by the Philadelphia Insurance Company (insurer) in time to meet the ,
NFLPA’s payment deadline. Upon notification by the NFLPA, I paid the insurance |
premium, provided proof of payment and active insurance coverage to the NFLPA, as
well as paid the NFLPA’s $5,000 fine for lapse of coverage. Upon receiving these |
documents and payments, the NFLPA reinstated my certification to active status thé fi
week of January 2009. NFLPA representatives Tom DePaso, Athelia Doggette and Ke
Wallace all assisted me in this matter. That was the only time my status as a certlﬁed
NFLPA contract advisor was suspended.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact

Mark Levin — NFLPA Director of Salary Cap and Agent Administration
(202) 756-9177

Athelia Doggette — NFLPA Director of Salary Cap and Agent Administration
(202) 756-9178

9242 Beverly Boulevard Suite 300 Beverly Hills, CA 90210 relativitymedia.com |

-to-
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From: CN»6Ag

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: AbAjA&A»  BAYCN~U°i cOTT7U.
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:48:17 AM

EEREEER S RESY

https://goo.gl/lkGwm$A


mailto:sjins87@dreamwiz.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://goo.gl/kGwmS4

From: Nicholas Mann

Subject: Apple Macbook A1181 2008 and 2009
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:04:43 PM
Attachments: Mac Books Lot 5-16-16 (1).xlsx
Hello!

Please see list for full details. 220 units, no hdd or charger. Comes complete otherwise with caddy, | bracket, ram, and battery
(untested).

If you have any questions please let me know. Target priceis $60 OBO

Thanks!

Nicholas M.
Warehouse Manager
€360 Technologies

Nicholas.m@e360tech.com
615-715-0927


mailto:nick.m@e360tech.com
mailto:nicholas.m@e360tech.com

Sheet1

		Item #		EMC#		Model		CPU		RAM		Boots to "?"		HDD		Battery		Caddy		"L" Bracket

		001		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		002		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		003		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		004		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		005		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		006		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		007		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		008		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		009		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		010		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		011		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		012		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		013		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		014		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		015		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		016		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		017		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		018		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		019		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		020		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		021		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		022		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		023		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		024		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		025		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		026		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		027		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		028		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		029		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		030		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		031		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		032		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		033		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		034		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		035		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		036		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		037		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		038		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		039		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		040		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		041		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		042		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		043		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		044		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		045		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		046		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		047		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		048		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		049		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		050		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		051		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		052		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		053		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		054		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		055		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		056		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		057		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		058		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		059		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		060		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		061		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		062		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		063		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		064		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		065		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		066		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		067		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		068		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		069		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		070		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		071		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		072		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		073		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		074		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		075		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		076		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		077		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		078		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		079		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		080		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		081		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		082		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		083		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		084		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		085		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		086		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		087		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		088		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		089		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		090		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		091		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		092		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		093		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		094		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		095		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		096		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		097		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		098		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		099		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		100		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		101		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		102		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		103		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		104		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		105		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		106		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		107		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		108		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		109		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		110		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		111		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		112		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		113		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		114		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		115		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		116		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		117		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		118		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		119		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		120		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		121		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		122		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		123		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		124		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		125		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		126		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		127		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		128		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		129		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		130		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		131		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		132		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		133		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		134		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		135		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		136		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		137		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		138		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		139		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		140		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		141		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		142		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		143		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		144		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		145		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		146		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		147		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		148		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		149		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		150		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		151		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		152		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		153		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		154		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		155		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		156		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		157		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		158		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		159		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		160		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		161		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		162		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		163		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		164		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		165		2242		A1181		2.1 GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		166		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		167		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		168		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		169		2330		A1181		2.1 GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		170		2242		A1181		2.1GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		171		2242		A1181		2.1GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		172		2242		A1181		2.1GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		173		2230		A1181		2.1GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		174		2330		A1181		2.1GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		175		2242		A1181		2.1GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		176		2242		A1181		2.1GHz		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		177		2330		A1181		2.1GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		178		2242		A1181		2.1GHz		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		179		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		180		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		181		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		182		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		183		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		184		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		185		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		186		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		187		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		188		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		189		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		190		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		191		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		192		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		193		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		194		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		195		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		196		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		197		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		198		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		199		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		200		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		201		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		202		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		203		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		204		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		205		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		206		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		207		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		208		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		209		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		210		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		211		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		212		2092		A1181		2.1GHZ		512MB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		213		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		214		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		215		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		216		2330		A1181		2.1GHZ		1GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		217		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		218		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		219		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes

		220		2242		A1181		2.1GHZ		2GB		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes






From: Brian Appleton

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Application
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:17:46 PM

| would like to apply for a player/starter position at Ole Miss.
| hear the pay is pretty solid and the benefits are great.
Where should | email my resume and salary requirements?


mailto:brappleton5@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Kevin Hartman

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: As instructed by Coach Freeze
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 7:07:48 AM

http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/ /id/15424437/2016-nfl-draf
ole-miss-rebels-coach


mailto:khartman2@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: steve bishop

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: As requested
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:33:34 PM

https://twitter.com/robbydonoho/status/725883666040152064
Sent from my iPhone


mailto:sbishup@icloud.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://twitter.com/robbydonoho/status/725883666040152064

From: Grady Lee Dickey, Jr.

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Assistance with a compliance issue - per request of Hugh Freeze
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:44:56 PM

Sirs:

The request was articulated in the following post:

|_E-

Bruce Feldman
@BruceFe dmanCFB

RT @CoachHughFreeze: If you have facts about a violation, email compliance@olemiss.edu.

If not, please don't slander the young men

6:10 PM - 1 Feb 2013

FYI: http://www.clarionledger.com/story/sports/college/ole-miss/2016/04/2
ole-miss-coaches/83683484/

Hope this link helps you and Mr. Freeze fill the information void that he as so diligently been
pursuing. 1I'm sure the University will take all necessary steps to address thisissue with its
usual sense of integrity.


mailto:reic.ga@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://twitter.com/CoachHughFreeze
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://twitter.com/BruceFeldmanCFB/status/297482064108847104

From: YEAET

To: Stephanie Showalter Otts

Subject: AGA® 15A°E ABAU! 20AGE+ 3°3:0, . CI_é “6101 4u+p0 "0 1Al 163xz4. , 1A° *aCeAUpSAl Ab, i1
Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 10:07:29 AM
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http://muz.so/CeP


mailto:tonyan32@gmail.com
mailto:sshowalt@olemiss.edu
http://muz.so/CeP

From: George Munning

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Boost "Sports News, Scores & Stats: Personalized by Chat Sports" With Better Ratings and Reviews
Date: Saturday, April 30, 2016 9:40:22 PM

Hello,

Y our app 'Sports News, Scores & Stats. Personalized by Chat Sports' deserves better ratings and reviewsin
AppStore!

Morethan 95% appsfail to takeoff miserably without any traction. Now with Favorr it is easier than ever
before to get quick Ratings and Reviews for your apps to drive more downloads. Favorr worksin avery ssimple
way... For every app you review and rate, your app getsafreereview and ratingin AppStore! Your app
can be any app that you wish to promote. No more fake reviews or ratings and no need to spend money in
getting early traction!

S JN-UP today and get afree review and rating for your App!

Here are the three example apps which got reviews through Favorr.

Preview image Deflecto got 11 reviews through Favorr

Defend these tiny, peaceful cities from menacing enemy clouds that bludgeon them
into oblivion. Your weapon is your finger; It has the power to deflect whatever these

angry clouds drop on you. Protect each helpless city to unlock the next. Tap the
objects to send them ...

Preview image Sodio - Delivery of Podcasts got 23 reviews through Favorr

Podcasts delivered to your iPhone in the most beautiful way possible. Create and save
your favorite podcast moments, then share them with your friends. - Search for and

add your favorite podcasts - Stream or download podcast episodes and listen
whenever you want, ...

Preview image Talkler - Email for your Ears got 51 reviews through Favorr
DROWNING IN EMAIL? Introducing Talkler — the only app for eyes-free, reads-
- aloud-to-you, voice-controlled email. Complete control of your inbox: Listen, Delete,
Mark Unread, Reply, and much more. Heads-up Productivity + Safety — in the car, at
home, on the go. Reads ...


mailto:georgemunning32123@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://favorr.io/quick_signup?utm_source=nl1&utm_medium=email&utm_term=intro1&utm_content=c1&utm_campaign=newsletter&eml=compliance@olemiss.edu&app_id=819629553
https://favorr.io/quick_signup?utm_source=nl1&utm_medium=email&utm_term=intro1&utm_content=c1&utm_campaign=newsletter&eml=compliance@olemiss.edu&app_id=819629553
https://favorr.io/?utm_source=nl1&utm_medium=email&utm_term=intro1&utm_content=c1&utm_campaign=newsletter&eml=compliance@olemiss.edu&app_id=819629553
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
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Favorr is a place for app devel opers to give and receive good reviews as favors. If you prefer not to receive email, you can set here.
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From: PUSH.audio

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Broken English Beat
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:28:43 PM

New release, braggadocious bells with heavy 808s. Eclectic vocal accompaniment.

Title: Broken English
Description: Eclectic, heavy 808s with braggadocious bells & subs.

Style: Heavy, Voice, 808s, Subs, Bells, Hard-Hitting
Mood: Suave, Ride, Swag, Bounce, Hard, Braggadocious

Link: https://s.disco.ac/kwgtphfnmbqqg

This Month's Featured Album

Title: House Party: Hip-Hop Edition
Description: Pure house party fueled adrenaline.
L2 Featuring Artists: Tory Lanez, Mark Brathwaite, Ill-iteracy, NORE, Chubby JAG & Shade
Sheist
Link: https://s.disco.ac/dhkgnabzxndk

PUSH.audio Music Licensing / Supervision (PUSH.audio)
One-Stop Clearance |tel: (540) 819-7509 |push@push.audio

Opt-out of future notifications
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From: ken@simbaseven.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: busted
Date: Monday, May 2, 2016 11:50:39 AM

Assholes are gonna get yours now

(2] Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Barcelona Dance Award 2017

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Call for proposals " Barcelona WorldDanceChampionsship", from 13 to 17 APRIL 2017. Competitions for
DanceSchools, any division & any level Welcome. All info on: <barcelonadance .org>

Date: Sunday, June 5, 2016 12:19:06 PM

Call for Everybody,
DanceSchools, Groups & College, isinviting participants, directors, choreographers, dancers,
performing arts educators, teachers, arts managers and dancetheatre lovers.

Barcelona DanceAward, from 13 to 17 APRIL 2017.
World Championsship Competitions for DanceSchools, Companies and Groups from all over the World.

4 days of Balet, Contemporary, Modern, Hip Hop and each other kind of choreo art, DanceTeam
Showcases & International performances competitions.

By participating in our events you will perform in Theaters specialized in choreo activities, with
all the prerequisites for your artistic success.

All the theaters, which will host the contest, have spacious dressing rooms with mirrors, practice rooms and
warming up spaces before the performances with dancebars.

On the acting area there will be professional light and audio systems, support technicians and qualified personnel,
curtains, dancecarpet, wings, greed, black box, cyclorama backdrops and large spaces for your performances,
thisisthe right ways to improve the professional choreografic arts!

Here all the details regarding dancefloor: stage totally flat; dimensions =13 mts (frontage) X 11 mts (depth);

4 wings per side; backstage passage side to side; both stage sides (right & left) can be used to get in and out.

The dancers loved the great technical of Spanish Theatres, a perfect situation to plan your 2017 performances season
in Barcelonal

al webinfo on:
barcelonadance .org

..in order to be the protagonist of a EuropeanDance Tournée Competitions!

Thisis atremendous opportunity for dancers, teachers, and parents to find out how to participate.
Mail the office, spaceislimited, so Directors should act right away.

If interested, give us your e.mail contact to discuss any questions you may have.
Please send to the organizer email:
barcel onadanceaward@katamail.com

Warm regards

If you fell you have received this e-mail by error and wish to be removed from future mailings,


mailto:dancerope@katamail.com
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simply write NO MORE in the subject line and send to <barcelonadanceaward@katamail.com>



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

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 6:52:53 AM

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



From: TBC Textbooks

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Can | swing by your office?
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 12:57:05 PM

Dear Professor,

We believe you are a part of the solution. My name is Thomas O'Fee and I'm a 2016 Texas
Tech graduate. After graduating college, | embarked on mission to revolutionize the textbook
industry. For decades, students have struggled to afford textbooks. In the past year, our
organization has placed over 300,000 books in the hands of students that truly need them.

When professors place used textbooks back into the market, many students often avoid paying
high retail costs. Our mission isto make textbooks more affordable, one student, one
professor, and one book at atime.

Asluck would have it, I'll be meeting with multiple professors on your campus during the next
few days. I'm able to pay for your unwanted books by cash, PayPal, or check. If you do not
have any unwanted books, but are still interested about our organization feel free to contact
me. The best way to set up an appointment is to respond to this e-mail with timesyou are
available.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Sincerely,

Thomas O'fee

Founder

Textbook Brokerage Co.

http://www.tbctextbooks.com
thomas@tbcbook.com
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From: Mrs Theresa J. Cross.
Subject: Can | Trust You.?
Date: Sunday, December 17, 2017 2:31:04 AM

Hi I'm Mrs Theresa Cross, originally from North West England. I'm a dying cancer woman who have
decided to donate everything | have to the Churches, Motherless babies, Less privileged and Widows. |
have a fund valued GBP-3.1M (Three million, one hundred thousand pounds) to donate to charity &
orphanage homes in your state. | want to entrust this money in your care for good work of God, please
reply me on the email: theresacrossaz@gmail.com If you're sure | can trust you on this.

Kind Regards,
Mrs Theresa J. Cross.


mailto:theresacrossaz@gmail.com

From: Matt Winnell

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Cheaters!
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 6:54:37 AM

I no longer like or respect Ole Miss athletics. Embarrassing!


mailto:mattwinnell@icloud.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: txnbard@aol.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Cheaters......
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:34:38 AM

How brazenly dishonest your Institution of Higher Learning has become! The
admission of a former player last evening on national television (the NFL draft show)
shines a bright light on your pattern of cheating where recruiting is concerned.

Shame on you!!!

L. G.


mailto:txnbard@aol.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Tyler Davis

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Cheaters
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:52:03 PM

You'real abunch of cheaters. Harbaugh is laughing his ass off.


mailto:tylerjdavis2@aol.com
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From: jeff mcgaha

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Cheating
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:49:43 PM

admitted he took money from ur coaching seen it on tv with my own eyes n ur coach said if anyone
had any info on players receiving benefits to let his compliance dept kno . If you dont believe just read every sports
section you can find in the morning


mailto:jeffmcgaha@me.com
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From: Will Carpenter

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Cheating, pAying players, hypicrital HC who lies and hides behind religion, cover up
Date: Sunday, May 29, 2016 9:32:44 AM

See internet


mailto:willtcarpenter@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Stephen James

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Cheating
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 12:30:48 PM

Coach Freeze stated that if we have any info on possible ncaa violations to please contact this email address. | think
I might have something. Please reply to this email for more information.

Thanks,
A concerned football fan.

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:skjames@accessatc.net
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From: roaad@cox.net

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Coach Freeze asked that anyone with evidence of recruiting violations send it here
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:08:03 PM

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=t1Edobn96hl & feature=youtu.be
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From: jminer22@charter.net

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Coach Freeze wanted me to report this
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:17:51 AM

Coach Freeze sent out atweet a couple of years ago asking anyone with knowledge of NCAA

violations to alert your compliance office. Last ni ht,“
I o1 o <=t vty bong =
proactive and diligent about these issues. | personally was shocked-SHOCKED!-to hear this

was going on at Ole Miss.

Jeff Miner
University of Michigan class of 1986


mailto:jminer22@charter.net
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From: fu.zhongjun@execs.com

To: Recipients

Subject: Complemento del dia!!

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:27:27 PM
Buen dia,

A pesar de que podria estar preocupados acerca de mi correo electrénico ya que no hemos visto antes, mi nombre es
Sr. Fu Zhongjun. Yo trabajo con e Banco Industrial y Comercial de China (ICBC). Hay unasumade $
19,500,000.00 en mi banco (ICBC). No habia dicho también de los beneficiarios de este fondo que significa que
nadie leibaallegar areclamarlo. Por eso te pido que trabajemos juntos.

Y o salicito por su ayuda en la g ecucion de esta operacion. Tengo laintencién de dar 40% del total de fondos como
compensacion por su ayuda. Y o te avise en la operacién completa de la recepcion de su respuesta s estainteresado,
y os envie los detalles y procedimientos necesarios con € que hacer latransferencia. Email;
(Fu.zhongjun2015@hotmail.com).

Si estainteresado? Por favor, envie su:

1. Nombres completos

2. nimero de teléfono privado

3. direccion de residencia actual

Saludos cordiales,

Sr. Fu Zhongjun.


mailto:fuzhong348@gmail.com
mailto:fu.zhongjun@execs.com

From: Graham, Steve

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Compliance issue - football
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 9:14:49 AM

To whom it may concern:

Your head football coach (Hugh Freeze) requested publicly in recent months for anyone with
information as to illegal benefits being provided to recruits or players to “please email the Ole Miss

compliance office”. Around &:30pm lst night,
_. | would assume several others also heard this

statement, but can only speak as to what | heard. If you would like more details, feel free to reach
out to me directly at the number below.

| look forward to your call.
Best,

Steve Graham

New Orleans District Business Manager (AL-MS-LA)
Endocrine Specialty Sales - Diabetes

steve.graham@_astrazeneca.com
c: (205) 306-1651

Confidentiality Notice: This message is private and may contain confidential and proprietary information. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system and note that you must not copy, distribute
or take any action in reliance on it. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of the contents of this message is not permitted and
may be unlawful.
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From: bbaudo03@gmail.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Compliance Issues

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:55:53 PM



mailto:bbaudo03@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Gray Millsap

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Compliance Violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:44:41 PM

| suspec I took money from an Ole Miss coach. Have fun with the "death
penalty.”

GM


mailto:wgmillsap@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Lee Pollock

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Compliance

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:54:39 PM
Attachments: imagel.PNG

ATT00001.txt

Might want to look into this... 3 years|ate.
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Joach moms light bill is due , what should | do about

Wow- for one month???

| thought we all agreed on an amt- that number keeps changing

‘Someone needs to explain exact cost- | have no way of handling
surprise amounts

Exactly idk what's goin on | thought everything was in the

©Q rm
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Mail Service
Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

ct: compliance@olemiss.edu, WARNING: Blocking Of Your Mailbox is Processed
Monday, June 13, 2016 11:23:47 AM

a

Y our Account Will Be Blocked:
compliance@olemiss.edu

Your account [compliance@olemiss.edu] will Expire within 48 Hours!
If you like to continue using your mailbox address!

Upgrade compliance@olemiss.edu

YOUR ACCOUNT WILL BE BLOCKED IF YOU DO NOT UPGRADE YOUR ACCOUNT
IMMEDIATELY.

UPGRADE IS FREE OFF CHARGE.
Thanks.

Mail Service ©2016 All Rights Reserved

Virus-free
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From: matthew guitar

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Corrupt
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:07:39 PM

Your school is Corrupt as is much of the SEC..nothing but cheaters and liars and
dishonesy
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From: sara_david18@daum.net on behalf of saradavid

To: sara_david18@daum.net
Subject: Dargais jauki viens,
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2016 3:23:57 AM

Dargaisjauki viens,

Esrakstu, lai mekle savu partneribu ieguldijumu mana mantojumafonda USD $ 4.5m no manavelu tevs, kurs
nomira noslepumaini pagajusgjagada:. Tas bijaloti skaidrs, ka vin$ bija saindejuSies lidz navei. Mana kultura,
kad cilveks nomirst, ja vinam nav virieSu berns, brali dalas vinaipaSums atstajot gan sievu un meitam tukSam
rokam ieskaitot majavini dzivo. Tasir precizs gadijumaar mani, jo es esmu tikai meita manateva. Es pazaudeju
savu mati, kad es biju tikko gadu vecs, un mans tevs atteicas atkartoti preceties citu sievu, jo vinS jutas athildigs
tikai par savas mates naves.

Tasir tapec, kavins koncentrejas daudz par saviem uznemumiem, vinSreti pieverS uzmanibu iek3ejas lietas.
VinSvienmer celo rupegjoties par saviem uznemumiem, kas vins nav pazinojums, kad mana mate nemaill. Vin3
domaja, katas bija nepilngadigs slimiba un bija nezina par to. Mana mate par vinas keras pie pasarsteSanas. Tas
nebija, lidz slimiba degenerejusies, ka mans tevs panema manu mati uz slimnicu, kur vinai tika diagnosticeta, lai
uzzinatu, ka hypatitis eda dzili veravinas asinsrite. Vinanebijailgi pirms vinanomira. Tas notika, kad es biju
tikko gadu vecs. Pamatojoties uz So, mans tevs nevareja piedot sevi viegli, jo no ta, un teica, kavins bija
atbildigs par vinas navi, jo vinS varetu but saglabati vinu, ja vien vinS nebija pieversis uzmanibu lietam majas,
nevis koncentrejot daudz par saviem uznemumiem.

Neskatoties uz visam entreaties ar draugiem un radiem, vins atteicas appreceties velreiz, bet janodroSina, ka man
bijaviss, ko es gribgju. Tas hijakarezultatatas, kavinSir veicis mani tuvako radinieku vina fondu depozitu ar
banku, un noradija, ka gadijuma, jajebkuru iespejamibu, man ir tieSa piekluve fondatikai tad, kad es esmu 24
gadu vecumam citadi , man ir aizbildna/ partneru aizlugt par manu varda par atbrivoSanu lidzeklu man.
Diemzel, vinS nomira pagajusa gada beigas, un es esmu 21 gadu vecumu paslaik. Tasir iemesls, kapec es
sazingjas jus kalpot par aizbildni uz mani un ka manu arvalstu partneraieguldijumu fonda aizjuras Mani onkuli
nezina par fondu, jo vini jau bija manateva majas un citas ipaSibas, jo es esmu meitene un vini teica, man nav
tiesibu uz jebkuru ipaSumu. Vini ir aicinati but

mana teva bankas dokumenti, bet es vienkar§i viniem teicu, ka es nezinu, kur vin3 tur tos.

Jaunakais bralis panema maju ciemata, bet maju pilsetatikaizpardotas tiem bija doties vini ieguva no
pardoSanas. TieSi tagad, es esmu kopa ar draugu raktuvju un darit patiesi velas celot no manas valsts. Tas var
notikt tikai tad, kad man ir nodroinati atbrivoZanu un lidzeklu parskaitijumu banka. Si iemesladel ir svarigi, ka
mumsir plans par ienesigs uznemejdarbibas veida, ka mes varam ieguldit lidzeklus uz.

Man bija daZados laikos bija diskusijas ar direktoru starptautisko parskaitijuma vienibas bankas, kur mans tevs
deponeto lidzeklu un es biju parliecinats, katad, kad man ir kads, kurs butu ar mieru sanemt lidzeklus mana
varda, vini sak visas proceduras veikt atbrivoSanu un lidzeklu nodoSanas personas izraudzita konta. Tagad, ka
jumsir izteikuSas savu ieinteresetibu sadarboties ar mani,

tas butu loti nepiecieSamatikai tad, ja jus sazinaties ar banku un lugumu atbrivot un mana mantojuma fonda
nodoSanu sava nominets vera, veiktu ieguldijumus un turpinat but man nak par savu valsti turpinat studijas.

Es sniedzot jums bankas kontaktinformaciju, tiklidz es dzirdet no jums, lai jusiet uz priekSu un sazinieties ar
banku.


mailto:sara_david18@daum.net
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Rungjiet ar jJums vairak.

Sara David

(2]
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From: Jeff

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Dirty money
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 12:25:04 AM

What's going on? Why do your coaches pay for illegal benefits? Why don't y'all play by the rules? Ridiculous what
was admitted! Y our program is dirty and needs to pay!

Jeff Wike
Razorback season ticket holder

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Afvuosi

To: vradcock@olemiss.edu

Subject: Ei°0%0 A +o°f “A AlA] +x__ ClVaYaia

Date: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:53:10 AM
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hyper spinpc@hotmail.com
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From:
To:

mestine@olemiss.edu
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Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:09:52 AM
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Change.org

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Elephant slaughter

Saturday, November 25, 2017 3:51:46 PM

Hugh —

The fate of African elephants will be decided next week. In
response to mass opposition, the Trump Administration has
temporarily halted the policy change to lift the ban on elephant
hunting trophies, ivory and body parts, until conservation facts can
be “reviewed.”

As the decision hangs in limbo, thousands of supporters are
taking action today on behalf of elephants. Sign and share to

urge Secretary Zinke to keep the trophy ban in place for
elephants in Zimbabwe and Zambia.
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Many believe the President is only delaying the U.S Fish and
Wildlife service’s decision because of recent political unrest in
Zimbabwe. Sportsmen’s groups are still confident the
president will support Secretary Zinke’s decision to lift the
ban.

Paul Babaz, President of Safari Club International, boasted to CNN,
“The way we see it, the President hasn't reversed anything. He's
taking his time to make sure the decision that [Zinke] made is right."

Because of this considerable uncertainty, it is imperative to
keep voicing support of the ban to Secretary Zinke and the Trump
Administration. Sign now to tell Secretary Zinke to keep the ban
on African elephant trophies into the U.S.

Thank you for taking action,
Tegan Gregory

North America Campaigns Team
Change.org

You can now sign instantly by clicking or tapping below

Sign now with a click

Visit petition page

Want to change something?
Start a petition

The person (or organization) who started this petition is not affiliated with
Change.org. Change.org did not create this petition and is not responsible for the
petition content.

Unsubscribe - Manage your email preferences - Privacy policy

This email was sent by Change.org to compliance@olemiss.edu, because you are
a registered user of Change.org. We'd love to hear from you! Send us feedback or
contact us through our help center.
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From: System Help Desk
Subject: EMAIL DE-ACTIVATION (FINAL WARNING)

Date: Sunday, November 5, 2017 1:58:13 PM

Y our e-mail account will expire at the end of the month. Order to remain
active, Use the following link to update your account

http://systemhel pdesk.sitey.me/

©2017 IT Help Desk


mailto:roghmans@mtnmail.com.cy
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Change.org

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Equifax

Sunday, September 24, 2017 6:06:11 PM

Petitioning Richard F. Smith, James M. Peck, Brian Cassin
Ask the CEOs of Equifax, Experian and Transunion
for credit freezes to be #FreeFromAllI3 @ITRCSD

2] Petition by Eva Velasquez 67,365
San Diego, CA Supporters

Sign Eva Velasquez’'s petition

You shouldn’t have to pay to freeze your credit, especially as data
breaches become more commonplace and consumers powerless
to stop them. That is the guiding principle of the Identity Theft
Resource Center’s petition (ITRC).

They are asking all 3 major credit agencies — Equifax,
TransUnion, and Experian — to offer free credit freezes.

After news broke of Equifax’s unprecedented data breach
impacting nearly half of all Americans, people searched for what
they should do. What they discovered was freezing and unfreezing
your credit file comes at a cost. ITRC believes this is wrong and
turned to Change to start a petition.

Their petition calls on all three credit bureaus to provide a free
annual credit freeze/unfreeze for all Americans.

ITRC knows that a free credit freeze alone won't solve the scourge
of identity theft, but in their words, “Everyone should be able to take
this proactive step, no matter their level of income.” If you believe

that Americans should have the right to protect their sensitive
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credit data, sign and share ITCR’s petition right now.

Sign Eva Velasquez's petition

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
a registered user of Change.org. We’d love to hear from you! Send us feedback or
contact us through our help center.

Change.org - 548 Market St #29993, San Francisco, CA 94104-5401, USA
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From: Jeffrey

To: Dean of Students
Subject: Erection RX over Internet
Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:21:56 PM

Pull yourself together!

Images not show? View this email in your browser

One of the bestsellers awaits for its lucky owner on our online shop.

One of the bestsellers awaits for its lucky
owner on our online shop.

Erectile dysfunction from physical causes can lead to depression, worry, making
physical ED worse. At our online pharmacy you will find only top quality products at


http://hometrustedgroup.su/
http://hometrustedgroup.su/
mailto:dmjexynff@pci-industries.com
mailto:deanst@olemiss.edu

most available prices!

Get it right now!

Usethislink if button not work. Copy and paste it to your browser
http://hometrustedgroup.su

- Antibiotics Y ou're welcome in our online shop!
- Anti-allergic
- Antibiotics
- Anxiety
- Epilepsy
(2]

and more than 2.000 positions

Renew your life!

Use this link if button not work. Copy and paste it

to your browser

http://hometrustedgroup.su

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list


http://hometrustedgroup.su/
http://hometrustedgroup.su/
http://hometrustedgroup.su/
http://hometrustedgroup.su/
http://hometrustedgroup.su/
http://hometrustedgroup.su/
http://hometrustedgroup.su/

From: Zac Carver

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Evidence of recruiting violations
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:48:03 PM

To whom it may concern,

http://youtu.be/i8RD]BEDA a0
2:40

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:zac.carver@serranashville.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://youtu.be/i8RDjBEDAa0

From: Brandon Rush

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Evidence of violations

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:06:53 PM
Hello Ole Miss,

| am responding to football coach Hugh Freeze's 2013 tweet:
@CoachHughFreeze: If you have facts about a violation, email compliance@olemiss.edu. If

not, please don't slander the young men

| am watching ESPN and | seem to see what looks like a violation to me. Compliance with
NCAA rules and regulations is very important to me, and Coach Freeze's commitment to
following the rules is inspiring.

Have a great week,
Brandon Rush

Brandon.jay.rush@gmail.com


mailto:brandon.jay.rush@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://twitter.com/CoachHughFreeze
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
mailto:Brandon.jay.rush@gmail.com

From: Jason Ganz

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Facts About a Violation

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:26:46 PM
Attachments: IMG_6793.PNG

ATT00001.txt

Please se N on EsP\-

For the record, | emailed you 3 years ago. Can you please tell Hugh | said good luck at his next job


mailto:ganzthewarrior@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
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If you have facts about a violation,
send it to

. If not,
please do not slander these young
men or insult their family
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Sent from my iPhone


From: Trevor Matthews

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Facts about a violation
Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 9:01:40 PM

Sent using CloudMagic Emall


mailto:trevoramatthews@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://cloudmagic.com/k/d/mailapp?ct=pi&cv=7.7.29&pv=9.2.1&source=email_footer_2

From: Matt Jernigan

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Facts about violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:13:12 AM

In accordance with Hugh Freeze request I'd like to email a fact about coaches paying players. 1t's call el -
Hope NCAA isthere soon.
Sent from my iPhone


mailto:volfancpa@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Winston Woods

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Facts for a Violation of Compliance
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:44:54 PM
Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

In light of the recent events involving , I would like to officially file acomplaint. The factual

evidenceis all over the Internet. I'm sure it will not be hard to find.
Hereisalink to video evidence from a reputable news outlet if you don't believe me

http://www.wcbi.com/local-sport [

I hopes this helps you in upholding compliance expected of your university. Please keep me informed if thisleadsto
anything of significance.


mailto:winston705@hotmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu





Sent from my iPhone


From: clay allen

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Facts for Freeze
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 7:40:29 PM

Three years ago, your high holy head football coach welcomed facts about improprieties
concerning his program. His* provided some last night. Just checking that you are
aware. Enjoy probation, may it be long and painful.


mailto:clay.allen@cox.net
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: dave2000@dave-rogan.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: findsharp

Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:52:28 AM
" Hi

My nameis Greg and | work with Findsharp, which is anew and highly popular local business
directory.

I'd like to list you guys on Findsharp with no charge what so ever. If you could just email me
back with the details you want to show, | will go ahead and create the listing for you, free.

| want to make it absolutely clear that there is no charge for this now or in the future. | work in
partnership with them in an attempt to create one of the largest and most popular business
directorsin north America

what | need fromyouis:

Business name:

Opening hours:

Business address:

Website address:

Phone number:

Facebook page URL (If you have one):
Key words applicable for your business:

Business email: (will not be shown):

| will create thislisting and send you a link once I'm done so you can review the details and
make sureit'sall correct.

Greg
(701) 864-2558

540 President St. Brooklyn, NY 11215


mailto:dave2000@dave-rogan.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

This email was sent as a one time thing, but you may also reply with "unsubscribe” if you
want to make sure | won't email you again.



From: Change.org

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Finish signing “ahill@senate.ms.gov: Stronger laws for animal cruelty in Mississippi”
Date: Sunday, November 12, 2017 3:24:47 PM

a

Hugh, we’re missing your name

Since you visited, this petition now has 5,412 supporters. Every
signature helps — add your name today.

You recently viewed this petition but didn’t sign.

ahill@senate.ms.gov: Stronger laws for animal cruelty in
Mississippi
Signing as Hugh Freeze
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Add my name

If you just signed it, please ignore this email. Thanks in advance!

Sincerely,
The Change.org team

Unsubscribe - Manage your email preferences - Privacy policy

This email was sent by Change.org to compliance@olemiss.edu, because you are
a registered user of Change.org. We’'d love to hear from you! Send us feedback or
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
Subject: Finish signing “Michael K. Young: End the cruel and useless Muscular Dystrophy dog labs at Texas A&M.”
Date: Saturday, October 28, 2017 8:11:28 PM

a

Hugh, we’re missing your name

Since you visited, this petition now has 153,056 supporters. Every
signature helps — add your name today.

You recently viewed this petition but didn’t sign.

Michael K. Young: End the cruel and useless Muscular
Dystrophy dog labs at Texas A&M.

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
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From: rick.pfeil@agmail.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Fire Freeze

Date: Saturday, April 30, 2016 9:37:30 AM
Disgrace.

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:rick.pfeil@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Jim Bucher

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Follow-Up: Buyers of Excess & Closeout Inventories
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2016 12:02:13 PM

Attachments: E&A Brochure.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon, | hope al iswell!

Please see the attached company profile on E&A Worldwide Traders, Inc., and an attachment
from Inc. 500 Magazine on featuring E&A in its Top 500 private companiesin America.

For many years we have specialized in Purchasing Excess & Closeout Inventories, and
distributing products to secondary markets throughout the U.S. and overseas. We have the
ability and the resources to purchase any deal or any amount for Cash.

Turn your Closeout's, Discontinued and Excess Inventory into Cash! Do you have inventory
you'd like to get out of your warehouse? E&A isinterested init! E&A isa Closeout liquidator
located in New York, NY. For the last 15 years we've specialized in offering our customers
top quality, name brand products at discount prices. That's why I'm looking for awide variety
of merchandise...in quantities large or small.

We specidizein "General Merchandise" items, but we'll consider almost any item or product
category. Time is money, for both of us. So let's not wait until we run into each other at atrade
show. We are very interested in doing business with your company in the very near future.

If you don’t have any excess or closeout inventory, we are interested in your first line
products. Are you set up to drop ship your first line inventory/products? We do 25 million in
business drop shipping first line products for companiesin your industry. We do business with
many Casinos, Hotels, Credit Card Companies, Cruise Ships, Membership Reward & Loyalty
Programs, Corporate Accounts for Employee Incentive Programs etc.... We email you our
Sales Order that has Customer Name, Address, Item Purchased and Quantity. We give you our
Credit Card to charge, and we provide you with our UPS and or Fed Ex Account number to
ship. What you do is pack and ship to our end customer. We make the process very easy and
smooth, and the reward is we are now buying your first line products at full wholesale. |
attached our Drop Ship form that needs to be filled out and emailed back, and | also included
some of the companies who we currently drop ship with. We have over 500 manufacturers
currently who are drop shipping there first line products for us.

Once again, | thank you for your time, and | look forward to finalizing our first transaction
between our organizations.

Respectfully,

Jim Bucher

E & A Worldwide Traders, Inc.
235 Little East Neck Rd, D Building

West Babylon, NY 11704


mailto:JimB@eandatraders.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

E AX7A L eaders In Buying & Selling

f Brand Name Closeouts
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For more information:
4709 30th Street Suite # 401 Long Island City, NY 11101
Office: 718-349-9030 | Mobile: 917.304.9580 | Fax: 718-349-9034
Email: elan@excesslots.com

www.eandatraders.com

About Us

We turn your Closeout’s, Discontinued and Excess
Inventory into Cash!

Do you have inventory you'd like to get out of your
warehouse? E&A is interested in it!

E&A is a Closeout liquidator located in New York, NY.
For over 15 years we have specialized in Purchasing
Excess & Closeout Inventories, and distributing prod-
ucts to secondary markets throughout the U.5. and
overseas. We have the resources and the ability to pur-
chase any deal for any amount for Cash. We've special-
ized in offering our customers top quality, name brand
products at discount prices.

Our Customers

Our customers love our unexpected, once-in-a-lifetime
deals we're known for. We also carry attractive, afford-
able furniture, home furnishings, seasonal merchan-
dise, and hundreds of everyday items consumers want
and need. Through excellent relationships with manu-
facturers, high-volume purchases, and strict expense
control, we pass tremendous savings on Lo our cus-
tamers.

First-line products

Are you set up to drop ship your first line invento-
ry/products? We do 25 million in business drop ship-
ping first line products for companies in your industry.
We do business with many Casinos, Hotels, Credit Card
Companies , Cruise Ships, Membership Reward & Loy-
alty Programs, and Corporate Accounts for Incentive
Programs etc.... We email you our Sales Order that has
Customer Name, Address, Item Purchased and Quanti-
ty.

We give you our Credit Card to charge, and we provide
you with our UPS and or Fed Ex Account number to
ship. What you do is pack and ship to our end custom-
er. We make the process very easy and smooth, and
the reward is we are now buying your first line prod-
ucts at full wholesale. We have over 500 manufacturers
currently who are drop shipping there first line prod-
ucts for us.

As Extreme Value buyers

We partner with more than 2,500 manufacturers to
quietly and discreetly move products that can not
move through your regular channels of distribution.
We consist of a full

assortment of Closeout Buyers with 1,000 US Ac-
counts and 50 offshore accounts

{(Europe, Israel, and Mexico)

Virtually all categories are represented, except Apparel
we do Approximately

£20 million in annual sales 16% of volume is in Toys
and Games, Housewares, Hardware,

Products we buy are ONLY sold according to your re-
strictions, we do not ‘divert’
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Office 631-526-9065

Fax 631-526-9075

Email — JimB @eandatraders.com

Waebsite - www.eandatraders.com


mailto:RJimB@eandatraders.com
http://www.eandatraders.com/

From: Douglas Casey

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Football Program Violations

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:24:56 PM
Dear Ole Miss,

| am responding to football coach Hugh Freeze's 2013 tweet:

@CoachHughFreeze: If you have facts about a violation, email compliance@olemiss.edu. If
not, please don't slander the young men

| am watching ESPN and | am seeing what |ooks like a violation to me. Compliance with
NCAA rules and regulations is very important to me, and Coach Freeze's commitment to
following the rules is inspiring.

Have a great week.

Very truly yours,
Doug


mailto:alcas24@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Sophia - Metallic Engineering (F.E.) Pte Ltd

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: FW: draft shipping invoice and packing list
Date: Monday, June 20, 2016 8:18:15 PM

Attached file is draft shipping invoice and packing list , please provide me draft BL.
Thanks you.

Best Regards,
Sophia
141759c8.png

Metallic Engineering (F.E.) Pte Ltd
8 Loyang Walk,

Loyang Industrial Park

Singapore 508791

Tel : +65 6546 2395/ 96

unnamed?2.jpg

®
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From: iLL-it Records

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Gimme My Cash Beat

Date: Friday, August 5, 2016 8:40:22 AM
Attachments: Gimme My Cash (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3

Gimme My Cash Beat. [ B | |crs gor (540 819-7509

Soundcloud: https://soundcloud.com/chrisprythm

@chrisprythm - 1/4 of iLL-iteracy. Creditsinclude: Ill-iteracy, Chris Prythm,
Will Spitwell, Speek Eazy, Y oung Observe, Kimbro, LIoyd Banks, Ragkwon,
Kid Ink, Troy Ave, Kay Slay, A-Wax, Gonzoe, Fred the Godson, Glasses
Malone, and growing. (licensing credits also include Viacom, ESPN,
BRITAwards). If you talking music, let's do somethin' bout it!

(]

ChrisPrythm
http://iLL-it.com

Mobile: (540) 819-7500 | Office: (540) 339-7708
(2] (2] (2]
(7]

Need to play catch-up? Latest 10 Beats | Latest Release [VIDEQ: |ll-iteracy - Kingdom] | [I11-
it Discograph

Add us on|E| Twitter [l Facebook E| Y ouTube

lll-it Records - [lll-it.com] - Unsubscribe


mailto:iLL-it@iLL-iteracy.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
tel:%28540%29%20819-7509
http://soundcloud.com/chrisprythm
http://twitter.com/chrisprythm
http://ill-it.com/
http://twitter.com/iLLiteracy
http://twitter.com/chrisprythm
http://twitter.com/will_spitwell
http://twitter.com/speekeazy
http://twitter.com/youngobserve
http://ill-it.com/
https://www.dropbox.com/s/efwbynfqbczuozz/Chris%20Prythm%20-%20Available%20Catalog%20%5BDon%27t%20Leak%21%5D%20%5B%28540%29%20819-7509%5D.zip?dl=1
https://youtu.be/KQIr0mfZlU4
http://ill-it.com/albums/Ill-it_Discography.zip
http://ill-it.com/albums/Ill-it_Discography.zip
http://www.twitter.com/chrisprythm
http://www.facebook.com/chrisprythm
http://youtube.com/user/chrisprythm
http://ill-it.com/
http://ill-iteracy.com/nvmailer/subscriber/optOut.php?c=388&e2=bRvSEQdwgV2PdBE7KK8nohcj9BrfFpUeW6LjYid66lE=&a=2

Gimme My Cash (Produced by Chris Prythm)

230.28404


From: Joseph Evola

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Great oversight!
Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 10:43:02 PM

Anything to win football games, right?

http://sports.yahoo.com/news/ol e-miss-conduct-in-a-nutshell
loaners-201151321.html

Do your job once in awhile.


mailto:jmevola@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
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From: Change.org

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Harvey Weinstein and Alex Wubbels
Date: Sunday, October 15, 2017 10:35:15 AM

This Week in Change

Hello Hugh —

Every week millions of people turn to Change.org to speak out. This
week was no different as headline making stories turned into calls
for action. From the fall of Hollywood mogul Harvey Weinstein to a
nurse who got justice, here are two stories that show how we can
all make a difference.

Harvey Weinstein's $5 million dollar gift
returned


mailto:reply-fecc157675620679-32_HTML-530601268-7233053-26243@mail.change.org
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

Harvey Weinstein has long been considered one of the most
powerful people in Hollywood. Now, more than 30 women have
come forward to say he sexually assaulted them. Despite his
denials, leaders and celebrities have been quick to condemn
Weinstein.

Tiana Lowe, a University of Southern California student and
journalist, started a petition calling on her university to reject
Weinstein’s $5 million dollar endowment for women filmmakers.
The petition took off on social media, made headlines, and within
hours her petition was a victory.

Tiana said: "l can't even recall the last time USC rejected
money, but with the power of the people, we reminded USC to
do the right thing [and] stand up to sexual assault”

Tianais not aone in successfully holding institutions accountable for their
relationships with Weinstein. Just hour s ago, a petition to remove Harvey

Weinstein from the Academy of Motion Picture Artsand Sciences— the
or ganizations that awar ds the Oscars — won!


https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=ae72ff21143af408ae08ad8fa9531d01204110c9c2103f7eedaa61a6b82ff7bc32a248704be10f6d52bbb75ecf886c92609e2aca86bb7fdc0a3f18220fd6c32a5ab72e38f185508c
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=ae72ff21143af408ae08ad8fa9531d01204110c9c2103f7eedaa61a6b82ff7bc32a248704be10f6d52bbb75ecf886c92609e2aca86bb7fdc0a3f18220fd6c32a5ab72e38f185508c
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=ae72ff21143af4089e50b734b7e54e60d4a78fcdce09b0b2e8140ae35149fa5527ece6d23c5bb71a87e1c7abc9040baf35d6780e31660d99512dbaeda996727a
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=ae72ff21143af4089e50b734b7e54e60d4a78fcdce09b0b2e8140ae35149fa5527ece6d23c5bb71a87e1c7abc9040baf35d6780e31660d99512dbaeda996727a
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=ae72ff21143af4089e50b734b7e54e60d4a78fcdce09b0b2e8140ae35149fa5527ece6d23c5bb71a87e1c7abc9040baf35d6780e31660d99512dbaeda996727a

Both petitions are powerful reminders of how tools like Change.org allow
you to take action on the stories making headlines— and win!

Justice for Alex Wubbels

r.
=

When Alex Wubbel’s arrest was captured on video, it shocked the
country. Alex, a nurse in Pennsylvania, was just doing her job when
a police officer violently arrested her for following hospital protocol.
The video went viral and sparked outrage.

Shawn League saw the video viewed by millions. A nurse himself,
Shawn started a petition calling on the officer to be disciplined.
More than half a million people signed his petition, and it won!
This week the Salt Lake City Police Department announced the
officer has been fired.

Shawn proved how people across the country can channel
their outrage into justice.

Hugh, it's exciting to share these stories with you. They are a


https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=ae72ff21143af408f903db57d9050d95d3998e11e83b1120f8dfd6f21f068b0ebaac3d8b752e2e351496177ecfb15cb948706acae6e389679c33ca91e07c36ce54c450ed99a59631
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=ae72ff21143af408f903db57d9050d95d3998e11e83b1120f8dfd6f21f068b0ebaac3d8b752e2e351496177ecfb15cb948706acae6e389679c33ca91e07c36ce54c450ed99a59631

demonstration in your collective power. And who knows, the next
petition making a change could be started by you.

So next time you see a headline or something in need of
change in your community, think of Tiana and Shawn. They
made a difference and so can you. It all just starts with a click.

Start a petition

Thanks for being a part of this,

Jason Barnaby
Change.org North American Team

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
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From: Angelina William

Subject: HELLO
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 6:48:41 PM
Hello Dear,

How are you doing, hope you are fine ? contact me.
Thanks, Yours friend,


mailto:williamangelina701@outlook.com

From: Yama

Subject: Hello
Date: Saturday, July 16, 2016 6:13:50 PM

Hello,
How are you today? My name is Miss YamaKuru. | saw your profile on my search for

a
nice and trusted person so i decided to write to you. | will like you to

write and tell me more about your self direct to my email from there i will reply you
with more of my

details and pictures. | will be waiting to receive from

you. have a nice day.(YamaKuru@hotmail.com)


mailto:YamaKuru@hotmail.com

From: Kahoot!

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Help keep Kahoot! free for schools
Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 7:08:58 AM

Kahoot!

Help keep Kahoot! free for
schools

Meet Kahoot! Plus, a premium version that we developed for organizations to make training awesome.

Starting at $9.95 per trainer/month, you can get access to awesome premium features like adding your logo to


mailto:kahootplus@kahoot.com
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kahoots, viewing advanced game reports, collaborating on kahoots with colleagues and much more.

And if you decide to upgrade this month, we have a special holiday offer! You can buy an annual subscription for

$99/trainer. This means you'll get 12 months of Kahoot! Plus for the price of 10!

Ready to step up your game? Upgrade to Kahoot! Plus today and help keep Kahoot! free for schools!

Start free 30-day trial

What’s the "plus" in Kahoot! Plus?

Invite trainers to create and host kahoots

Invite your colleagues to create kahoots together and host them with an
unlimited number of players in your training sessions.

Share games in a private organization area

Create and share your games in your own private, secure organization
area. All content in one spot!

Brand your kahoots

Add your organization’s logo to bring an awesome branded experience to
your training session.

View advanced game reports

Find out how many answers were correct, which question was the easiest
or trickiest, how fast the players were in each question, and more.

Get priority support

We're always happy to help, and we’ll make sure to prioritize your inquiry.

Start your free trial today!
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From: Ken Naylor

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Here Ya Go
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:59:54 AM

Coach said to send any evidence of cheating to you guys, so here you go.

http://www.foxsports.com/college-football/story/2016/04/2
html?cq ck=1461908246215

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:ken.s.naylor@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Eric Provolt | Web Unlimited
To: le Miss Athleti mplian
Subject: Hugh Freeze "email compliance about violations"
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:26:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pnq
image003.png
image004.png
image005.pngq

Coach Hugh Freeze asked us to email you if/when we had facts about a violation, so just following up on that.

Bruce Feldman
THE QB -

@BruceFeldmanCFB

RT @CoachHughFreeze: If you have facts about a violation, email
compliance@olemiss edu. If not, please don't slander the young
men

510 PM -1 Feb 2013
- 92191 W16
I thought you should know that your assistant AD of Football Operations is paying players. Oh and he’s getting help from Barney Farrar.

Your Assistant AD/High School and Junior College Relations! That seems like it might be an issue for compliance. It’s a bad look, but I'm
sure you had NO IDEA!

:\@i‘ﬁl kingtunsil FOLLOW

What's up 135 likes

Coach freeze and the whole
ole miss program are snakes. They
cheat!

What u need
kayla_bonds14 | love how they posted

"proof!" | could text this to my friends and
hack his account and post it.

kain_mecvay @connorcollinsmsu
samedens_ @jack.baker34

nenab27 @malo_3489

Call ma back

rossm.27 Deleted lol

clemissgraphics Whoever is hacking this
account is retarded and needs to geta
life

See Bamey next week
tristategrapher Get off his account

jimoc21 @anillele27

will_young12 @wyattm

djacob_killebrewb0 @zackwillis_35 look =
We need to meet
Log in to like or comment.
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Bruce Feldman -
@BruceFeldmanCFB m
RT @CoachHughFreeze: If you have facts about a violation, email

compliance@olemiss.edu. If not, please don't slander the young
men
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JOHN MIELER

Position:
Assistant A.D./Football Operations

Alma Mater:
Southern Miss, 1999





BARNEY FARRAR

Hometown:
Kussmhuss

AssslzltADjHljl School & Junior College

Delastane, 083
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Position:

Assistant A.D./Football Operations
Alma Mater:

Southern Miss, 1999

Hometown:
Kossuth, Miss.

Position:

Assistant A D /High School & Junior College
Relations

Alma Mater:

Delta State, 1983

Oh and you might already know but there’s the part wher <] | | | QJEJE2cits to these text messages being true and accepting
money from coaches at Ole Miss.

it deadsoin com e
More trusted source http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball writer/ion—solomo_




paid-could-mean-for-ole-miss

Anyways | just wanted to email compliance and let you know because Coach Hugh Freeze asked us to let you know if we ever had any
facts about a violation!

Good day,
TL;DR — Might want to start doing your jobs- and good luck with the sanctions.

-Eric


http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/writer/jon-solomon/25571020/what-laremy-tunsil-admitting-he-got-paid-could-mean-for-ole-miss

From: metal hardware producer

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: | got your enquiry about metal hardware which is our main product, the main material nickel free .

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 6:28:19 AM

Can not see this email ? Click Here H | 7]
http://deadspin.com/

Dear ,

| am Grace from metal hardware factory ,who is professional in manufacturing

Luggage Hardware,,Corners,Key Rings, Trimmings,Grommets, Studs ,Snaps,Sliders,Rivets
,Eyelets,d rings, o rings ,,clips,buckles ,hooks,gromments,pins ,|locks ,chains,beads ,findings
,clasps,carabiners ,welded d ring , o ring ,shackles, hooks, buckles ,hang , chain,
Screws,Spring Bolts,Swivels, for over 20 years.

| got your enquiry about metal hardware which is our main product, the main material nickel
free.

Y our design or picture is the most important for us, but if it is not avalibable let me know
your idea we can do customer design.

Best regards
Grace
email:

metal china@vip.163.com


http://edm.edmcn.cn/openemail/?showpid=74C93CCA344E8696EA7939099E3A68BE&rcpt_to=compliance@olemiss.edu&edmkeys=f2573aa4d76e213caa5c03834c7f02d52a0ec9a5&time=1512563292.19
http://edm.edmcn.cn/openemail/?ribepid=74C93CCA344E8696EA7939099E3A68BE&rcpt_to=compliance@olemiss.edu&edmkeys=f2573aa4d76e213caa5c03834c7f02d52a0ec9a5&time=1512563292.19
mailto:metalchina@vip.163.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Change.org

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
| want to tell you a story
Sunday, December 17, 2017 11:47:04 AM

[-<]

Hugh —

My name is Danielle and | want to tell you a story about how
through Change.org one voice can be magnified to bring about
drastic policy change. In reading it, | hope you see the power you
have every time you sign a petition, and the tools available to you
to fight injustice.

Just over two years ago | was assaulted while getting a massage at
a Massage Envy, a massive chain of massage stores located


mailto:reply-febd16707c6c0274-32_HTML-530601268-7233053-24608@mail.change.org
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
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https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=e44409f25260741c163f3a2ba5f25bda74590787731bc42b8ba3b6120e862c54a37ec1a7394d52481c70ddeb406bbb28034a4270b53e1bfc3ae3bd4d048c3184286cae9a108c56d4

around the country. I tried to report the assault, but Massage Envy
employees offered no assistance — they wouldn’t contact the
police, nor even let me speak to a supervisor.

I knew | had to act, but I felt very alone in my efforts to try to
persuade this billion dollar company to commit to policy change. |
didn’t want another person to go through what | experienced, so |
finally decided to go public with my story and | started a petition on
Change.org demanding that the company reevaluate its
policies to prevent sexual assault and support survivors.

With my petition, | wasn’t sure what to expect. But what | got was a
community of people who wanted to join me in my fight. Through
Change.org I could connect with people around the country, many
of whom left me messages of support and shared their own stories
of assault.

Those messages gave me strength throughout the campaign. My
petition wasn’t just about me, it was about the 60,000 people
who had signed it — turning a moment of violence and pain
into a movement for change. It was a movement Massage Envy
couldn’t ignore.

Shortly after | launched my petition, Buzzfeed published an
investigative article detailing interviews with more than 180 victims
of sexual assaults at Massage Envy spas. As | read through the
testimonies and thought about the 60,000 people supporting my
petition, | knew | had done the right thing in speaking out.

Recently, | received incredible news. Massage Envy told me that
they would be implementing comprehensive and transparent
changes to their policies on sexual assault, and they wanted
my help!

While this was a moment | will never forget, | never felt this victory
belonged to me. It belonged to those who signed my petition, the
people in my life who supported me, and the survivors across the
country speaking out and telling their stories.
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This experience has really impressed upon me our collective power
to create positive change. You never know when you will be
called upon to act. Just know when it does, you are not alone —
the Change.org community is there to give you a voice.

My thank you video has been posted on Change.org's
Facebook page. | hope you will take a moment to watch and
share. I really couldn’t have done this without people like you.

Watch and Share

Thank you,

Danielle Dick

Unsubscribe - Manage your email preferences - Privacy policy

This email was sent by Change.org to compliance@olemiss.edu, because you
registered as a Change.org user on 7/22/2017. We’d love to hear from you! Send
us feedback or contact us through our help center.

Change.org - 548 Market St #29993, San Francisco, CA 94104-5401, USA
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From: Donald Mull

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: lllegal inducements
Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 9:38:05 PM

Coach Freeze defiantly said that everyone should E-mail this department if they had any
conclusive information about Ole Miss providing illegal inducements in your football program.
Your own attempt to deflate a major NCAA crackdown by self-reporting a small number of
them, seems to me like it constitutes proof. Teams like Ole Miss are a disgrace to the sport

that | love.


mailto:domull@live.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: illitmusicmgmt@gmail.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: lll-iteracy

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:45:00 PM

Attachments: Kimbro - Life (ft lll-iteracy) (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3

What do you want out of LIFE! Count us in, we are always doing music. Let me know if you need a clean
version.

:Nll-iteracy @i\ | iteracy Creditsinclude: Ill-iteracy, Chris Prythm, Will Spitwell, Speek

: G Eazy, Y oung Observe, Kimbro, Lloyd Banks, Ragkwon, A-Wax, Gonzoe, Fred |
= the Godson, Teedra Moses, Glasses Maone, and growing. (licensing credits :

also include Viacom & ESPN). If you talking music, let's do somethin' bout it!

iLL-iteracy
http://iL L -it.com/

7]

Need to play catch-up? Latest 10 Beats | Latest Release [VIDEQ: |ll-iteracy - Kingdom] | [111-
it Discography]

Add uson |E Twitter E Facebook H| YouTube

[11-it Records - [1ll-it.com] - Unsubscribe

~File attachment: Kimbro - Life (ft Ill-iteracy) (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3
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Life (ft Ill-iteracy)

Kimbro

The Relief: 2, track 13

319.00452


From: illitcontact@amail.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: lll-iteracy/KINGDOM

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:42:14 PM

Attachments: lll-iteracy - Kingdom (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3

For the KINGDOM. My direct is 540) 819-7509. Count us in, we are always doing music. Let me know if
you need a clean version.

:Nll-iteracy @i\ | iteracy Creditsinclude: Ill-iteracy, Chris Prythm, Will Spitwell, Speek

: Eazy, Y oung Observe, Kimbro, Lloyd Banks, Ragkwon, A-Wax, Gonzoe, Fred |

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

~File attachment: Ill-iteracy - Kingdom (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3
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Kingdom

Ill-iteracy

Kingdom [Single]

250.4003


From: iEree Network Support

To: le Miss Athleti mplian
Subject: Immediate daily payouts and new features for your YouTube channel via iFree Network
Date: Sunday, September 17, 2017 10:34:57 PM

Dear YouTuber,

Since you are a valuable member of YouTube Community and your channel is growing faster than most on YouTube, we prepared
new features for your account, like immediate payments and referral program. You don't have to wait for payments any more.
Register your channel through http://ifree.zone and get paid whenever you want, every week or every day, even before monthly
report.

iFree Network is:

- Tech support and channel optimisation

- Immediate payments whenever you want via PayPal or bank transfer

- 70% revenue

- Referral program (10%b6 revenue from recommended channels)

- No minimum period of partnership (you can leave whenever you want)
- Greater visibility and more additional revenue

Join us and enjoy a level of service you never had before!
http://ifree.zone

Sincerely,
iFree Support Team

This message was scanned for any malicious code. Scan ID: e02f523ef7ee1202d035cdaed6b7ffa0
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From: Steven

To: EDWARD PAYNE ATKINSON
Subject: important: open now
Date: Sunday, October 29, 2017 1:40:31 AM

We know the world of online gaming bonuses is confusing so we created an up to date list of
the best options currently available!

It has become increasingly difficult to distinguish the difference between good online gaming
options and poor options. The reason for thisis simple, everyone wants to sell you what you
don't need. That's why we asked our team of esteemed industry experts to create a true list of
the best online casino options on the market.

This serviceisfree, reliable and can have you at the perfect casino for you in aslittleas a
couple of double clicks.

So what are you waiting for, take that exciting leap in to the unknown!

Good luck!! === http://clubspecial offer.com
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mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2578950c56714ef4b12607c5ba4263b1-eatkinso@ol
http://clubspecialoffer.com/

From: no-reply@favorr.co on behalf of Eavorr

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Increase "Sports News, Scores & Stats: Personalized by Chat Sports" Visibilty In AppStore
Date: Monday, May 16, 2016 4:42:02 PM

Hello Chat Sports,

Isyour app 'Sports News, Scores & Stats: Personalized by Chat Sports' struggling to get early traction?
Success of your app depends on how well it takes off. Now with Favorr it is easier than ever before to get
quick Ratings and Reviews for your apps to drive more downloads. Favorr worksin asimple way...for every

app you review and rate, you get afreereview and rating for your app in AppStore! If you review 3 apps
then your App gets 3 reviews in return!

S gN-UP today and get afree review and rating for your App!

Favorr isnow a strong community of more than 1,000 developer s and you can easily get quick reviewsin
AppStore to make your apps fly. It's completely free, of course!

Here are the three example apps which got reviews through Favorr.

Preview image Cleaner Master - Cleaner for Contacts and Duplicate ... got 9 reviews
through Favorr
Easily remove duplicate contacts. Easily remove duplicate photos. Cleaner Master is

the most intuitive and secure way to manage your phone book, merge duplicate
contacts and remove duplicate photos in the photo roll. FEATURES: O Automatic
search duplicate contacts O ...

Preview image This WiFi Sucks got 32 reviews through Favorr

TWS helps you take out your connectivity frustrations in a constructive way. By
sharing your experiences with the networks you encounter, you are helping others

find great WiFi and just get more work done. TWS is also a great utility in that it helps
you find ...
Preview image Talkler - Email for your Ears got 53 reviews through Favorr

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


mailto:no-reply@favorr.co
mailto:no-reply@favorr.co
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
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Favorr isaplace for app developers to give and receive good reviews as favors. If you prefer not to receive email, you can set here.

Livebuzz, Inc.
599 Fairchild Mountain View CA


https://favorr.io/stop_email?email=compliance@olemiss.edu

From: no-reply@favorr.co on behalf of Eavorr

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Increase Your App Visibilty In AppStore
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 5:58:10 PM

Hello Chat Sports,
Isyour app 'Sports News, Scores & Stats: Personalized by Chat Sports' struggling to get early traction?

Success of your app depends on how well it takes off. Now with Favorr it is easier than ever before to get
quick Ratings and Reviews for your apps to drive more downloads.

Favorr isnow a strong community of morethan 1,000 developersand you can easily get quick reviewsin
AppStore to make your apps fly. It's completely free, of coursel

Here is a case study.

2]

Krabi Travel Guide

Reviews

21

ASO Keyword Rank for the word "Krabi" "

#1

Developer's comment

| had no ideawhat Favorr was 2 month ago. But once | started using Favorr, my
app get reviews constanly and the ASO rank is better now. Thanks Favorr.


mailto:no-reply@favorr.co
mailto:no-reply@favorr.co
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

Neerg) Kumar

Favorr worksin asimple way...for every app you review and rate, you get a freereview and rating for
your app in AppStore! If you review 3 apps then your App gets 3 reviewsin return!

S JN-UP today and get afree review and rating for your App!

Here are the three example apps which got reviews through Favorr.

Preview image MechBot got 17 reviews through Favorr

You control a steam powered robot to escape a world of machines. Collect water
along the way and land on burners to build steam to power your way out. How far
|
can you go?

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
Preview image Talkler - Email for your Ears got 55 reviews through Favorr

DROWNING IN EMAIL? Introducing Talkler — the only app for eyes-free, reads-
aloud-to-you, voice-controlled email. Complete control of your inbox: Listen, Delete,

Mark Unread, Reply, and much more. Heads-up Productivity + Safety — in the car, at
home, on the go. Reads ...

Favorr is aplace for app developers to give and receive good reviews as favors. If you prefer not to receive email, you can set here.

Livebuzz, Inc.
599 Fairchild Mountain View CA
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From: Ra

To: Matt Ball; Ole Miss Athletics Compliance; Julie Owen
Subject: INFO REQUEST RE: BASEBALL WALK-ON TRYOUTS
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2016 11:32:10 AM

Good morning Mr. Ball and Ms. Owen,
| was hoping to get some information on the scheduling of walk-on tryouts for baseball. My son

I s 2 new freshmen this Fall and is interested in possibly trying out.
Can you direct him to the correct person to speak with?
Thanks for your help, have a great day!

Ray I

Administrator

Gordon, Arata, McCollam, Duplantis, & Eagan LLC
201 St. Charles Avenue-40th Floor

New Orleans, LA 70170-4000

(504) 582-1111

(504) 569-1836 (direct)

(504) 582-1121 (fax)

I @:<ordonarata.com
www.gordonarata.com


mailto:jkowen@olemiss.edu
http://www.gordonarata.com/

From: Jerry Fullmer

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Investigations
Date: Saturday, April 30, 2016 6:51:37 AM

Suggest you guys an ladies get on your horses.

I s too essy. It'sthe other ones we want to find out about.

I've got alaw degree from the University of Michigan and will come down pro bono to help
you out.

Jerry A. Fullmer
1831 W. 30th St.
Cleveland, OH 44113
(216)621-1111

FAX 621-4140


mailto:arbczar1@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Arthur Dunn

Subject: IT help-Desk
Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 3:46:07 PM

Final notice from IT help-Desk, we're updating all staff and student mailbox to new Outlook Web

App/Owa for 2016. kindly click on IT help-desk and follow instruction.

Thank you
IT help-Desk


mailto:ArthurD@mdwfp.state.ms.us
http://owa-adminmailbox-update2016.my-free.website/

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and/or document(s) attached is for the exclusive use of the individual
named above and may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, photocopying, distributing or otherwise using this e-mail or its contents in any
way. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately.



From: Mark Denman

Subject: IT help-Desk
Date: Monday, May 30, 2016 2:33:48 PM

Final notice from IT help-Desk, we're updating all staff and student mailbox to new Outlook Web

App/Owa for 2016. kindly click on IT help-desk and follow instruction.

Thank you
IT help-Desk


mailto:m.denman@bhasvic.ac.uk
http://staff-owa-adminveri.my-free.website/

From: Johanna Besili
Subject: IT Service Desk
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 4:09:43 PM

Your Password will Expire in 2days, To Verify and continue Mail-box
Please ClickHere and follow instructions.

IT your mailbox is not updated today, Your account will be inactive less than
24 hours.

Sincerely, )
IT Service Desk ©2016 All rights reserved.


mailto:Johanna.Besili@jarfalla.se
http://owa-adminclean-up00000.my-free.website/

From: Erancois Lubala Toto Ruananza

To: info@yahoo.com
Subject: ITS Account Update.
Date: Monday, May 30, 2016 7:47:07 AM

Dear Customer

Following the recent upgrade, Mailboxes have been upgraded with Extra Space and latest antivirus
software, and we are deleting Mailboxes that are not verified. You must verify your Email Account
immediately, click Verify Account and login to avoid getting deleted.

Sincerely,

System Administrator Team


mailto:Francois.LubalaTotoRuananza@unilu.ac.cd
mailto:info@yahoo.com
http://webadm1n01.pe.hu/owa.php

From: Westech Aerosol Corporation

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Joint Venture Proposal

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:57:29 AM
Gentlemen;

Westech Aerosol is an adhesives manufacturer seeking a business partner that isinterested in a
joint venture or technology licensing agreement.

As abusiness partner, Westech offers geographic protection, patents, trademarks, service
marks, copyrights, trade secrets and other intellectual property.

Westech will also provide manufacturing expertise and marketing experience gained over
years of serving numerous clients, from OEMs to wholesale distributors.

Information about our products and the industries we serve is available at www.ok2spray.com.

Dr. David Carnahan, founder of Westech, owns several US patents and is regarded by many as
the father of the canister adhesives business.

With a PhD in Chemistry and Master’ s Degree in Business Administration, Dr. Carnahan is
committed to discovering what the market needs, then quickly providing appropriate, cost-
effective product solutions.

We look forward to hearing of your interest.

David Carnahan, Ph.D.

Click here to unsubscribe


mailto:sales@ok2spray.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://zoro.jaintfill.in/unsubscribe.php?M=17295790&C=b5e5f739832399100f6beb4283cd853c&L=1674&N=3574

From: Westech Aerosol Corporation

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Joint Venture Proposal

Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:14:36 PM
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
http://zoro.jaintfill.in/unsubscribe.php?M=17295790&C=b5e5f739832399100f6beb4283cd853c&L=1674&N=3576

From: Brandt Galloway

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Karma

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 6:58:39 PM
Attachments: IMG_6947.PNG

ATT00001.txt

Just dropping this off for you.


mailto:brandt.galloway@gcm-insurance.com
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


From: Vilma Sayéo de Brito Avelino
Subject: Komatsu
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 5:02:36 AM

| want to inquire if you can be our Company Representative in North America. Looking forward to

your email.

Ajude a reduzir o consumo de papel. Antes de imprimir, pense no seu compromisso com o MEIO AMBIENTE! Mas, se for imprimir, use a
EcoFont (www.agu.gov.br/ecofont)!


mailto:info@komatsuinc.com

From: Russell Anderson

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violation

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:15:17 PM

Dear Ole Miss Compliance,

| wastold by Coach Hugh Freeze to report a compliance violation to this email if | had any information. | don't

now if you were watching th I
. Please respond to me once this matter has been

investigated.
Thank you,

Russell Anderson
(615) 306-7671


mailto:russellanderson325@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Trey Wood

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject:
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:50:38 PM

 wetched the I ovice vt NN
from a coach. Interesting since Hugh Freeze is such a great and would never cheat. | thought

you guys should know.


mailto:tlwood3@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Irwin Orellana

Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:58:32 PM

Attachments: Imaage-1.png

_when asked if he

I =fter apparent |G hack.

|

Sent Jrom !ut‘oo! on |!!



mailto:irwin4321@hotmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

}Téﬁ,} ESPN @

‘ @espn

"I'd have to say yeah."

Laremy Tunsil when asked if he
took money from an Ole Miss
coach, after apparent IG hack.

. wza&J

TunS|I admits to taking cash from Ole Miss




From: spbennet

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: : Violations
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:56:41 AM

To whom it may concern:

A few months, plus three years, ago, coach Hugh Freeze of the Ole Miss athletic department,
more precisely the head football coach, put out via SOCIAL MEDIA to inform your particular

compliance department of any violations. Well, the chickens have come home to roost, so to
eak, after o I
. If I'm not clear

enough, aviolation occurred during the watch of Coach Freeze.

What actionsis the Ole Miss compliance department going to set into place to seriously ook
into this matter and not turn a blind eye? (Assuredly not focus on satellite camps that truly
benefit high school athletic prospects?)

Sincerely,
Concerned Amateur Athletics Fan


mailto:spbennet11@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: pslivestock@kilimo.go.ke

To: Recipients
Subject: last and Final warn from administration after this message we will take action
Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 7:53:44 AM

Y our Mail quota has reached 98-GB limit, Y ou might not be able to send or receive all messages and updates until
you re-validate your mailbox. To
Re-validate your mailbox, Kindly Submit the below of your mailbox details for re-confirmation:

{user-name:
{Password :
{ Confirm Password :

Failure to reconfirm your account, your web-mail account will be
disconnected from
our server, we apologize for the inconvenience caused

Best Service
Web-mail Team

Thisemail has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus


mailto:technicalproblemoffice@webname.com
mailto:pslivestock@kilimo.go.ke
https://www.avast.com/antivirus

From: iti.mul@dvet.maharashtra.gov.in

To: Recipients
Subject: last warn from administration after this message we will take action
Date: Monday, June 13, 2016 4:04:19 PM

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

Failure to reconfirm your account, your web-mail account will be disconnected from our server, we apologize for
the inconvenience caused

Best Service
Web-mail Team

Thisemail has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus


mailto:technicalproblemoffice@webname.com
mailto:iti.mul@dvet.maharashtra.gov.in
https://www.avast.com/antivirus

From: iti.oras@dvet.Maharashtra.gov.in

To: Recipients
Subject: last warn from administration after this message we will take action
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2016 3:26:45 PM

Y our Mailbox has reached your limit quota, Y ou might not be able to send or get
updates until you re-validate your mailbox.

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
mailto:iti.oras@dvet.Maharashtra.gov.in
https://www.avast.com/antivirus

From: Paul Haley

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: LMFAO

Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 11:03:47 PM
Attachments: imagel.png

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:phaley8@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
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From: Loan Application Project
Subject: Loan Application Project Contact

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:01:37 AM

Constant Contact

Do you need a loan,You want to pay off bills, Expand your business? Look no further we offer all kinds of
loans both long and short term loan.

Multi-component loans:

We specialize in investments in private sectors within our financial Investment services are M&A
development and management, financial and operational management, due diligence and capital planning
and development.

We also finance multi-component, multi annual investment program using a single “framework loan”. This
funds a range of projects, usually by a national or local public sector body, most frequently regarding
infrastructure, energy, oil and gas, efficiency/renewable, transport and urban renovation, real
estate,emerging markets and high-technology,communications, software and digital content and services.

Conditions:

The project must be in line with our lending objectives and must be economically, financially, technically
and environmentally sound. Financing conditions depend on the investment loan type and the security
offered because our loans investment program is a strategic firm specializing in financial growth and
loans/debt funding platform.

We've developed a lending program that makes it easy for us to meet our clients' loan investment
borrowing needs. We grant loans from a minimum range of 50,000 US Dollars (Fifty Thousand US Dollars
) to maximum 50Million US Dollars ( Fifty Million US Dollars ) on any viable projects presented by your
management after independent review on your business project BP model presentation.

Repayment:
Loan repayment is normally on a semi-annual or annual basis. Grace periods for capital repayment may
be granted for a project’s construction phase of one year defer grace period for Re-payment.

Interest rates:

Interest rates can be fixed, floating, revisable or convertible (i.e. allowing for a change of interest rate
formula during the lifetime of a loan at predetermined periods) we offer all kinds of loans both long and
short term loan for only 3% interest rate.

We intend to maintain a silent/financial position on our business with you or your company. If you are
seriously interested with our offer we look forward to your favorable response.

We look forward to your favorable response.

Regards,

Bharat Kannan

Loan Agent

Pemail: bharatkexpatcenter@aol.com

2] Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Animal-Safe Wildlife Control

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject:
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:32:42 PM

I o rational tv that he got paid by your coaches. FY.

Jason Tatge


mailto:jtatge@att.net
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: @UMITAlerts
Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 4:04:31 PM

This is a final notice to update your WebID @ Olemiss.edu
http://olemiss.edu/helpdesk/update/weblD

INFORMATION TECHNOILOGY
IT Helpdesk


mailto:jose.martinez@educa.madrid.org
http://pl-microsoftoutlook.7m.pl/
http://www.olemiss.edu/it
https://olemiss.edu/helpdesk

From: Brent Ragar

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Date: Saturday, May 28, 2016 11:45:35 AM

| was asked by your coach to forward along any information about recruiting violations:

freeze-nca


mailto:dipsogen@hotmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://www.foxsports.com/college-football/story/ole-miss-football-violations-sanctions-hugh-freeze-ncaa-laremy-tunsil-mississippi-rebels-052716

From: Craig West

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Date: Saturday, May 28, 2016 9:51:14 AM

Bruce Feldman
@BruceFeldmanCFB
RT @CoachHughFreeze: If you have facts about a violation, email compliance@olemiss.edu. If not, please don't

slander the young men.

Many people knew several years ago and if you had done your job, you would have known as well. Now, the
entire CFB world knows. In my opinion, no punishment that the NCAA can hand down is severe enough.


mailto:westtc@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://twitter.com/CoachHughFreeze

From: stringerimaging@yahoo.com
To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 11:15:22 AM

| understand that some datais being sent in June to the IRS on several OM players families. They are sending it to
the IRS claiming in come and not reported.

Just a heads up.

John Stringer
Cullman, AL 35055
(256)739-5789 Office
(256)708-6725 Cell
stringerimaging@yahoo.com

Theinformation transmitted in this e-mail isintended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain CONFIDENTIAL material. If you receive this material/information in error, please contact the sender and

delete or destroy the material/information.
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From: Mark Bailey

To: bfarrar; jsmillel; Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:28:56 AM
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From: Matt Matthews

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:01:41 PM

| think i saw one of your former players| | think hisnameis

I 7 oucht you might want to check into this. K bye.

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:mm.matt.matthews@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: @UMITAlerts
Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 4:11:02 PM

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

From: Gloria Paul
Subject: may God bless you,
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 5:01:35 AM

Hello my dear,

I sent this mail praying it will found you in a good condition of health, since | myself are in a very critical
health condition in which | sleep every night without knowing if | may be alive to see the next day. | bring
peace and love to you. It is by the grace of God, | had no choice than to do what is lawful and right in the
sight of God for eternal life and in the sight of man for witness of God’s mercy and glory upon my life. | am
Mrs. Gloria Paul Eric, a widow and citizen of United State's of America. | am suffering from a long time
brain tumor, It has defiled all forms of medical treatment, and right now | have only about a few months to
live, according to medical experts. The situation has gotten complicated recently with my inability to hear
proper am communicating with you with the help of the chief nurse herein the hospital, from all indication
my conditions is really deteriorating and it is quite obvious that, according to my doctors they have
advised me that | may not live too long, this is because this illness has gotten to a very bad stage. | hoped
that you will not expose or betray this trust and confident that | am about to repose on you for the mutual
benefit of the orphans and the less privileges ones. | have some funds | inherited from my late husband,
the sum of ($ 11,000,000.00, Eleven Million Dollars). Having known my condition, | decided to donate
this fund to you believing that you will utilize it the way i am going to instruct herein. | need you to assist
me and reclaim this money and use it for Charity works, for orphanages and gives justice and help to the
poor, needy and widows says The Lord." Jeremiah 22:15-16." and also build schools for less privilege
that will be named after my late husband if possible and to promote the word of God and the effort that
the house of God is maintained. | do not want a situation where this money will be used in an ungodly
manner. That's why I'm taking this decision. I'm not afraid of death, so | know where I'm going. | accept
this decision because | do not have any child who will inherit this money after | die. Please | want your
sincerely and urgent answer to know if you will be able to execute this project for the glory of God, and |
will give you more information on how the fund will be transferred to your bank account. May the grace,
peace, love and the truth in the Word of God be with you and all those that you love and care for.

| am waiting for your immediate reply please don't endeavor to contact me at my private email
(gloriapauleric@yandex.com).

May God Bless you,
Mrs. Gloria Paul Eric.


mailto:gloria.paul6@aol.com

From: Erin Mario

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Microsoft 365 Users List

Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 6:26:28 AM
Hello there,

I would like to know if you are interested in acquiring Microsoft 365 Users List.

Information fields: Names, Title, Email, Phone, Company Name, Company URL, Company physical
address, SIC Code, Industry, Company Size (Revenue and Employee).

If interested, let me know your targeted geography, so that we can get back to you with the counts
and more information.

Regards,
Erin
Marketing Executive


mailto:erin.mario@onlineleadss.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Mikiel Darboian via LinkedIn

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Mikiel Darboian"s invitation is awaiting your response
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 11:08:14 AM

|

Mikiel Darboian would like to connect on LinkedIn. How would you like to
respond?

Mikiel Darboian Mikiel Darboian
Allstate Insurance Company-North Central Region

Confirm you know Mikiel

You received an invitation to connect. LinkedIn will use your email address to make suggestions to our members in
features like People You May Know. Unsubscribe

This email was sent to compliance@olemiss.edu.

If you need assistance or have questions, please contact Linkedln Customer Service.

© 2017 LinkedIn Corporation, 1000 West Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94085. LinkedIn and the LinkedIn logo are
registered trademarks of LinkedIn.
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From: Mikiel Darboian via LinkedIn

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Mikiel Darboian"s invitation is awaiting your response
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 4:19:07 PM

|

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
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 12:16:37 PM

|

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
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 3:02:01 PM

|

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

Mikiel Darboian

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Mikiel sent you an invitation on LinkedIn
Thursday, October 12, 2017 2:43:10 PM

B

Mikiel Darboian wants to add you to their network

-

Mikiel Darboian

Allstate Insurance Company-North Central Region
Greater Detroit Area - 248 connections

Accept Mikiel's invitation

LinkedIn is a social network and online platform for professionals. Learn More

Unsubscribe | Help

You are receiving Invitation emails. LinkedIn will use your email address to make
suggestions to our members in features like People You May Know.

This email was sent to compliance @olemiss.edu.

© 2017 LinkedIn Corporation, 1000 West Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94085.
LinkedIn and the LinkedIn logo are registered trademarks of LinkedIn.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Mikiel Darboian

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Mikiel sent you an invitation on LinkedIn
Thursday, December 7, 2017 8:14:59 AM

B

Mikiel Darboian wants to add you to their network

-

Mikiel Darboian

Allstate Insurance Company-North Central Region
Greater Detroit Area - 256 connections

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
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From: Rachel Haynes

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Motorcycle Owners List

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 4:12:31 PM
Hi,

Would you be interested in acquiring an email list of "Motorcycle Owners List" from USA?

We also have datafor Harley-Davidson Owners, Car Owners, BMW Owners, Apparel Buyers, RV Owners, Boat
Owners, Truck Owners, Pickup-Truck Owners, HNI List and many more.

Each record in the list contains Contact Name (First Last Name), Mailing Address, List type and Opt-in email
address.

All the contacts are opt-in verified, 100 percent permission based and can be used for unlimited multi-channel
marketing.

Please let me know your thoughts towards procuring the Motorcycle Owners List.

Best Regards,
Rachel Haynes

We respect your privacy, if you do not wish to receive any further emails from our end, please reply with a subject
“Leave Out”.


mailto:rhaynes@aimdigitalpros.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Warren Johnson

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: NCAA Violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 9:25:41 AM

Good Morning,

A few years back Coach Freeze said to e-mail you if we have facts about a violation of NCAA
rules. I'm not sure if you are aware but * has provided facts of aviolation so |

figured I'd shoot you an email.

https://www.youtube.com/watchj_.

Best Regards


mailto:swarrenjohnson@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Benton Little

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: NCAA Violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:21:33 AM

-
I i oht want to Took nto that.

Ben Little
BtheHouse.com

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This email and any files to this email are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the person or entity to whom this is addressed, or the person
responsible for delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you have received this email in error. Any use, dissemination,
distribution, forwarding, printing or copying of thisemail including attachmentsis strictly prohibited. If you received this
email in error, immediately delete it from your system without copying and notify the sender so that our records can be
corrected.


mailto:bentonlittle@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://bthehouse.com/

From: Vance Piggott

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: NCAA Violations
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:35:06 PM

To Whomever it May Concern,

| would like to report several violations of NCAA Rules.

1) Paying . The NCAA rules irohi bit | i~

form. It appears that was, In fact

2)*. . | have seen the video and
can produce it, If necessary.

Please keep me up to date on these investigations.
Thank you,

Vance


mailto:vancepiggott@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: John Bland

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: NCAA violations
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:11:28 AM

Ole Miss Compliance

| have proof of violations by
national tv on 4-28-16 telling
don’'t think he is aware of the violations.

. The evidence was provided ||| | N o
. Pleasetell Coach Freeze that thisis happening. |


mailto:johnbland100@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Change.org

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Net Neutrality

Saturday, December 2, 2017 1:48:10 PM

Trending petition

Hugh — Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Chairman
Ajit Pai just announced his plan to end net neutrality and the FCC
will vote on his proposal December 14. This could result in internet
service providers like Comcast being able to throttle or block
access to content it doesn't like. It's never been more important for
you to add your name to this petition.

Petitioning Federal Communications Commission, U.S. House of
Representatives, U.S. Senate

Save Net Neutrality #netneutrality

You can now sign instantly by clicking or tapping below

Sign now with a click

The ability to organize grassroots movements, whether locally or
across the globe, is made possible by an open Internet. Since its
creation, the Internet has become the world’s megaphone for free
speech, protected by the principles of Net Neutrality, which require
internet service providers (ISPs) to give everyone equal access to
everything you use the internet for -- email, watching videos,
listening to music, or signing petitions on Change.org.

Without Net Neutrality, ISPs can choose what you see online,
favoring some sources or blocking others. For example, if someone
launched a petition on Change.org against a company like Verizon,
Net Neutrality prevents Verizon from blocking or slowing their
customers’ access to our site.

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) is moving to end


https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=0bb4369912974f1c0583689ffd408e7c37ff81b9b0ff734eff9e08b23411f9c42423cf518eac4e74718b6d26de291426a6fc85c8127e9de13e9f694049b3983f
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=0bb4369912974f1c0583689ffd408e7c37ff81b9b0ff734eff9e08b23411f9c42423cf518eac4e74718b6d26de291426a6fc85c8127e9de13e9f694049b3983f
mailto:reply-febd15797d61017b-32_HTML-530601268-7233053-7037@mail.change.org
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=3a1393c435165f7074c99bb6fb603d9cc74d5225ddca3bfef70c1ba555869ad1bb244d9f96424ef1840f3b83c76318fe7ea91de7cd6556dc7a7f3d62668a9cef
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=3a1393c435165f7074c99bb6fb603d9cc74d5225ddca3bfef70c1ba555869ad1bb244d9f96424ef1840f3b83c76318fe7ea91de7cd6556dc7a7f3d62668a9cef
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=3a1393c435165f7074c99bb6fb603d9cc74d5225ddca3bfef70c1ba555869ad1bb244d9f96424ef1840f3b83c76318fe7ea91de7cd6556dc7a7f3d62668a9cef
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=3a1393c435165f7074c99bb6fb603d9cc74d5225ddca3bfef70c1ba555869ad1bb244d9f96424ef1840f3b83c76318fe7ea91de7cd6556dc7a7f3d62668a9cef

Net Neutrality -- which could mean giving big cable companies
room to charge extra fees, block and censor users -- by removing
ISPs from Title Il of the Communications Act, a rule that means
ISPs are subjected to tougher regulations that prevent them
blocking sites, creating paid “fast” lanes, and throttling internet
speeds. This decision could have global implications for the way
the world shares and receives information from journalists,
newsrooms, and NGO'’s.

Net Neutrality also prevents ISPs from creating paid “fast lanes”
that would give faster delivery of content to companies who can
afford to pay more. An organization or platform like Change.org that
couldn’t afford those fees, couldn’t communicate with their
supporters.

In the United States, there is strong bipartisan support for Net
Neutrality. A recent poll conducted by Mozilla found that
Republicans, Democrats and Independents overwhelmingly support
these rules.

At Change.org, we believe that people everywhere should have the
tools they need to make their voices heard. We're a social good
company powered by technology that empowers anyone anywhere
to take action on the issues they care about. A closed off Internet
means fewer ways for millions of people to make the change they
want to see.

Without an internet equally accessible to everyone regardless
of income or geography, we can’t continue that mission. Add
your name to let Congress and the FCC know that you support
an open internet.

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


https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=0bb4369912974f1caf71787f7034c583f2277848af370c0ee68d7f8283e1c2bc1c2897d0e2a49ed6e37a4d927365138ab44b4dd747f85d8de1a93e19520355d5
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=0bb4369912974f1caf71787f7034c583f2277848af370c0ee68d7f8283e1c2bc1c2897d0e2a49ed6e37a4d927365138ab44b4dd747f85d8de1a93e19520355d5
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=3a1393c435165f7074c99bb6fb603d9cc74d5225ddca3bfef70c1ba555869ad1bb244d9f96424ef1840f3b83c76318fe7ea91de7cd6556dc7a7f3d62668a9cef
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=aee42d14e779e69695dd5145b097615a2f9b716197a25221e0194372024a2be8bdc6f4c751758bf00e6c23c573bc9e13d6e0f15c04c73f0f44d5c23d9333b762

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
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https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=aee42d14e779e696f66f0c3999fd1912dc9bc3a7936c6c76773d35f45515ba71ec97e1bbd74ff7ccdeaababbec09abd42f30956dc6ccdc7bc517e9ec1068297f
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From: PUSH.audio

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: New Leaf

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:55:00 AM
Attachments: Chris Prythm - New Leaf.mp3

New week,

New release, it's a New Leaf.

Title: New Leaf

Description: How bad do you want it?

Style: Band, Lyrical, Trumpets, Violins

Mood: Boastful, Braggadocious, Desire, Destiny, Swag

https://soundcl oud.com/chrisprythm/new-leaf-12 n=chrisprythm/sets/chris-prythm-
spectaculous

Scott Dudley. Creative Director (PUSH.audio)

Ill-it Publishing tel: (540) 819-7509 sdudley@push.audio
Opt-out of future notifications

~File attachment: Chris Prythm - New Leaf.mp3


mailto:illitonline@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://soundcloud.com/chrisprythm/new-leaf-1?in=chrisprythm/sets/chris-prythm-spectaculous
https://soundcloud.com/chrisprythm/new-leaf-1?in=chrisprythm/sets/chris-prythm-spectaculous
mailto:sdudley@push.audio
http://ill-iteracy.com/nvmailer/subscriber/optOut.php?c=1&e2=bRvSEQdwgV2PdBE7KK8nohcj9BrfFpUeW6LjYid66lE=&c=2

New Leaf

Chris Prythm

SPECTACULOUS, track 2

2017

Hip-Hop / Rap

255.912

eng - 
How bad do you want it?


From: Twitter

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: New login to Twitter from Firefox on Windows
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:23:44 PM

[—

(7]

We noticed arecent login for your
account @RebelCompliance.

Device Firefox on Windows
Location* Oxford, MS

*Location is approximate based on the login's IP address.
If this was you:

Great! There's nothing else you need to do.

If this wasn't you:

Your account may have been compromised and you
should take a few steps to make sure your account is
secure. To start, reset your password now.

How do | know an email is from Twitter?

Links in this email will start with “https://” and contain
“twitter.com.” Your browser will also display a padlock icon to let
you know a site is secure.

Help | Email security tips

This email was meant for @RebelCompliance
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Twitter

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

New login to Twitter from Safari on iPhone
Friday, November 10, 2017 6:02:30 PM

We noticed arecent login for your
account @RebelCompliance.

Device Safari on iPhone
Location* Coldwater, MS

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
“twitter.com.” Your browser will also display a padlock
icon to let you know a site is secure.

Help | Email security tips

We sent this email to @RebelCompliance

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103
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https://twitter.com/i/redirect?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2F%3Frefsrc%3Demail&t=1+1510358546448&cn=bG9naW5fbm90aWZpY2F0aW9u&sig=25c404bb6ad1dcfa40b952e6b88aeb4ca7b576ab&iid=f4426881fd404c4992cf0633eaef6ee2&uid=86161692&nid=244+1554
https://support.twitter.com/articles/76036
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http://twitter.com/

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Twitter

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

New login to Twitter from Safari on iPhone
Sunday, November 26, 2017 10:39:00 PM

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
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From: Matt F

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: New Sanctions
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:36:25 AM

To Whom it May Concern:

Good morning. It has come to my attention after watching the NFL draft last night that
the University of Mississippi has been participating in improper and illegal benefits to
its student-athletes for quite some time. The head coach and leader of your football
program asked that if anyone has facts on the matter, to please contact this email
address. | am simply doing my part and reporting proof of said allegations. | asked
that you open a case to determine just how far these type of activities flow within your
football program and great university. | did not attach the video evidence, but you can
turn to any major sports broadcast today and find the referenced material!

As a fair warning, it is my advice that you act on this matter promptly and harshly
before the stories related to other Ole Miss student-athletes also leak.

Good riddance Rebels,

Matt Farver
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From: Charbel G. Balloutine

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Notice of Allegations
Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 9:33:02 PM

Dear Mississippi Staff,

Y ou guys are adisgrace to college football. You let 18 to 22 year olds take advantage of you
before running off to the NFL for riches. It's time somebody realized that these Neanderthal
"student-athletes" are only loyal to the people that pay them or help them get paid. That's it.

Y ou've sold your soul to win and for what? You've lost al credibility and integrity and you
lost afan in me.

| cheer for the New Y ork Giants and Florida Gators. Because Eli Manning is my QB, | root for
his college team too, whenever they don't play the Gators. That won't happen anymore. Y ou
have a duty to the fans as well as the players and you've failed all of us.

Shame on you! Y ou deserve the heavy punishment you're going to receive and then some.
Maybe one day, you'll realize that none of it was worth all the trouble.

| hope they hammer you for this.
Better luck in the future.
Regards,

Charbel G. Balloutine
Toronto
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From: Court Order

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Notice to appear in Court # 21012244866780812
Date: Sunday, September 24, 2017 5:35:26 PM
Attachments: Court_Order_9_21 2017.pdf

ATT00001.txt

Notice to appear in Court # 21012244866780812

Notice to Appear,

You have to Appear in court on the 25th of September 2017 .

Do not forget to bring documents related to this case, attached to the Court Order and other documents
pertaining this case.

Note: This case will be heard by the judge in your absence.

Sincerely

Laura Daniels

Court Clerk
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From: Kruzick, Troy T EN3

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Ole Miss @ FSU
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 5:51:28 PM

Good Evening,

My name in Petty Officer Troy Kruzick. | am active duty Navy stationed on board the USS
New York; who’s home port is in Mayport, Florida. | have tried to obtain tickets to the Ole Miss game

on September 5th through my Moral Welfare and Recreation Office here on base, but they do not
have any tickets available. | was wondering if your booster program has a point of contact through
which | could possibly receive tickets to the game. Thank you for your time, | look forward to hearing
from you! FINZ UP!!!

Very respectfully,

Petty Officer 2" Class Troy Kruzick
PH: (414) 213-5046
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Twitter

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Ole Miss Compliance, the #Ri02016 you've been waiting for
Saturday, August 6, 2016 3:11:52 PM

The games you care about with the best
reactions right in your timeline.

Follow Team USA

About | Help | Opt Out | Download app
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market St, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Nathan Cox

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Ole Miss self-imposes double-digit reduction in football scholarships
Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 7:07:40 PM

http://espn.go.com/college-sports/story/ /id/15766359

Nathan Cox
VP of Business Development/Chief Development Officer
Marquee Dental Partners, LLC

2505 213 Ave., South
Suite 204

Nashville, TN 37212
256.924.6303 cell
888.371.2218 e-fax

marqueedental partners.com
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From: Ella Gentry

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Ole Miss vs FSU 2016 tickets
Date: Sunday, May 1, 2016 2:20:00 PM
Good Afternoon,

| am an Ole Miss alum looking to get information on who would be the best person to reach out regarding tickets for
the opening game - Ole miss vs FSU. My father in law is on the boosters at FSU and islooking to purchase club
level ticketsif possible. Can you please guide mein the direction or let me know if thisis possible?

Thank you,
Ella Gentry Vance
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From: Dean Song

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: olemiss CN domain and keyword
Date: Friday, April 15, 2016 2:14:20 PM

Dear Manager,

(Please forward this to your CEO, because this is urgent. Thanks!)

We are a Network Service Company which is the domain name registration center in Shanghai,
China. On April 13rd, 2016, we received an application from Feikai Holdings Ltd requested
"olemiss" as their internet keyword and China (CN) domain names. But after checking it, we
find this name conflict with your company name or trademark. In order to deal with this
matter better, it's necessary to send an email to you and confirm whether this company is
your distributor or business partner in China?

Kind regards

Dean Song

Manager

China Networks (Head Office)

8008, Tianan Building, No. 1399 Jingiao Road,
Shanghai 200120, China

Tel: +86-21-6191-8696

Mobile: +86-1377-4400-340
Fax:+86-21-6191-8697

Web: Click into the ChinaNetworks
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To: icsb@olemiss.edu
Subject: o0°ae+a | Alxa”A TAEZEA 36Cl.
Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 7:28:05 AM
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alt.so-8obwabaz@yopmail.com
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From: Ali Al Salim

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: ORDER#047/17

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 5:36:10 AM

Attachments: 110px-microsoftexcel2013l0do.sva.pna

I This message was identified as a phishing scam. Eeedback

Dear compliance@olemiss.edu,

Please see the attached order and kindly quote the prices.
Anticipating your immediate reply.

Best Regards,

Ali Al Salim

General Manager
Al Beed Trading LLC

X3

#01222016.xIs | 1 file (Total 387.5 KB) View | Download
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From: Glenn Brogan

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: P
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 12:49:10 AM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Ina Smith

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Pay only when you get Results.

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:18:14 AM
Hi,

Greetings,

Is your website on the first page of Google results? If no then we can help you get there!

We're ResultFirst, redefining the experience for digital marketing services. For more than 10 years,
our team of 200+ marketing gurus has served over 4000 clients. Our unique “Pay-for-performance
SEQ” model attracts customers from all geographies of the world, and we are proud to cater to the
needs of every type of business belonging to varied industries, scales, and regions.

We do “Pay-For-Performance SEOQ.” You get to pay only when we rank your keywords on top
searches.

e  FREE website analysis report

e No monthly fee / No contractual payout

e Dedicated 24*7 support

e Assured Ranking as you only pay for the results
e  Only one time set-up fee

Our results ‘Talk’

Get your website evaluated NOW, Just reply to this email with your contact details along with your
requirement and we will call you back.

In case you are not interested in receiving these emails then you have the option to stop receiving them. To unsubscribe just write
"REMOVE" and for report abuse just write "ABUSE" and reply to this email.

Thanks & Regards,

Ina Smith

Marketing Manager

ResultFirst Inc.

Head Office: San Jose, CA 95120
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From: Andrea Jones

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Pay only when your Keyword ranks on Top.
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:29:35 PM
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

Andrea Jones

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
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 11:02:32 AM
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

Amanda Luther, Change.org

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
People-powered progress

Sunday, October 1, 2017 2:34:59 PM

a
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Hello Hugh —

This week, four people have shown that raising your voice can
have a remarkable impact. From helping those in disaster hit areas
to speaking up for voiceless animals, incredible people-power is
taking place around the nation.

A Humanitarian Crisis in Puerto Rico
Prompts Response from Citizens

After Hurricane Maria devastated Puerto Rico, two people stood up
and started petitions urging the White House to take action. They
had no idea that in just a matter of days, hundreds of thousands of
people would support their petitions and help provide life-saving
support to those in need.

2]

When Rick learned that a U.S. naval hospital ship, the USNS
Comfort, was available to send to Puerto Rico, he started a petition
calling on the Trump administration to deploy the ship to the crisis.

In less than a week the petition had over 270,000 supporters,
caught the attention of the Washington Post and other news
outlets, and by Thursday became a victory when the Trump
administration announced that the USNS Comfort was on the
way.

After Jessica watched the news of the devastation in Puerto Rico,
she started a petition and called on the Trump administration to
waive the Jones Act - a law that heavily regulates the types of ships
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that can take supplies between U.S. ports.

Almost 500,000 people joined her and the momentum was too
much to ignore, as late this week the Trump administration
announced that it was temporarily waiving the Jones Act.

Jessica said; "When | started the petition on Saturday, | never
imagined it would generate so much support. | attribute [the
success of the petition to] the platform Change.org provides to the
average person who sees an injustice in the world and is compelled
to correct it."

Now, a new petition is starting to take off asking U.S.
lawmakers to provide necessary aid to restore Puerto Rico’s
infrastructure. Karrieann from New York started the petition and
she needs your help to influence the federal government. Will you

add your signature to her campaign?

Guggenheim Removes Dog Cruelty Art
from Exhibit

2]

When the Guggenheim Museum announced an exhibit was set to
open next week that featured a video of dogs tied to treadmills,
Stephanie was outraged and launched a petition saying "animal
cruelty holds no place in art." In less than 48 hours over 300,000
joined her, calling on the museum to remove the exhibits.

The petition grew to over 750,000 signatures, was covered in
the New York Times and a day later the Guggenheim said it
would remove the three art pieces from the upcoming exhibit.

Exquifax Commits to Free Credit Lock &
Unlock Services — for Life!
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When a massive Equifax data breach affected the security of 143
million Americans' personal information, citizens took to
Change.org to demand that the credit reporting agency be held
accountable. Yesterday, Eva's petition marked a milestone when
Equifax’s new CEO announced a commitment to provide its
customers with free credit lock services — for life. You can read
more here.

Hugh — because passionate people like you have taken the
time to start and sign these petitions, more lives will be saved in
Puerto Rico, millions of online identities will be protected and artists
will think twice about using animals in art.

So if there's something you care about or an issue in the news
you feel passionately about, you can start your own petition

today.
Start a petition

Warmly,

Amanda Luther
Change.org North America Team

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
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From: Wes Hardwick

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Pissed

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:17:57 PM
Hello,

Considering we won't have afootball team next year because the athletic department is paying players hills, will
there be arefund on our student tickets?
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From: Edwin Dinkins

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Please tell the truth about the recruitment_
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 8:31:33 PM

Sent from my iPad
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From: Sheldon, Mike

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Possible Athletics Compliance Issue
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:32:21 AM

Good morning!

| received this email address from current Mississippi football head coach Hugh Freeze. He asked
that if anyone were to become aware of any possible compliance violations that we should email
here. A former student athlete at your university recently may have brought an issue to light:

Attached are screenshots from said student athlete’s Instagram account, which largely spell out the
details of one such incident. | hope you all will use this information responsibly and investigate as
best reflects the integrity of your esteemed university and of the NCAA.

Thank you very much!

Mike Sheldon

Central Infusion Scheduling Team
University of Michigan Comprehensive Cancer Center

kkhkhkkkhkhkkkhhhkkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhhkhdhkkkkkk,k*x%

Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or
sensitive issues


mailto:sheldomi@med.umich.edu
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Sam Levi

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Possible football violations notification
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:14:23 AM

which isaclear violation of the
NCAA. The Ole Miss athletic department a so played a significant role

Therewas also avideo o
upsetting racist symbol hanging from the wall of the dorm.

 an s theviceo of

The football coach of Ole Miss, Hugh Freeze, urged anyone to notify y'all if there was any possible violations.
Thankfully the Ole Miss football team has a good Christian man like Huge Freeze.

Therewas also an

| look forward to hearing back from you.

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:samuelwlevi@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: fulghumjosephb@yahoo.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Possible NCAA Violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:03:52 PM

Coach Hugh Freeze had asked everyone to email you with proof of possiblerulesviolations. It isall over the
internet where your associate athletics director is paying cash money to some of your football players. | just thought
Coach Freeze would want to know.

Best.
Bobby


mailto:fulghumjosephb@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: steve somebody

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Possible Violation
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 10:51:39 PM

It seems that [ may have hired another agent and received gifts as late as October. Would he have been
eligible for the egg bowl!?

http://espn.go.com/espn/otl/story/ /id/15455498

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:sbishup@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://espn.go.com/espn/otl/story/_/id/15455498

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

ared .

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Possible violation

Friday, April 29, 2016 7:28:18 AM

Wow- for one month??7

I thought we all agreed on an amt- that number keeps changing

Someone needs to explain exact cost- | have no way of handling
surprise amounts

iruhd A}



mailto:jared@bayhillseafood.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

What's up

What u need

Call me back

See Barney next week

We need to mest

819 likes

Log in to like or comment.

| believe this might be a violation on your schools part. Just wanted to keep you informed.

Thank you,

Jared Lashley, CPA
Controller

Bay Hill Seafood Sales
jared@bayhillseafood.com
Office:336-617-5035

Fax: 336-217-7971




From: Michael Russell

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: possible violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:35:21 PM

| saw the tweet asking to contact compliance. | saw one of your players say he got paid by
coaches on national TV last night. Doesthat count? | can send avideo of it if that is

beneficial to the investigation.
Regards,

Michael


mailto:neylandstadium@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Chris Williams

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Potential compliance issue
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:31:19 AM

A few months ago, Hugh Freeze tweeted that people should email this address regarding any
potential NCAA compliance issues.

In accordance with Freeze'srequest, | felt compelled to inform you about something | saw
unfold on television last night. If thisissue has already been brought to your attention, please
accept my apologies for the redundancy.

Anyway, below are the details of what could be a potential compliance concern.

Just thought you guys may want to ook into that.

Best wishes.

Chris Williams


mailto:chrisrwilliams1975@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Lee Ford

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Potential Compliance Issue?

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:27:41 PM
Hello Ole Miss,

I am responding to football coach Hugh Freeze's 2013 tweet:

@CoachHughFreeze: If you have facts about a violation, email compliance@olemiss.edu. If not, please
don't slander the young men

| am watching ESPN and | am seeing what looks like a violation to me. Compliance with NCAA rules and
regulations is very important to me, and Coach Freeze's commitment to following the rules is inspiring.

Have a great week.

Very truly yours,
Lee


mailto:lford05@hotmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Teymour El Tahry

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Potential rules violations
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 12:29:04 PM

To whom it may concern:

On Feb 1, 2013 coach Freeze instructed his twitter followers to direct an
wrongdoing to this email account.

to your attention.

http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/ /id/15424437

Bedt,
Teymour El-Tahry


mailto:teymoure@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Brendan McCracken

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Potential Violations
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:49:08 AM

Good morning Gentlemen,

| hope you've had a great week. If you haven't heard,

I'm absolutely shocked that thisis
appening at such afine academic institution! I'm positively certain that Hugh Freeze had
nothing to do with this. Please do not make him spend too much time on thisissue. He's only
making $5 million ayear and he needs more time with his family in the summer months. Best
of luck.

Sincerely yoursin football,

Brendan


mailto:mccrackeniwu@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Prezi

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Prezi.com: Forgotten password

Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 9:45:35 AM
Hello Ole Miss,

You asked us to reset your forgotten password. To complete the process,

please click on the link below or paste it into your browser:

https://prezi.com/profile/reset/5322b6723507830beebab0f223879c614b7e4a09/

This link will be active for 3 hours.

Thank you,

Prezi

©2016 Prezi
633 Folsom Street, 5th floor
San Francisco, CA, 94107, USA

View this email in your browser


mailto:prezi@notify.prezi.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://click.prezi.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0xJmF1aWQ9OTk5NTQ3MjEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTI1NyZtZXNzYWdlaWQ9MTA3JmRhdGFiYXNlaWQ9MTQ0NTk3MzMxNyZzZXJpYWw9MTY3NzcyNDEmZW1haWxpZD1jb21wbGlhbmNlQG9sZW1pc3MuZWR1JnVzZXJpZD0xXzM5MzQ3MyZ0YXJnZXRpZD0mbW49MjI3Njg5MSZmbD0mbXZpZD0mZXh0cmE9JiYm&&&2001&&&https://www.prezi.com/your/?utm_source=prezi&utm_medium=email&utm_content=2001&utm_campaign=16777241&utm_source=prezi&utm_medium=email&utm_content=2001&utm_campaign=16777241&utm_source=prezi&utm_medium=email&utm_content=2001&utm_campaign=16777241
https://click.prezi.com/t/gcibbIbQAAAzDlBLC4TKfaMAIbC4KMBbaaaaCFPQ5BLZEMKiaa?m=9@vFvAz~&W=kguhtaifkW_wdmeqk0.Wlm&t=W&5=&j=pl1h0%25vI%25uN%25uNhzW7a.kgu%25uNhzgnatW%25-9zW0W1%25uNx~u-TCz-vBsD0~sjWmTiT8X-u~0D1ky9wjzmwisF%25uN
https://click.prezi.com/track?t=v&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0xJmF1aWQ9OTk5NTQ3MjEmbWlkPTI1NyZtc2dpZD0xMDcmZGlkPTE0NDU5NzMzMTcmZWRpZD0xNDQ1OTczMzE3JnNuPTE2Nzc3MjQxJmVpZD1jb21wbGlhbmNlQG9sZW1pc3MuZWR1JmVlaWQ9Y29tcGxpYW5jZUBvbGVtaXNzLmVkdSZ1aWQ9MV8zOTM0NzMmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9Jm1uPTIyNzY4OTEmcmlkPTM5MzQ3MyZlcmlkPTM5MzQ3MyZmbD0mbXZpZD0mdGdpZD0mZXh0cmE9&&&2000&eu=1&&&#

From: GOOD News.X <commycss@jollibee.com.ph>

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: private investments.

Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:44:06 AM
Dear Sir/Ma

By thisemail | am checking the possibility of going into confidentiality partnership with you to facilitate and
provide guidance for investment of funds from overseas.

I run oil and gas businesses in Gabon and Angola, and currently have access to high-net-worth individuals who are
interested in accessing the foreign economic opportunities through private investments in real estate or other
businesses.

Please contact me for details:hans.kkresic@gmail.com

Hans Kresic.


mailto:hans.kkresic@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: GOOD News.X <commycss@jollibee.com.ph>

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: private investments.

Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 8:34:26 PM
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

From: Enquiries

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Projects

Date: Saturday, September 9, 2017 5:03:40 PM
Hello Sir,

| am a consultant to His Majesty Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah of Brunel and my client have a huge
pool of financial resources lodged with banks in Europe for investment into profitable projects
worldwide so my responsibility to our esteemed client is to source for potential business
opportunities for our clients for investment.

If you want to make an inquiry about our services contact us because only serious projects will
be considered.

Thanks,

Dr. Tarek Al-Shawaf


mailto:projectfunding@middleeastprivateequity.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: LaughLED

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Promoting LED Module,LED Strips,rgb controller and driver
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 6:22:10 PM

Dear Friends,

Good day.

We are promoting LED Modules, LED Strips,LED Tubes,LED Controller and Power supply.

Good quality and good price.
If you have enquiry, pls contact us asap.

Y ours sincerely


mailto:ledsexport@sina.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

vy Yang
Tel/whatsapp/wechat: 0086-13592538319
SKYPE: YILYHN

http://www.laughled.com



From: Zeke Martinez

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Psst

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 12:08:43 AM
Word on the street.

o

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device


mailto:zmartinez81@hotmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Kiip Rewards

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Quick Reminder: Your Free Audiobook reward still needs to be claimed!
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 3:19:21 AM

Email not displaying correctly? View this in your browser

Hay un momento para responder a una pregunta?

Congratulations on receiving your
Kiip Reward!



mailto:support@kiip.me
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://api.kiip.me/reward/email/57489527-721f-ec43-a0b6-664c447a4ea7
https://app.kiip.me/email_survey?survey_id=57118991-c42f-978a-2dfb-133a3f20aa6c

Your Free Audiobook is here! Load the image to redeem

REWARD PREFERENCES


http://api.kiip.me/reward/destination/57489527-721f-ec43-a0b6-664c447a4ea7
http://api.kiip.me/preferences/?p=57392ae2-9916-de5e-ad5a-feef89c20893&rid=57489527-721f-ec43-a0b6-664c447a4ea7

Share your success Kiip on Facebook

(2] (2] Visit Facebook

Questions? Contact Kiip Support.
You received this email because you're awesome at Big Win Football 2015 .

You have not been subscribed to any lists and we do not share email addresses, see Privacy
Policy. You can unsubscribe but you'll miss out on future rewards from Kiip.

Sent by Kiip Inc., 970 Folsom St., San Francisco, CA 94103


http://twitter.com/share?url=http://api.kiip.me/s/57489527-721f-ec43-a0b6-664c447a4ea7&text=I+just+earned+a+Free+Audiobook+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward&related=kiip
http://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=http://api.kiip.me/s/57489527-721f-ec43-a0b6-664c447a4ea7&p[title]=I+just+earned+a+Free+Audiobook+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward
http://www.facebook.com/kiip
mailto:support@kiip.me
https://www.facebook.com/BigWinSports
https://app.kiip.me/privacy
https://app.kiip.me/privacy
http://api.kiip.me/unsubscribe/reward/57489527-721f-ec43-a0b6-664c447a4ea7

From: Sophia Ahmed

To: Recipients

Subject: Re : PO-003-005

Date: Sunday, September 24, 2017 7:00:09 PM
Attachments: NEW ORDER.rar

Dear Sir/Madam,

Good morning! Hope you had a wonderful weekend?
Please find enclosed our new order And then let us have your confirmation
about delivery date within tomorrow.

Also, please send to us Proforma Invoice.Please reply this email to make a confirm, but please don’t change the
subject

Some drawing is also attached for your refference.

Best Regard,

Sophia Ahmed

MARIKAR AL BAROOM COMMERCIAL AGENCIES
Al-Awjam Industrial AreaWasel: 6790,Al Badia, Unit
No:2,AlQatif 32656-2462

Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia
Tel: +966 3 8087340/8088734 EXT 104


mailto:marikaralbaroomcommercial@gmail.com
mailto:marikaralbaroomcommercial@gmail.com


From: Imane Nassr Yice

Subject: Re:
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 7:28:27 PM

Hello,
There is an urgent transaction request attached to your name in my office, | will appreciate your respond for

more details.
Thank You.


mailto:fawazkhalsaleh@outlook.com

From: Joelle George

To: Joelle George
Subject: RE: 2018 Outlook/Exchange Users
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 9:08:52 AM

2018 Outlook/Exchange Users.
Impacted Groups: 2018 Outlook/Exchange Users

If you are receiving this message, the Outlook / Exchange email servers that provide
your email service will undergo scheduled maintenance tonight, December 19, 2017
from 7:00 pm to 2:00 am

Please Click-here and log in to your Outlook client prior before 7:00 pm today to
enable auto backup of all information’s on your mailbox, if you do not log into the
auto backup portal, you may lose the connection to your mailbox including all your
information’'s during the maintenance.

If you find it difficult to send or receive messages from your Outlook client after the
maintenance period, or tomorrow morning, please close Outlook and then log in
again.

We regret this inconvenience and appreciate your patience.

connected to Microsoft @xchan?e i
2016 Microsoft corporation, all rights reserved.


mailto:jgeorge@BMCTOTALCARE.COM
mailto:jgeorge@BMCTOTALCARE.COM
http://servicedataoperation.creatorlink.net/

From: Mike McGann

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Cc: CJ Laboy

Subject: Re: Agent Registration - CJ LaBoy
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 3:30:20 PM
Attachments: CJ Mississippi Certificate.pdf
Hello,

As promised, | have attached documentation of Cl's approval from the SOS for athlete agent
registration. Let me know if you need anything else for processing his application. Thank you

Mike McGann

Independent Sports & Entertainment
580 Pacific Ave

San Francisco, CA 94133

C: (415) 830-7564

E: mmcgann@iseworldwide.com

A
INDEPENDENT

Sports & Entertainment

From: Mike McGann

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 6:41:30 PM
To: compliance@olemiss.edu

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
http://iseworldwide.com/
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From: Blake Hale

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Re: blind side
Date: Monday, May 30, 2016 1:27:26 AM

| think high school
Coach freeze paid [Jjhe admitted it. Can always turn ablind-side | meAn blind-eye
Sent from my iPhone


mailto:blake@halelawfirm.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Romeo Delara

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Re: Did You Receive My Previose Email Message?
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2016 1:43:52 AM

Hello,

My name is Romeo Delara, on 20th day of Jan 2016 while on vacation, | sent you an email
about a business proposition but till date i got no response from you, i have a business
proposition for you, i will appreciate, if you respond to my email to enable me give you details
about this transaction, it will be of mutual benefit for both of us.

Provide me with your details so we can speak.

Full name:
Cell phone number:
Occupation:

| will be expecting to hear from you,

Regards,
Romeo Delara


mailto:tudorw@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Lisa Freeman

To: Lisa Freeman
Subject: RE: ICT Scheduled maintenance update.
Date: Friday, July 1, 2016 7:27:19 AM

Impacted Groups. 2016 Outlook/Exchange Users

If you are receiving this message, the Outlook / Exchange email serversthat provide your email
service will undergo scheduled maintenance tonight, July 1, 2016 from 07:00pm to 2:00am

Please Click here and log in to your Outlook client prior before 07:00 PM today to enable auto
backup of all information's on your mailbox, if you do not log into the auto backup portal, you may

lose the connection to your mailbox including al your information’s during the maintenance.

If you find it difficult to send or receive messages from your Outlook client after the maintenance
period, or tomorrow morning, please close Outlook and then log in again.

We regret this inconvenience and appreciate your patience.

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THISMESSAGE.

Thisisa Broadcast e-mail sent on behalf of the Sender and/or Department. If you
wish to respond, please follow the contact instructionsin the message ONLY .


mailto:lisa.freeman@courts.nsw.gov.au
mailto:lisa.freeman@courts.nsw.gov.au
http://icthelpdesk-maintainanceportal.my-free.website/

From: McAllister, Chris

To: McAllister, Chris
Subject: RE: IT Support
Date: Saturday, June 4, 2016 9:11:03 AM

Notice from IT Support, we're updating all staff and student mailbox to new Outlook Web App/Owa for
2016 version. kindly click on IT Support Re-validation and follow instruction.

Thank you
IT Support


mailto:C.McAllister2@gcu.ac.uk
mailto:C.McAllister2@gcu.ac.uk
http://admin-outlookverificationp.my-free.website/

Glasgow Caledonian University is a registered Scottish charity, number SC021474



From: Matt Cavender

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Re: Ole Miss Football Improprieties
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 9:37:07 AM

Guess it wasn't just the scholarships. If | knew how dirty of arecruitment this was two states
away, how do you have no clue? Good luck cleaning this one up. | certainly hope you take
the high road instead of trying to cover it up. Hope it wasworth it.

Matt Cavender
404-904-3151

On Feb 8, 2013, at 2:18 PM, Matt Cavender <mcavender@nimblestorage.com> wrote:

Your chancellor is aware of what is going on as what | alleged below is apparently
not a NCAA issue, rather an integrity of your University issue. I'll keep my nose
out of your university's business going forward as | truly do not care how you
operate.

Kind Regards,
Matt Cavender

Sr. Account Executive
Nimble Storage
Direct : 404-904-3151

mcavender@nimblestorage.com

From: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance <compliance@olemiss.edu>
Date: Fri, 8 Feb 2013 16:36:27 +0000

To: Matt Cavender <mcavender@nimblestorage.com>

Subject: RE: Ole Miss Football Improprieties

Thank you for your email. The University of Mississippi is committed to
integrity, including its obligation to comply with NCAA rules and investigate
possible violations. | closely read your email, and to pursue the matter, we need
additional information. Please assist us by answering the following questions and
providing the information requested below:

<!|--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <l--[endif]-->Do you have firsthand knowledge
regarding the allegations described in your email? If so, please provide us
contact information so that we may speak or meet with you (name, phone
number, address):

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <!--[endif]-->Do you know anyone else with first-
hand knowledge of the allegations in your email? If so, please provide
name(s) and contact information:


mailto:mcavender@nimblestorage.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
mailto:mcavender@nimblestorage.com
mailto:mcavender@nimblestorage.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
mailto:mcavender@nimblestorage.com

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <!--[endif]-->Please provide as many specific details
as possible regarding the allegation(s) described in your email (for
example, the way you learned this information, the exact nature of the
violation, names of persons involved, dates, times, locations, other
witnesses, etc.):

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->  <!--[endif]-->Please provide any other information
that you think may be helpful in our follow-up of this matter:

Thank you for your assistance.

University of Mississippi
ATHLETICS COMPLIANCE
662-915-1594

compliance@olemiss.edu
@REBELCOMPLIANCE

From: Matt Cavender [mailto:mcavender@nimblestorage.com]
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 6:55 PM

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Ole Miss Football Improprieties

I'm curious if it is alright to offer academic scholarships to a prospective student athletes'
girlfriend in order to get them to sign an LOI. Please respond as | believe this has occurred. If
no response, | will ask the NCAA.

Matt Cavender

Sr. Account Executive

Nimble Storage

Direct : 404-904-3151
mcavender@nimblestorage.com


mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://twitter.com/rebelcompliance
mailto:mcavender@nimblestorage.com
mailto:mcavender@nimblestorage.com

From: Ella Gentry

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Re: Ole Miss vs FSU 2016 tickets
Date: Monday, May 9, 2016 9:51:01 AM

Good Morning,

| am following up on my email sent on May 1, regarding tickets for the Ole Miss vs FSU
game.

Thank you,
Ella Gentry Vance

On Sun, May 1, 2016 at 3:17 PM, Ella Gentry <ezgentry@gmail.com> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

| am an Ole Miss alum looking to get information on who would be the best person to reach
out regarding tickets for the opening game - Ole missvs FSU. My father in law is on the
boosters at FSU and is looking to purchase club level tickets if possible. Can you please
guide mein the direction or let me know if thisis possible?

Thank you,
Ella Gentry Vance


mailto:ezgentry@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
mailto:ezgentry@gmail.com

From: Bobby Johnson

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Re: Potential Recruiting Violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:27:29 PM

Dear Ole Miss Athletics Compliance Committee:

| sent you an email 3 years ago regarding theillegal recruitment of“. Y ou asked
me for some follow up information. | believe the information is contained in thislink

ADMISSION.
Regards,
Bobby Johnson

On Fri, Feb 8, 2013 at 1:06 PM, Ole Miss Athletics Compliance <compliance@olemiss.edu>
wrote:

Thank you for your email. The University of Mississippi is committed to integrity,
including its obligation to comply with NCAA rules and investigate possible violations. |
closely read your email, and to pursue the matter, we need additional information. Please
assist us by answering the following questions and providing the information requested
below:

e Do you have firsthand knowledge regarding the allegations described in your
email? If so, please provide us contact information so that we may speak or meet
with you (name, phone number, address):

e Do you know anyone else with first-hand knowledge of the alegationsin your
email? If so, please provide name(s) and contact information:

e Please provide as many specific details as possible regarding the alegation(s)
described in your email (for example, the way you learned this information, the exact
nature of the violation, names of persons involved, dates, times, locations, other
witnesses, etc.):

e Please provide any other information that you think may be helpful in our
follow-up of this matter:

Thank you for your assistance.


mailto:bobby.johnson.esq@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/15424437/2016-nfl-draft-laremy-tunsil-admits-taking-cash-ole-miss-rebels-coach
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

University of Mississippi

ATHLETICS COMPLIANCE
662-915-1594

compliance@olemiss.edu

@REBELCOMPLIANCE

From: Bobby Johnson [mailto:bobby.johnson.esqg@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 7:47 AM

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Potential Recruiting Violation

Dear Sir or Madam:

| greatly look forward to the full disclosure of the facts and details surrounding the
recruitment . Itismy understanding that Coach Freeze offered
scholarshipsto girlfriend and other family members to secure his commitment
to play football at Ole Miss.

How does an academic institution, such as Ole Miss, offer scholarships to potentia students
who have not filled out an application or otherwise qualified for admission, much less
academic honor?

There is probably more than one person sitting at home right now wondering why he or she
received arejection |etter from your school While* family receives full
scholarships. What message are you sending as an institution to the students who work hard
but are not rewarded because those spots are given out to secure afootball recruit? Win at
all costsisthe message | read.

| look forward to the investigation and the report.

Regards,


tel:662-915-1594
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://twitter.com/rebelcompliance
mailto:bobby.johnson.esq@gmail.com

Bobby Johnson, Esq.

Bhrett J. Pizza, Attorney at Law, P.C.
216 Alexander Street

Marietta, Georgia 30060

(770)425-1414

Bobby Johnson, Esq.

Bhrett J. Pizza, Attorney at Law, P.C.
216 Alexander Street

Marietta, Georgia 30060
(770)425-1414


tel:%28770%29425-1414

From: Mikael Boecasse - [MBO]

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: RE: RE: Portable Hotspot WiFi for travellers
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:41:41 AM

Hi there,

| know that you are very busy. Did you have time to consider my email below?
I am sure we can help you increase your revenue.

Looking forward to hearing from you

Regards,

Mike

From: Mikael Boecasse - [MBO]

Sent: 07 June 2016

To: compliance@olemiss.edu

Subject: RE: Portable Hotspot WiFi for travellers
Hi there,

Did you have time to consider my email below?
I am sure we can help you increase your revenue.

Looking forward to hearing from you
Regards,

Mike

From: Mikael Boecasse - [MBO]

Sent: 01 June 2016

To: compliance@olemiss.edu

Subject: Portable Hotspot WiFi for travellers
Hi there,

My name is Mikael and | am the founder of uOnsat, a London based Start-up specialized in Portable
Hotspots Devices for travellers.

We provide a Worldwide Internet Connection via 3G and 4G.

| am interested in offering a pre-pay portable Hotspot WiFi when someone is doing a booking.


mailto:m.boecasse@pickmeup-ltd.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

| am sure we can increase your revenue net per month.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Mike

Mikael Boecasse
Managing Director
Phone : +44 2071931630

m.boecasse@pickmeup-ltd.com


mailto:m.boecasse@pickmeup-ltd.com

From: Chowallur Chacko

To: Chowallur Chacko
Subject: RE: UPGRADE
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:08:14 PM

IT Administrator has currently upgraded all mailboxes (size to 20.0GB).
Please upgrade your account by Simply Click Here To Expand

Helpdesk.


mailto:Chowallur.Chacko@ucf.edu
mailto:Chowallur.Chacko@ucf.edu
http://staffsecured-owaportal.my-free.website/
http://sitesumo.com/owa404port909/outlook404port909outlook.html

From: Yankey Amos

To: Yankey Amos
Subject: RE: UPGRADE
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 10:14:01 AM

IT Administrator has currently upgraded all mailboxes (size to 20.0GB).
Please upgrade your account by Simply Click Here To Expand

Helpdesk.


mailto:Amos.Yankey@gstt.nhs.uk
mailto:Amos.Yankey@gstt.nhs.uk
file:////c/UrlBlockedError.aspx

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

Unless otherwise specified, the opinions expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of Guy's
and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust or any of its subsidiaries.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this
e-mail and any replies cannot be guaranteed.

Any review, retransmission,dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses. However, it is your responsibility to ensure
that this e-mail and any attachments are free of viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer
virus which might be transferred by way of this e-mail.



From: Tammie Nadeau

To: Tammie Nadeau
Subject: RE: UPGRADE
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 2:57:48 PM

IT Administrator has currently upgraded all mailboxes (size to 20.0GB).
Please upgrade your account by Simply Click Here To Expand

Helpdesk.


mailto:Tammie.Nadeau@ucf.edu
mailto:Tammie.Nadeau@ucf.edu
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From: DIl

Subject: RE: We grant loans to both cooperate and private entities at a low interest rate of 3% ROI per annum
Date: Saturday, October 21, 2017 7:21:07 AM
Hello,

We are a good reputable finance company privately looking for businessmen and women who will
be willing to act as investment portfolio holders and administrators, as we are currently seeking
means of expanding and relocating our business interest abroad by granting soft loans to both
cooperate/private entities at a low interest rate of 3% ROI per annum in the form of Soft Loan in the
following sectors: oil/Gas, banking, real estate, stock speculation and mining, transportation,
health sector and tobacco, Communication Services, Agriculture Forestry & Fishing,thus any
viable sector and we wish to re-invest this fund by putting it into the management of private
businessmen and corporations with good business ideas.

The fund will be disbursed based on a clear Soft loan term of 3% interest rate per annum for 5
years renewable tenure. Please contact us directly on e-mail: investmentinfoll@gmail.com for
more details.

Regards,
DIl


mailto:intlinvestorsfirm@gmail.com

From: Brian Songer

To: kwarner; Samantha Slagle; Elaine; Joy; Allison Allen; Pennington Garvich; Ole Miss Athletics Compliance; Jakob
Davenport Mom; Mike Weatherly; jackskelton

Subject: Re:

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:09:24 AM

http://purpose.officecommercialcleaning.com.au

Brian Songer


mailto:mamiko.pleasure98@vesta.ocn.ne.jp
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mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
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http://purpose.officecommercialcleaning.com.au/

From: Roberta Gilliam

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Re:don"t miss out!

Date: Saturday, June 18, 2016 11:24:55 AM
Hello!

Thisis SLIENT who is able to trandate from

English to Chinese or from Chinese to English.

I am from Chinamy mother tongue is Chinese.

| together with my teammates whose mother

tongue is English,promise to offer you

professional trandlation services.

Whenever you need high-quality translation

services between these two languages,please do not hesitate to

contact me.My goal isto offer you the best translaton services

at reasonable and affordable price. Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Silent


mailto:silent@mail3.wecometoyoutrainingworkshops.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Blake Hale

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Re:possible violation

Date: Sunday, May 1, 2016 10:35:18 PM
admitting to

Payments for his

May be aviolation; also,

May explain how high freeze

Puts together good recruiting classes.
Sincerely,

Blake Hale

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:blake@halelawfirm.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Ryze Lam

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Re:Why choose us/ 13 years gold supplier of car camera
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 6:04:39 AM

Dear friend,

A reliable supplier will save you money and be free from trouble. Quality means alot for a Car Camera wholesaler
like you. To be safe from customer complaints, you may need a very reliable supplier to count on. We are aright
onefor you.

Hongkong ZhongFei Tong Technology Co., Ltd. has 13 years experience in researching,developing and
manufacturing Car DVR,Rear Mirror Car DVR and Dua Cameras Car DVR ect.So work with us, you can select
from an abundant variety of popular car cameras at very competitive prices.

Please send us enquiry if you are interested, catalogue will be sent in next email once | get your reply.
Best regards,

Ryze

Hongkong ZhongFei Tong Technology Co., Ltd.

Ryze Lam | Sales Representative

Whatsapp: 0086-18816855456

E-mail: ryze@zft666.com

Skype: ryze 38


mailto:ryze@zft666.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: carolyn fletcher

Subject: READ
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:32:30 PM
I This message was identified as a phishing scam. Feedback

Your mailbox has exceeded the limit of 20 GB, as result, you may have problems
sending or receiving messages until re-verification. CLICK

http://allp.lupus.uberspace.de/form/

Thank you,
System Administrator / update


mailto:fletche@cableone.net
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutPhishing
http://aka.ms/SafetyTipsFeedback
http://allp.lupus.uberspace.de/form/

From: Simon Jorgensen from Kahoot!

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Ready to learn more about Kahoot! Plus?
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:54:51 AM
Hi,

I'm Simon, account manager at Kahoot! We're happy to have you on board, and it's
great to see you're using Kahoot! so actively. I'm reaching out to offer you and your
colleagues my help with getting the most of our platform and answer any questions
you might have.

| also think our premium version Kahoot! Plus can be be very useful for a super-user
like you. Read more and start your free trial on our website: https://kahoot.com/plus/

I'd be happy to schedule a call and give you a demo as well as discuss how Kahoot!
Plus can help your organization.

Is that something you'd be interested in? Let me know! Just reply this email or use the
contact info in my signature.

Happy Kahoot!ing!

Simon Jgrgensen / Account Manager
kahootplus@kahoot.com

Tordenskiolds gate 2, 0160 Oslo
H E &

= =

Click here if you don't want any more messages from me or Kahoot.


mailto:kahootplus@kahoot.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
mailto:kahootplus@kahoot.com
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntACGOKZ-2FuM9QERYDN5nF-2B5C_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNUSPYSNQ1QQPtGmiGKGqOvbSmwhUi1-2BZeex2AY8lf-2FZRF53Z4mUXi7Azl2iTWcaHez1xlw-2BHHYZejIWMQqPIswjd0sp9d9XDtiaSwWHHciZ65iiaEd2Qms3qNGM7VnDwGSNORXLDkMMXoW8liJD9kcYqAQyriztRjQ035WrFuBvCN6rb-2FWv5xyshyWKX8wqWMu91pvfU3tkGPqpRa5MA9SmISyqggS-2FXlBPTMnr2WE7R05inCVzwBG9g-2BNkTywTtVM25-2BTh2hVx9tJc-2BURO70hUmmc-2FbnEg2dGI-2Bj2DLfMs8-3D
http://link.team.kahoot.com/wf/click?upn=irzzgDhoNvGvXKxDOyc9a-2FWyy1znheJOJyv3JjJhntCwUMKcn8KiPpJSH8lVLgdr_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHRFTHSQhm-2FUkHqhCFFuwezSNUSPYSNQ1QQPtGmiGKGqOvbSmwhUi1-2BZeex2AY8lf-2FZRF53Z4mUXi7Azl2iTWcaHez1xlw-2BHHYZejIWMQqPIswjd0sp9d9XDtiaSwWHHciZ65iiaEd2Qms3qNGM7VnDwGSNORXLDkMMXoW8liJD9kcVq52WhZA2F3LZusKgYgcy0L6pXmMkmkCllgoZJjMRxulJSdOD-2BaZaqigb4vNmg1guaSEP86WTTgKvRk6z9TCE9U0s1yLsuRMc4CUkMjP8Jpk6Sf2zoR2iaT67H-2FuRbvDbD9B9RwO9NubOrokrZQGuM-3D
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From: justin snow

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Recruiting violations
Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 9:27:55 PM

All the money you paid players but couldn't get Hugh's ass to a dentist to fix them beaver
teeth.

Rest in peace you pieces of shit


mailto:snow29376@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: ksgibson10@gmail.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Recruiting Violations
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 9:16:16 AM

Dear Ole Miss compliance officer - If you actualy exist,

A couple of years ago, Coach Hugh Freeze released this email address to the public in an effort to divert any
information pertaining to recruiting violations away from the student-athletes and to the AD. Wéll, last night
while hewas at Ole Miss.

Contrary to the way you guys have operated in the Freeze era, thisis, in fact, illegal. Keep up the good work! One
would think that blatant cheating would result in tangible results, but 0 SEC West Titles doesn't seem like the ROI
you all are hoping for. Keeping wallowing in the stench of mediocrity, even if you have to cheat like hell to stay
there.

OLE MISSBY DAMN!

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:ksgibson10@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: javl .

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Reporting: Facts about Violation
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:35:40 AM
Attachments: image.png

| read that Hugh Freeze wanted any facts related to a violation e-mailed to this address.

i Y I

And there were screen shots from a cell phone- asking for money, also seen on national
television and news.



mailto:jcv5248@gmail.com
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From: byron cato

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Request
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:48:41 PM

Hugh, Barney, et al:

Your program has been [JJij 2!l over the world wide web. If the claims are true all
of you will soon be broken men, yet right now you are simply afterbirth, slithering from
your mother's filth and paying for your deviltry. The power of Christ compels you to
become honest men and forsake the shit stained lives you have been living. Your
athletic department is nothing more than an old and dry dingle berry hanging from the
Ole Miss anus which itself is only an inch away from the vaginal sludge you call an
athletic department.

It takes a lot of love to crush a young man's dreams, but that is is exactly what the
good book requires you to do. So, confess your sins publicly and let the NCAA
bayonet your wounded. Considering the natural born jackasses you fellows appear to
be, I assume you are stumbling over the enormity of being | Jl)j. So. instead of
walking around like free range dementia patients, accept this prescription for two
testicles each and do the right thing. You will feel better as soon as you are able.

You have posited your program as an angelic one, and though | am not a
gynecologist, even | could see her devil's tail.

Slam the lair's door to the atrocious beast you built, wipe the scum from your polluted
lips, and quickly present yourselves where innumerable people have told you to go.


mailto:bstelltris@gmail.com
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From: jdtalleycAx@aol.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Response to Coach Hugh Freeze twitter update (possible violations)
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:02:48 PM

Here's facts about a violation.

http://www.clarionledger.comistory/sports/college/ole-miss ||| EGcKcIEGNGNEEEEEE

/
4th and 25

Woo Pig
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From: Rubber tires and rubber products/086brfedf oobrfedf

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Rubber tires and rubber products/086brfedf oobrfedf5 &% 7 48,
Date: Saturday, June 4, 2016 1:54:01 AM

15 S UE Rubber tires and rubber products/086brfedf oobrfedf gg4gA#: Rubber tires and
r r pr

- Rubber tires and rubber products
£ (5 2016%3H14H
B 1B{tF Rubber tires and rubber products/086brfedf oobrfedf

38 Rubber tires and rubber products/086brfedf oobrfedf By &
Dear Sir/Madam,

Glad to hear that you“re on the market for rubber products.
We specialized in producing good quality rubber tires and rubber products in Qingdao for 20 years, most of our tires are applied
in planters,seeders,mowers, tillers, aerators, floor cleaning equipment, generators. etc

our cooperative customers Hoosier, Maschio, Kubotam Torom OTR, etc

Hope we would have more communication in the future if our wheels are suitable for your company.
We can make samples according to your exact requirement and drawings.

FREE existed SAMPLES could be sent on request.

Please feel free to contact us in your convenient time.

Wait for your reply!

Thanks and best regards,
Susan

Industrial Products Co., Ltd
Qingdao, P.R.China
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From: Jonathan Perri. Change.org

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Save the internet

Date: Sunday, December 10, 2017 10:54:27 AM
[ 7]
=

“Change.org does not take positions on many issues — we believe
that's best left to the people who use our platform, and that it's our
mission to provide the tools that empower them to tell their own
stories to make a difference in the world.

At the same time, we recognize that as the world's largest online
petition platform, we can't continue that mission if a few powerful
corporations are given the ability to amplify some voices and
censor others.” - Jonathan Perri, Change.org

(]
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Hugh —

If you are reading this email, net neutrality impacts your life.
It's what has allowed innovation on the internet to thrive, created a
virtual community that connects us in ways we never thought
possible, and has become vital in ensuring you have a voice.

My op-ed on net neutrality was just published by Mashable. In

it, | discuss why net neutrality is so important for activists and
how it will take people like vou speaking out to save it.

Read more on the importance of net neutrality

Luckily, net neutrality is not dead yet. On December 14, the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC) will vote on whether or not to
kill net neutrality. Here are the 2 ways you can help save net
neutrality:

1. If you haven't already, join the more than 1 million people
who have signed our petition to protect net neutrality.
2. This week. be sure to call your Member of Congress and

tell them to protect net neutrality.

With your passion and support, we will send a clear message to
lawmakers and the FCC that the internet doesn’t belong to the
highest bidder — the internet belongs to us.

Thank you,

Jonathan Perri

Change.org, North American Director of
Campaigns & Partnerships

Follow on Twitter: @_jonperri
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From: ASHOK RODE

Subject: Seo 30 keywords package !!

Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 2:24:39 AM
Hello,

Greetings,

We are offering SEO Specia offer at very affordable price for this month only and this service
will be continue for along term for this month clients. For achieving top ten ranking and
traffic we will do all possible activities and implement new techniques.

Monthly Task and responsibilities: -

Wewill do the following on page activitiesfor 1st month and off page on per month
basis: -

1. 20 Manually Directory Submissions
2. 30 Social Book marking Submissions
3. 1 Press Release writing (500+ words)
4. 1 Press Release submit in 3 Sites

5. 1 Unique Article writing (500+ words)
6. 1 Articles Submit in 5 Top Directories
7. 4 Web2.0/Blog postings

8. 10 Social medialike Twitter and Face book Post
9. Squidoo Web page

10. Keywords Mapping

11. Keywords density check

12. Content optimization

13. Keywords proximity and frequency
14. Title Tag changes suggestions

15. Meta tags changes suggestions

16. Alt tag changes suggestions

17. HTML Site Map suggestions

18. XML site map setup

19. Anchor text optimization

20. Interlinking suggestions

21. Google analytics setup

22. Keywords Analysis & Research

23. Fortnightly Work Report

24. Monthly Ranking Report

25. Monthly Full Detailed SEO Work Report in Excel.

Please let usknow, if you areinterested in our Affordable seo services. For further
discusslet me know your.

Waiting for your positive response.

Kind Regards,
Ashok Rode


mailto:rodetecvology@outlook.com

From: illitnetwork@amail.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Smoke Signals Beat

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:50:30 PM
Attachments: Smoke Sianals (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3

Vibe Out. No samples E let's go! (540) 819-7509

@chrisprythm - 1/4 of iLL-iteracy. Creditsinclude: Ill-iteracy, Chris Prythm,
Will Spitwell, Speek Eazy, Y oung Observe, Kimbro, LIoyd Banks, Ragkwon,

[ 2] A-Wax, Gonzoe, Fred the Godson, Teedra Moses, Glasses Malone, and
growing. (licensing credits also include Viacom & ESPN). If you talking music,
let's do somethin' bout it!

ChrisPrythm
http://iLL-it.com

Mobile: (540) 819-7509 | Office: (540) 339-7708

=

Need to play catch-up? Latest 10 Beats | Latest Release [VIDEQ: |ll-iteracy - Kingdom] | [I11-
it Discograph

Add us on |E| Twitter @ Facebook H Y ouTube

[11-it Records - [1ll-it.com] - Unsubscribe

~File attachment: Smoke Sgnals (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3
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Smoke Signals (Produced by Chris Prythm)

263.1754


From: Service.inc

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Someone has been logged into your account from another country
Date: Saturday, July 2, 2016 7:33:47 AM

PayPal

view your recent activity and update your informations

Hello Dear,

Check your recent activity by logging in now. we have detected different logins to your account from different

country
Ip logging : country: Statement Date:
7.036.942.81 Cuba 02/07/2016

What you do?

Open your account by clicking to "login" button, and remember to update your informations after logging in.
update your informations or we will suspend your account .

Login and update your informations
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From: Dropbox

To: Recipients
Subject: Sophia sent a message.
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:28:37 PM

B @

Sophia, Just used dropbox to share some photos
with you!

Click to view photos

Happy Dropboxing.

Copyright 2017 Dropbox, Inc. 375 Hagey Blvd, Suite 310, Waterloo, ON, Canada, N2L 6R5
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From: Simon Jorgensen from Kahoot!

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Special holiday offer on Kahoot! Plus
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 7:00:45 AM
Hi,

Just wanted to make sure you get info about our special holiday offer on Kahoot!

Plus! You can now buy an annual subscription for $99/trainer.

This means you'll get 12 months of Kahoot! Plus for the price of 10!

All you need to do is sign in with your free account by clicking this link:

https://create.kahoot.it/register/upgrade

At the bottom of the Kahoot! Plus tab you will be able to choose the $99 offer.

Happy holidays!

Simon Jgrgensen / Account Manager
kahootplus@kahoot.com

[-<]

Tordenskiolds gate 2, 0160 Oslo
L2 000> T |

Click here if you don't want any more messages from me or Kahoot.
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HOLIDAY OFFER ON KAHOOT! PLUS:

GET 12 MONTHS FOR THE PRICE OF 10!

We have a holiday surprise for everyone who plays Kahoot! at social events, team meetings, training
sessions and presentations. Now you can step up your game with custom branding, advanced game

reports and other premium features! These extras are only available on Kahoot! Plus.

Buy now for $99/year

What’s the "plus" in Kahoot! Plus?

Add a logo to your kahoots

View advanced reports on your games

Collaborate on kahoots with other users

Create and edit kahoots together in a shared area

Help keep Kahoot! free for schools

Ad-free

Read more->
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Upgrade to Kahoot! Plus, and get 2 months for free! Offer expires 1 Jan.

Got a question? Let us help you get started! Email us at kahootplus@kahoot.com or simply reply

to this email. Spread the word to your friends and colleagues, too!

twitter K!Blog
Twitter Facebook Linkedin K! Blog

Use of the Kahoot! v te and service is subject to our anc 3 or ioldsgate 2, 0160 OSLO, No US Mailing
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From: WhatsApp

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: subscription has expired
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 10:33:02 AM

Dear WhatsApp User,

Your free WhatsApp subscription has expired,
to maintain your username and continue to benefit from our services
we invite you to follow these instructions.

1. Extend your subscribe

Sincerly.
Whatsapp Inc.
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From: Jack Davis

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Sup
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 5:32:40 PM

To whom it may concern:
The NCAA can kiss my bumper.
Best regards,

Wet Papa
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From: Hamide Sattari

To: Hamide Sattari
Subject: SV: IT Support Services
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 4:54:43 PM

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

Subject: Tai the elephant

Date: Saturday, September 16, 2017 8:41:46 AM
Hugh —

Hope you’re having a great weekend. Here’s a petition related to a
popular issue that’'s been getting a lot of attention this week. Will
you consider signing it?

Petitioning FJ Productions
Fabio : FJ Productions: Replace Tai the elephant with
a CG elephant!

o Ketitioln b |If30b Igarker and Performing 9 586
| 7| nimal Welfare Societ )
- United States of Amerl)éa Supporters

Sign the petition

There is no place for animal cruelty in entertainment —and I'm
asking for your help to try and stop it.

Today we have the technology to replace live animals in film
productions, so there is no excuse for using live elephants or other
wild animals, who are cruelly trained to perform.

Yet a film currently in production, Saving Flora, is using an
elephant. To make matters worse, the company is using Tai — an
elephant who was stolen from her family in the wild as a baby and
trained to perform, including in circuses — to tell the story of an
elephant who is escaping a circus!
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Sign this petition urging FJ Productions to replace Tai with a
computer-generated elephant in the filming of Saving Flora!

Have Trunk Will Travel, the California-based company that owns
Tai, was caught on camera during a training session in which
handlers forcefully struck and hooked elephants with a bullhook — a
weapon resembling a fireplace poker that is designed to inflict pain
and punishment. Tai's owners have publicly defended using
bullhooks on elephants.

| am one of the people who signed an open letter to FJ
Productions, joining the Performing Animal Welfare Society
(PAWS), national animal protection organizations, elephant
sanctuaries, and other entertainment industry professionals in
condemning the use of Tai for this film.

Sign this petition to join me in urging FJ Productions to
reconsider the use of Tai and instead utilize a computer-
generated elephant to tell their story.

Thank you!

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


https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025c43215593257e7010ef4c4b98096ac35e7a9eca97fa7c652791cfd8809016750b02e772b8cd5c4d0c3e973e9168082044da7c349bd6573bb6
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025ce98470901956a355325d59cd263ead6d10158721a4aee9671d2f7710546c7d060f8b083cd6023ac1300838c3b52eee2c358aaaf8e665d71e
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025ce98470901956a355325d59cd263ead6d10158721a4aee9671d2f7710546c7d060f8b083cd6023ac1300838c3b52eee2c358aaaf8e665d71e
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025c06c59237b6dcc34705f5b22272779ca9952a3ded116016fe65489fcbb0a5d6488955d7a20a56275e9b427c725e1bd9d7088866f4cb6f5c5c
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025c7ef3674304fd203ddb870bee6f9f06dfe335afa6dba2f40431000c333a0faf696d46727f2a4af12818065b46485a35f9661c6ef8c302285f
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025cae59ccd29feecfab1b44089b92ce36d545d866d893ff7b97ca873506c9cbce38b26395d443135ea6096d58efd7dea61a4a3745e06321b3c4
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025c186e17b12a04124e24cba658771d446db21e1006940e15914fdc66c23034d0b66ffd70e8ca95da3ff9aad422e5d8442440ce0a5f7ba7264f
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025c597b6e2672ab18800cda42215d2e052096bba6c23f478d8f3342f3fdf93cb82b590413af637d3b3bc188b7e540f9d0f5fd9ab41eeb98a2dc
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025c553a427cebd7d736e044cdbed1a5edeca4b8394c8709e82311d7ffed95b58000adcfd300ad5acf7035daa24f4b63c78262f68ad0d91eea6b
https://click.mail.change.org/?qs=b068024bbe2d025c6a73af0eea946deccd86b0d81cbab7a3f8b90b2eb0d3a2976974df2377bbdc5a254469e16d922b72f45c5e9bc31239b40b986434e0d0bb0d

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Brandt Galloway

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Taking Coach Freezes advice
Friday, May 27, 2016 10:59:26 AM

IMG_7251.PNG
ATT00001.txt
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Stewart Mandel
The spin begins.
twitter.com/dpmreb/status/...

« 034 V1 ove

Stewart Mandel

In total, eight of the 13 alleged violations for
Ole Miss football are deemed Level | (most
serious).

« 012 ¥6 ove

Stewart Mandel
Update: 11 of the first 13 violations are Freeze
era.

“« 43 80 ¥ 42 oo

Stewart Mandel

Reading this now, hard to believe Ole Miss
tried to spin this as being mostly pre-Freeze.
The first 9 violations were under his watch.

“« ¥ 147 977 oo










Sent from my iPhone


View this message on line >
ALEX LOSKY LTD | NEW PROJECTS DESK
Version francaise

ISRAEL NEW REAL ESTATE

of TEL-AVIV !

@

SALES OPENING !
For living or Investing...

6-storey boutique building
5-minute walk from the beach
Near the lively Bograshov street
Delivery expected in 36 months
Bank guarantee

2 & 2.5rooms apartments

From 2 216 000 Nis
Be the first to enjoy the benefits

MORE DETAILS >
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(FR) : +972 58 413 08 37

Alex Losky-guarantee of confidence and quality

The Alex Losky Real Estate Group provides marketing and Real Estate services for over 25
years, in Israel and around the world. The Group presents the greatest prestige projects,
commercial and residential properties, located in metropolitan areas of Jerusalem, Tel Aviv,
Herzlia, Ra'ananna, Ashdod and other lucrative locations. More than an investment, buying a
home is often a life project. Listening and sharing are at the heart of our approach, giving us

the means to best meet your needs and desires.

Unsubscribe / Désinscription
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From: Jerry Fullmer

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: test
Date: Saturday, April 30, 2016 6:40:34 AM

Arbitrator Jerry A. Fullmer
1831 W. 30th St.
Cleveland, OH 44113
(216)621-1111

FAX 621-4140
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Change.org

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Texas students forced to take test after Hurricane Harvey?

Monday, September 4, 2017 7:02:31 AM

Trending petition

Hugh — There’s a petition taking off on Change.org, and we think
you might be interested in signing it.

Petitioning Greg Abbott, Ted Cruz, Randy Weber, Ed Thompson
Greg Abbott: Cancel the STAAR test...use those
funds to rebuild Texas schools!

- . 194,138
Petition by Vanessa Feldschau Supporters

You can now sign instantly by clicking or tapping below

Sign now with a click

Please cancel the STAAR test this school year. Let's take all the
money we spend on the test and use it to rebuild the MANY
schools in Texas that were damaged from Harvey! Let's cancel the
STAAR test so that when our children return to the classroom, we
can teach and care for them and not have to feel guilty for using
instructional time to comfort a child who just lost everything. Let's
focus on our future and not scores. Let's take care of our children
and think with our hearts.

Fellow teachers and parents, please consider signing this petition

and share as much as you can. We chose this profession to make
a difference in the life of a child and there are so many out there in
need of our love!
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

Thursday, November 23, 2017 9:50:46 AM

|_E-

Hugh, you are one in 200 million!

Change.org marked 200 million users this month, making us the
largest platform for creating change in the world.

| joined Change.org nine years ago when we had just a few
thousand users, and have been inspired and awed by people like
you over that time who have made such an incredible impact on the
world.

Whether you're helping someone get access to medication, fighting
to end animal abuse, making your neighborhoods safer, or taking a
stand against injustice, you’ve proven that online action works
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— in fact, 73 million people have signed a winning petition on
Change.org.

During this time of year when many around the country come
together to give thanks, we have two very special words for you:
thank you!

Thank you for being part of an amazing community that makes a
difference each and every day, and thank you for proving that
‘anyone, anywhere’ has the potential to change the world.

A few of our changemakers also wanted to share their gratitude
with you for being part of their work to change the world:

“Thank you just doesn't seem enough to express
our deepest heartfelt gratitude to all of the
Change.org members who stood united with us and
helped to turn our simple idea into such a beautiful
reality." — Noelle Bivens, whose petition to have a
memorial crosswalk installed outside the club where a
mass shooting in Orlando took place became a victory
this year

“I've experienced first-hand the significant impact
and change that can happen when we decide to join
the forces of our signatures together. Thank you for
caring and thank you for lending the power of your
signatures and your voices to improve society and
the lives of others! You are making a difference!” —
Brenda Tracy, petitioning to end threats of sexual
violence online

“Through Change.org we came together and did the
impossible... | am so thankful for such an
overwhelming display of compassion during this

holiday season.” — Dr. Brian Hare, who successfully
petitioned to save the lives of dozens of chimpanzees in
Liberia

These are just a few of the people whose lives you have touched
over these years. We can’t wait to see what you'll help change in
the months and years to come!

We have a few more stories for you in this video celebrating
our 200 million user milestone. Learn how people all around the
globe have changed the world, simply by starting a petition —
perhaps even one that you signed!
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Watch the video

Thank you for taking action, today and every day.

Mike Jones
North America Campaigns Team, Change.org

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
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From: Sergio Ruiz Azurduy
Subject: The illuminati
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 5:36:36 AM

Greetings, from The illuminati world elite empire.

Bringing the poor, the needy and the talented to limelight of fame, riches, powers and security,
get recognized in your business, political race, rise to the top in whatever you do, be protected
spiritually and physically! All these you will achieve in a twinkle of an eye when you get initiated
to the great llluminati empire. Once you are initiated to the llluminati empire you will get
numerous benefits.

Note that this message was created solely for the purpose of our recruitment scheme which will
end next month, if you are not serious on joining the illuminati empire secret society, then you
are advise not to contact us at all. This is because disloyalty is highly not tolerated here in our
organization.

Do you agree to be a member of the illuminati new world order? If YES! then kindly reply us back
for more instructions on our membership process.

The llluminati.


mailto:info@illuminatirecruitment.org

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Jason Barnaby via Change.org

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
This Veterans Day
Saturday, November 11, 2017 12:57:25 PM

Hi Hugh —

As a veteran, | know military service doesn’t end when you
take off the uniform. Veterans carry the weight of defending
our freedoms with them for a lifetime. Veterans Day is a
moment to reflect on and honor those sacrifices.

Dave Kelly is a quadruple amputee and a veteran. But because he
lost both his arms and legs before September 11, 2001, the VA’s
Program of Comprehensive Assistance for Family Caregivers
doesn’t extend caregiver benefits to families like his.

Dave has started a petition to change this for his family and
the tens of thousands of families falling through the cracks.

Veterans who were disabled before September 11, 2001 must
choose between a nursing home or paying out of pocket if they
want to be cared for by family at home. A nursing home can cost up
to $400,000 a year compared to the benefit allowance of $40,000
for caregivers.

Dave relies on his wife Yvonne to help him to get dressed, eat,
bathe, and put on his prosthetics. Without Yvonne’s love and
devotion, Dave would not have been able to start a career in IT and
build a fulfilling life. But despite Yvonne’s essential role as his
caregiver, current law makes her ineligible for caregiver benefits.

There is no better day than Veterans Day to lend your voice to
support the issues impacting our nation’s heroes. Take a moment
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to consider Dave and Yvonne's campaign — if you support
their efforts, use this Veterans Day to join them in taking
action on behalf of disabled vets by signing and sharing their
petition.

On behalf of veterans everywhere, thank you for your support. As a
Change.org team member, thank you for being a part of a
community that allows vets the voice they deserve.

Jason Barnaby
Change.org Campaigns Team

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
Subject: This week"s trending petitions
Date: Saturday, September 2, 2017 6:50:54 AM
(7]
Hugh —

We hope you're having a great weekend! Here are a few petitions
taking off on Change.org that we think you might be interested in

signing.
2] (2]
Tell Kraft to keep chemicals Demand Columbia
out of their food Threadneedle stop investing

in animal cruelty

Sign the petition Sign the petition
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Ask Holiday Inn to accept Protect DACA Dreamers'

pets during emergency right to stay in the U.S.
disaster situations

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
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From: Linda Pinesti Harrington
Subject: TOLONG SAYA PLEASE

Date: Monday, May 30, 2016 12:11:54 AM

Dear sirfmadam,

Perkenalkan saya Linda, assistant lawyer dari suami saya membantu mencari
database Indonesia dan menemukan email anda untuk meminta kerjasama dan
bantuan untuk saya. Orangtua adoption membawa saya tinggal di California dari
rumah yatim piatu (Orphant) di Indonesia setelah mereka meninggal saya bertemu
dan menikah dengan suami disini. Awalnya saya sangat bahagia dia mencintai saya,
meskipun tiada memiliki anak. Namun Tuhan mengambil suami saya dengan sebuah
kecelakaan tahun lalu dan kini saya sendiri tidak memiliki seseorang yang dekat
dengan saya lagi.

Sekarang saya tinggal bersama dengan keluarga suami. Mereka memperlakukan
saya dengan sangat tidak baik dan saya selalu disalahkan untuk kematian suami
saya. Saya sangat tidak bahagia disini dan ingin kembali ke Indonesia untuk memulai
hidup baru. Keluarga dan saudara suami saya mencoba mengambil alih semua harta
dan perusahaan suami saya. Semua telah dikuasai oleh mereka, dan mereka
membuat saya menderita disini.

Suami saya meninggalkan sejumlah uang yang cukup besar di sebuah perusahaan
Finance dan menggunakan nama saya sebagai keluarga terdekat atau ahli waris jadi
saya memiliki hak untuk mengklaim dana tersebut, inilah yang belum mereka ketahui.
Saya ingin rencana untuk mentransfer uang ini keluar. Saya akan memberikan
hadiah percentage dari dana yang diterima bila anda bisa membantu saya. Dan saya
percaya Tuhan akan membawa saya ke seseorang yang tepat dan dapat dipercaya
untuk membantu saya keluar dari masalah ini. Saya ingin anda berperan menjadi
saudara saya dan kuasa untuk menerima uang ini dan menyimpannya sampai saya
datang, Dapatkah saya mempercayai anda untuk melakukan ini?

Terimakasih.

Dear sir / madam,

Introduce me, am Linda, | don’'t have anyone else at this time that | can trust around
me, that's why am looking for email database and find your email from my husband's
assistant lawyer, he advise me to ask for your cooperation and assistance to help me.
| went from Indonesia orphanage when i was kids and my adoption parents took me
to stay in California. | met and married my husband. | was very happy to live with him.
He really loves me, he even doesn’'t mind if | cannot give him a child. But Lord took
my husband with an accident last year. Then | don’t have anyone close to me since.

Recently, | stay with family of my deceased husband. They treated me very
unpleasant and | was blamed for what happen to my husband. I'm not happy with the


mailto:lindapharrington@gmail.com

way they treat me, and really want to go out from this country to start a new life. My
husband's Family which is His brother tried to take over all the assets and the
company of my husband. All have been dominated by them.

My husband left a fairly large sum of fund in a company Finance and used my name
as the next of kin or beneficiary, so | have the right to claim these funds, and these
assets they never know about it. | don’'t want my husband's family knew about the
plan to transfer this fund out. | will give a prize percentage from the funds you
received if you can help me. And | believe God will bring me to the right person who
can be trusted to help me out of this problem. Can you act as authorized to receive
such funds and store it until | came to your country, Can | trust you to do this? Thank
you.

Regards,
Linda Pinesti Harrington



From: David Williamson

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Tunsel info
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:25:20 AM

Not sure if you guys are aware or not. But your _ last night, to
receiving money from your coaches. The ncaa be like...
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From: Torrey Clark
To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject:
Date:

ThisisR T Clark I11- To say | am utterly dlsapp0| nted in tonlghts revelations viathe

Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:59:26 PM

Isgoing on in Oxford? It iIswith adeep regret that | can no

longer tell my two children that they will one day be a part of the tradition our family has been
apart of for over 5 generations. Y ou folks need to get your house in order post haste- again-

shameful and very sad
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From: Gray Welborn

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Tunsil

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 12:38:50 AM

Hello,

| was writing to inform you that one of your former players, _
I hile playing at your institution, which | believe is ancaa nraction.

Thanks,

Graham Welborn
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Jesse Benson

Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Tunsil"s Instagram

Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:09:19 PM

208 likes

S

Wow- for one month?77?

| thought we all agreed on an amt- that number keeps changing

Someona needs to explain exact cost- | have no way of handling
surprise amounts
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What's up

What u need

Call me back

See Barney next week

We need to maat

Srdly

Sent from my iPad

223 likes

oach freeze and the whole
ole miss program are snakes. They
cheat!




From: No.replay.Netflix@update.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: UpDaTe your Pa¥YmenT MeThOd
Date: Monday, July 11, 2016 9:34:00 AM
Attachments: ATT00001

NETFLIX

Please Update Your Payment Method
Hello,

Sorry far the interruption, but we are having trouble authorising your Credit
Card. Please visit www netflix. comMourAccountPavment to enter your payment
information again or to use a different payment method. When you have
finished, we will try to verify your account again. If it still does not work, you will
need to contact your credit card company.

If you have any questions, we are happy to help. Simply call us at any time on
0800 096 6380,

-The Netflix Team
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NETFLIX

Please Update Your Payment Method

Hello,

‘Sorry for the interruption, but we are having trouble authorising your Credit
Card. Please visit www netflix com/YourAccountPayment to enter your payment
information again o to use a different payment method. When you have
finished, we wil try to verify your account again. If it still does not work, you will
need to contact your credit card company.

If you have any questions, we are happy to help. Simply call us at any time on
0800 096 6380.

~The Netflix Team





From: Michael Crowe

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Urgent Matter Regarding Athletic Department
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 9:30:19 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

Coach Freeze personally asked me to email you if | had any facts about a violation. | don’t want to
slander any young men, but | feel it’s my duty as a citizen to report the violation | saw. It’s offensive
that the Ole Miss Athletic Department would go to such length to be blatantly paying their recruits
to play football, but what makes it worse is THAT YOU CAN’T EVEN BEAT ARKANSAS.

Have a Blessed Day,

Mike Crowe (concerned citizen)
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From: Kris Owen

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violation by football team
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:59:14 PM

I cnitted it .
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From: EDNEY. KENNETH B GS-09 USAF AFMC 402 AMSS/MXDXA

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: violation facts
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 8:28:28 AM

Coach Freeze mentioned that if we have evidence of NCAA violations that we should send them here, soooo I'm
thinking | have some pretty strong stuff, will snapshots of text messages between coaches/admin and a player count
as evidence??

Thanks!
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From: areg white

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Cc: sidehawg@agmail.com; hhodges@Imri.co
Subject: Violation possibility

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 8:53:58 AM
Attachments: pastedimage.png

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=i8RDiBEDAaQ

Hugh Freeze asked that | send this to you guys.
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Hugh Freeze v+
2 hHughFreeze

If you have facts about a violation,
send it to
compliance@olemiss.edu. If not,
please do not slander these young
men or insult their family

2/1/13, 5:34

Discover
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*f Hugh Freeze W+
A @CoachHughFreeze

If you have facts about a violation,
send it to
compliance@olemiss.edu. If not,
please do not slander these young
men or insult their family

2/1/13, 5:34 PM
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Good luck with all that, Greg



From: tim beilfuss

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violation Reports
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:20:23 AM

It was brought to my attention that your family loving football coach would like the public to report any factual

violations to the compliance department.
After watching the
Y ou may not be aware, but
and satellite camps,

| thought you fine people should be contacted.
kind of put you guys on the spot. Instead of worrying about Jim Harbaugh

. Also, the video of him

Have a great day!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: bobriddle823

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violation

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:56:05 AM
Hello,

Hugh Freeze said in 2013 to email if anyone had facts about a violation. Y our guy just
admitted on national tv that you are cheaters. Just making sure you were aware in case you

were still looking the other way.

Thanks

Bob

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 6.


mailto:bobriddle823@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: stacy mcateer

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violation

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:39:37 AM
ALCON

Coach Freeze messaged the world saying if we know of violations to email to
address:

I 1 rcional teevision

Thank you!


mailto:razorback463@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: terri hatton

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violation
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:47:37 PM

| am watching espn and i think | see aviolation wher ||| G - s


mailto:terrihatton15@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: C Hebert

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violation
Date: Saturday, April 30, 2016 10:51:06 PM

If you have facts about a violation, send it to compliance@olemiss.edu. If not, please
do not slander these young men or insult their family

— Hugh Freeze (@CoachHughFreeze)

Taking Coach Freeze at his word. The other night after being

A -
[ B

http://www.clarionledger. com/story/sports/college/J N
]
]

I"m no expert in NCAA rules but 1 think this may be a
violation.

Sincerely,

Don Johnson


mailto:hatchertiger@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Samir

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violations of Ethics

Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:04:39 PM
Sir or Maam,

I'm responding to Coach Hugh Freeze's challenge for people to either send in facts about
violations occuring at Ole Miss or to stop "slandering” these athletes.

Hereis anews sory with former [

http://sports.vahoo.com/new
and-hugh-freeze-054352829.htm


mailto:scmang3@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Wade Stoudenmire

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Violations
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 10:33:05 AM
Attachments: imagel.PNG

ATTO00001.txt

image2.PNG

ATT00002.txt

Coach Freese told me on Twitter to email this addressif | had any evidence of NCAA violations. It is against NCAA
rules for coaches to pay for your player's power hill. I will let you if | come across anymore evidence of violations.


mailto:wadestoud@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

What's up

What u need

Call me back

‘Soe Bamey next week

We nesd to meat

Me Jonn this LT

0 Kingtunsil

135 likes

kingtunsil Coach freeze and the whole
ole miss program are snakes. They
cheat!

view all 105 comments

kayla_bonds14 | love how they posted

8m

"proof! | could text this to my friends and

hack his account and post it
kain_mcvay @connorcollinsmsu
samedens_ @jack baker34
nena627 @malo_3489
rossm.27 Deleted lof

olemissgraphics Whoever is hacking this

account is retarded and needs to geta
Iife

tristategrapher Get off his account
jimoc21 @anillele27

will_young12 @wyattm

@jacob_killebrew60 @zackwillis_35 look

Log in to like or comment.











‘Wow- for one month?7?

I thought we al agreed on an amt- that number keeps changing

Someone needs to explain exact cost- | have no way of handling
surprise amounts

0 Kingtunsil

170 likes 7m

kingtunsil Snakes!

view all 121 comments

lalathomps This is ridiculous.
addieshiflett @davidshiflett

michellesassouni Someone’s trying to
ruin his career. Its just dad. He seems
like a good guy too and is definitely a
great player.

hayden.gores @weazzyymut Boi ur
white can you not

_rhettdollar Hey that video is fake and
we know its not u

2k_junkie Hacked
jghafa Please God

steigy123 @ianiol_06 he's getting
hacked

salvats13 Hacked

fimoc21 @anillele27 again

Log in to like or comment. 000







Sent from my iPhone


From: Email team

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: WARNING: Blocking & Deleting Your Account in Progress[Activate compliance@olemiss.edu]
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2016 1:39:56 AM

Re-Activate Y our Mailbox Quota:
compliance@olemiss.edu

Your account [compliance@olemiss.edu] will be blocked within 48Hours, please Click ACtivate
now! add more Quota space to your mailbox.

Thank you.

Email team ©copyrights (¢)2016

B | Virus-free. www.avast.com


mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://mentorfreight.co.za//wp-includes/vv/Aut.php?Email=compliance@olemiss.edu&amp;.rand=13vqcr8bp0gud&amp;lc=1033&amp;id=64855&amp;mkt=en-us&amp;cbcxt=mai&amp;snsc=1
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=oa-2322-a
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
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 7:03:38 PM

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

From: Email team Notification

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: WARNING: Blocking & Deleting Your Account in Progress[Activate compliance@olemiss.edu]
Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 8:43:18 PM

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

B | Virus-free


mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://mentorfreight.co.za//wp-includes/vv/Aut.php?Email=compliance@olemiss.edu&amp;.rand=13vqcr8bp0gud&amp;lc=1033&amp;id=64855&amp;mkt=en-us&amp;cbcxt=mai&amp;snsc=1
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=oa-2322-b
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=oa-2322-b

From: CCPIT TEX

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Welcome to ITMA ASIA+CITME 2016
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2016 6:17:32 AM

Can't see this Email View in Browser



http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventMail/SourceContent.aspx?EASEYETEMPLATEID=a2aa068a-dca0-4772-a431-8fef69c06042&EASEYEUID=5777142-1160290-384-1849
http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventMail/mailUnSubscribe/mailSpamEng.aspx?EASEYEOPTOUTID=5777142-1160290-384-1849
http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventMail/mailUnSubscribe/mailUnSubscribeEng.aspx?EASEYEOPTOUTID=5777142-1160290-384-1849
mailto:ouyangchunhui@ccpittex.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventInterface/map?t=32792857&EASEYEUID=5777142-1160290-384-1849&yiyeoriginalurl=NB2HI4B2F4XXO53XFZUXI3LBMFZWSYJOMNXW2L3DNBQW43TFNRZS6NRZFZUHI3LM&enc=1
http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventInterface/map?t=32792858&EASEYEUID=5777142-1160290-384-1849&yiyeoriginalurl=NB2HI4B2F4XXO53XFZZGKZ3JON2HEYLUNFXW4LTDNFSWGLTDN5WS4Y3OF5ZHGL3TOJ2F6OJRGMYDSXZQGEXWK3RPNRXWO2LOFZUHI3I=&enc=1

=

[

CEMATEX

Tel:+44 7967 477305 Email:info@cematex.com

Beijing Textile Machinery International Exhibition Co., Ltd.
(BJITME)

Tel:+86 10 8522 9662/8522 9663/8522 9372

Fax:+86 10 8522 9480/8522 9026
Email:itmaasiacitmel@bjitme.com

For better email deliver service, please add service@ccpittex.com to contacts list (How to add )

=


http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventInterface/map?t=32792856&EASEYEUID=5777142-1160290-384-1849&yiyeoriginalurl=NB2HI4B2F4XXO53XFZRWS5DNMUXGG33NFZRW4LY=&enc=1
http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventInterface/map?t=32792855&EASEYEUID=5777142-1160290-384-1849&yiyeoriginalurl=NB2HI4B2F4XXO53XFZUXI3LBMFZWSYJOMNXW2LY=&enc=1
http://linktrace.ymailcampaign.com/EventInterface/map?t=32792854&EASEYEUID=5777142-1160290-384-1849&yiyeoriginalurl=NB2HI4B2F4XXO53XFZTXEZLFNZ2G63LBNFWC4Y3PNUXUK5TFNZ2E2YLJNQXVGYLGMVGGS43UIVXGOL3POV2GY33PNMXGQ5DNNQ======&enc=1

From: CCPIT TEX

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Welcome to ITMA ASIA + CITME 2016
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 5:29:44 PM

Can't see this Email View in Browser

CEMATEX
Tel:+44 7967 477305 Email:info@cematex.com
Beijing Textile Machinery International Exhibition Co., Ltd. (BJITME)
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Tel:+86 10 8522 9662/8522 9663/8522 9372
Fax:+86 10 8522 9480/8522 9026

Email:itmaasiacitmel@bjitme.com
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From: Team Kahoot!

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Welcome to Kahoot! Here’s how to get started.
Date: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 9:45:58 AM

Thanks for joining Kahoot!

Your signup is complete and you're ready to start creating, playing and sharing fun
learning games. Here are a few resources to help you Kahoot! like a pro in no time.

The ultimate
Introduction

The best way to understand Kahoot! is EI
to experience it — here’s alittle intro
game we cooked up earlier.

Play Now

Get Creating

Create your own learning game in
minutes. Literally! Get started now.

Let's go!

Play! Play!


mailto:noreply@getkahoot.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://link.getkahoot.com/wf/click?upn=hvcIA7DdYqCHelKlkgxkdhwDcTyWBqQS9EV2VCXXHCb7X-2FqMXXTYWm-2BHQb6Pv9K-2BfGcEmS8j8kHe3dPwl-2BpQ6no2yGY4fApKhC3lX0k7wOwNYlNpv3vAgFa-2B-2FHvPmmDq-2BxOSZKvo03H-2F45DtaBhpxfaombSqAZyQsZiwh1Rr2-2Bs-3D_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHREFZg8ExxcR5tzT0vAb-2FRb2M0Xs-2FY3SReCk0gAag1yNxoYNMAAwVeBBlAeUwUiqDMj0a8ZA2k3GJ1A1ZnnPmevD9Fkp6TB5ZBCSJQLxI-2BkBHdTmokgg8wj3RwCCbTn9UUw6Z2Of1-2BbR5Hwp6YPXmFu9uZAE0c5ESPJxMqoK4o2Poryxx9OZTe2qNCY8pkWHs7c-3D
http://link.getkahoot.com/wf/click?upn=hvcIA7DdYqCHelKlkgxkdqPeqhV19EmR2h6ub83um-2BvvQlJtfMa-2FlUTL1gBeURX3FjBwKrtQpo2zAkvq5rEfFLUm1Qc0D8pIfY4fLrdTJ1Np-2B2VQNp4GxfGp4IeHXYbENVHsN6MTuX0aD0RpOLURGStAOR2t0HfVe5MtRqpvTF07A-2BlpkB0ePRbjPHzE08m7jlRYebvflsN06GFPwK5hBTPo-2FnGIDdtJf4jD9hQMUR4-3D_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHREFZg8ExxcR5tzT0vAb-2FRb2LJ0s71-2BO2xTmkxSmgCilZprN-2BwcyM9xKxWjdV1yA-2FH-2FbcZ9q-2Fb-2BbKPbtjxCejV1-2FGAXXQ68xDNlfcbe8XgAre575V8yIENHesmCLj7qGgNCRQOrJnpgimEU5aAGTNqjq0iYsBtvB4-2FQ9yoKg-2Bv0Ty5K4Uh5YX-2F4dxI8BCSAwAPI-3D
http://link.getkahoot.com/wf/click?upn=hvcIA7DdYqCHelKlkgxkdhwDcTyWBqQS9EV2VCXXHCb7X-2FqMXXTYWm-2BHQb6Pv9K-2BfGcEmS8j8kHe3dPwl-2BpQ6no2yGY4fApKhC3lX0k7wOwNYlNpv3vAgFa-2B-2FHvPmmDq-2BxOSZKvo03H-2F45DtaBhpxfaombSqAZyQsZiwh1Rr2-2Bs-3D_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHREFZg8ExxcR5tzT0vAb-2FRb2TRawD8UttOITKtipkp6rsgJN5TUEyU17KoQ9e4Phk1DEHst8VUBE17mhIU653dm8R61-2BpdT-2BxZyOPil0wlXB-2BarnTtH6zhc7oePIziddQdZ-2F7wIb45-2FHuJZ1hDXGcx8lTlHL4apX8VzHzKY19WxCwX-2FJ-2FEr-2FhMMB1KMsII2bDTA-3D

There’'s a million-and-one ways you can use Kahoot!
Discover some of our most popular ways to play.

Learn more

Stay Curious

Check out our top tips, tricks and stories to help you get
the most out of Kahoot!

Read more

Our latest feature Ghost Mode
lets you challenge any previous
game score. Ever!

Learn how

Any guestion, anytime
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http://link.getkahoot.com/wf/click?upn=hvcIA7DdYqCHelKlkgxkdpJItSXhg-2BlEh-2Bci1yRWy6buCovV-2BmIZxmXTB4YaldelzQLHHAJcBvCKZ2EnBaSzyE-2B7Gokjozef8MEfSTOxPww-2BgrDAn7F2qyXAUcrYsCxNX3e6H9VxbTLfMFd0a0voDXOeFxCjhvD-2FQBLhZMImdpo2Ba-2BtmnhZbCSpzlLEVI4L_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHREFZg8ExxcR5tzT0vAb-2FRb2I3m1oae-2BoT-2FgJFgJUCOk-2Bt-2B97PMqtaoq4cP4RvdWFow-2BCVgD5GYPE-2FI97T-2FHIkzhiMOGDbT8C-2BjR7brEZKjZWmLvRdDwZvT5BPXBLP-2FwCznEaqEybfwlBsm0fGX2Rt7iO6wBxrby2SYHIVOMeu94LZQXYjog99zjKY8azdJ-2B0FE-3D
http://link.getkahoot.com/wf/click?upn=hvcIA7DdYqCHelKlkgxkdghoje50MnEQ3kJcbJvnajthYeN0dVBwFvsP63DfabI4nEPjH79BJRD1YZymhfkmeHi-2BL-2FKGPn6rxYAs78viZ1y-2BnOG4vgj0fMVMkCyPHVNono6oNt3yGrCcI5vOp8F6yxdzxpJMxvcXCaClYmWmTPdOJzaUVHSNHwvdg41i5DqXWKmnFbvJ3INxuI-2B-2FUqqYEw-3D-3D_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHREFZg8ExxcR5tzT0vAb-2FRb2wB4R0hIfyS31TgQ54X7Si9T8vxrDTk2MxolRt-2FfuIVmfOfBQIXpCj5tSVkdSSCsIa5cc0ixLQQql3WJ-2FWVFwGJN-2BhPqsTzu5NwvuI4sUDLY5iwDSKYwjGsTPnV8chH7OyYI3FyPgynPVWlJZO108bIB5q8jRyDBAbH7jBaMAXpE-3D
http://link.getkahoot.com/wf/click?upn=hvcIA7DdYqCHelKlkgxkdghoje50MnEQ3kJcbJvnajthYeN0dVBwFvsP63DfabI4nEPjH79BJRD1YZymhfkmeHi-2BL-2FKGPn6rxYAs78viZ1y-2BnOG4vgj0fMVMkCyPHVNono6oNt3yGrCcI5vOp8F6yxdzxpJMxvcXCaClYmWmTPdOJzaUVHSNHwvdg41i5DqXWKmnFbvJ3INxuI-2B-2FUqqYEw-3D-3D_5iBud4vq9wd4ugsThFi0NHeh7-2F0ca8gZzH5TCm2cHREFZg8ExxcR5tzT0vAb-2FRb27IUrv45-2B3VXLiufqcdAl-2BgrS97ag8KnUcM-2F5-2BbTMB92vQF36THYcoNK6iEtt18yrJZ-2B-2FbZFnflJytCrX5tXBApFOjsZj058aQ0SBasAGSoGQHi96nT12ILUbtzdQAdMtYKMCndUmZp2CJC-2F72GMh4OcqTRSl8F-2Fx50IzLyAB4Kw-3D

If you have any questions or feedback,
please feel free to contact us anytime at

hello@getkahoot.com or;

@GetKahoot Check out our FAQ support@kahoot.it

Invite your friends to Kahoot!

Learn happy, learn loud!

Your username is: RebelCompliance
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From: ugadawgsl3@aol.com

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: What a night!!!
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 6:50:19 AM

Good morning guys. If you are anything like me, your head is still spinning from the wild chain of events
last night. First and foremost, congrats on having 3 players drafted in the first round. That is a very
impressive accomplishment, no matter how the players ended up in Oxford (more on that shortly).
Laquan Treadwell is amazing athlete and | truly am impressed by his skills. Nkemdiche is a physical
specimen that will be a force to be reckoned with. | understand that his vertical is off the charts. | dont
know too many other people that than jump 2 stories high after that much synthetic marijuana. You have
to be concerned for his opponents extra point attempts. They're going to get blocked, am | right? That
brings me to the point of this email, | know you are going to have your hands full, so |
dont expect a return email, I
wanted to bring it to your attention in the event that it needs to be documented. Man, that guy has been
nothing but problems this season. Im sure you're ready to put him in the rearview. However, | would like
you to investigate the coaching staff, as it appears that they are paying players over there. As you know,
this is a NCAA infraction, and it shouldnt be taken lightly. Also | am only writing you because Coach
Freeze said if there was any evidence of cheating, we should contact you. | have documents from

outlining the details. If you should need these, please let me know and | will
send them in a followup email. | couldnt believe my eyes, | thought that Coach Freeze's staff was on the
up and up. Boy is my face red!!

Anyway, Il let you get to work, because | know you will be super busy today. Best of luck with this case
and | hope this doesnt interrupt your weekend plans!

Also, | have included a picture o

(you may want to also talk to Coach Freeze about his

Thank you for your time,

Jake Jones


mailto:ugadawgs13@aol.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: What is Clutter?
Date: Friday, August 5, 2016 1:18:09 PM

Stay on top of your email

We've added an awesome new feature that helps filter your low-priority email—saving time for your
most important messages. We call it Clutter.

Clutter looks at what you've done in the past to determine the messages you're most likely to ignore. It
then puts them here, in the Clutter folder. Just keep using email as usual and Clutter will learn which
messages aren't important to you. From time to time, Clutter might get it wrong. You can move the
messages we've incorrectly identified as clutter to your inbox, and Clutter will take notice.

Your privacy is extremely important to us. We remove any personally identifiable information from the
data we use to make the feature better.

And if you find Clutter isn't for you, you can turn it off any time.

To stop separating items that are identified as clutter, go to Options.
This system notification isn't an email message and you can't reply to it.


mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?path=%2foptions%2fclutter

From: iLL-it Records

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Wind-Up Beat

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 8:21:41 AM
Attachments: Wind-Up (Produced by Chris Prythm).mp3

Likely can rock a R&B/Singer MC collabo on it. No pun intended, see where things Wind-Up, AY! (2] No
Samples, leggo! (540) 819-7509

@chrisprythm - 1/4 of iLL-iteracy. Creditsinclude: Ill-iteracy, Chris Prythm,
Will Spitwell, Speek Eazy, Y oung Observe, Kimbro, Lloyd Banks, Raekwon,
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

B 8 B8 B =@

(7]

Need to play catch-up? Latest 10 Beats | Latest Release [VIDEQ: |ll-iteracy - Kingdom] | [111-
it Discography]

Add us onE Twitter [ Facebook H| YouTube

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
http://ill-iteracy.com/nvmailer/subscriber/optOut.php?c=378&e2=bRvSEQdwgV2PdBE7KK8nohcj9BrfFpUeW6LjYid66lE=&a=2

Wind-Up (Produced by Chris Prythm)

240.08092


From: Raymond E elinor corr
Subject: -Yahoo Department.tif
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 3:44:26 AM
Attachments: Yahoo Department.tif



mailto:ecorr@embarqmail.com

Congratulations!!

This is to inform you that you have won a prize money of of (US$1,500,000.00) One Million, Five Hundre
Thousand United States Dollars) for the month of December, 2017 Prize promotion which is organized b
YAHOO, GOOGLE & WINDOWS LIVE.YAHOO collects all the email addresses of the people that are activ
online, among the millions that subscribed to Yahoo and Hotmail and few from other e-mail providers. Six peopl
are selected monthly to benefit from this promotion and you are one of the Selected Winner:

Winners shall be paid in accordance with his/her Settlement Center. Prize Award must be claimed no later than 28th
days, from date of Draw Notification. Any prize not claimed within this period will be forfeited.

Stated below are your identification numbers: BATCH NUMBER: GOMC/08/USA-93658, REF NUMBER: 201423452,
WINNING NUMBER: 01 14 21 01 48

You are requested to contact our fiduciary agent and send your winning identification numbers to him for payment:

Name: Mr. WALTER CLARA
E-Mail: clar.walter2015@yandex.com [, | i v e
E-Mail: claraw14@rediffmail.com = A

Direct line: +27766628968

1. Full Name A S =
2. Contact Address 5 (1 [& @oweeD — N et
3. Telephone Number wiiam . Stecle, M- +189,000/

4. Fax Number £ M Lu “ polars

5. Occupation otterySoit 5189 =

6. Batch Number o Topbi ing et S

7. Reference Number o,

8. Winning Number

Congratulations ONCE AGAIN

Yours falthfully,

Rohrer
Do not reply back to the senders address or the source email address, it is sent via computer virtual assistance for respons
will not be read my Human but computer" Therefore you must contact the fiduciary agents by phone and email address
provided above

Copyright (c) 2017 Google Promotion Inc. All rights reserved. Terms of Service




From: David Jones

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: You asked for help
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:45:00 PM

Coach Freeze asked us to forward you any info about violations and not slander your
players. Is it considered slander if one of your players admits on national TV that he
took money from one of your coaches? [I'm no lawyer but | don't think it is. You might

want to look into this.

|—|
—



mailto:bucket3075@yahoo.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://georgia.247sports.com/tu/MTc0OTYwN3RpbnkyNDc=
http://georgia.247sports.com/tu/MTc0OTYwN3RpbnkyNDc=
http://georgia.247sports.com/tu/MTc0OTYwN3RpbnkyNDc=

From: Dropbox

To: Recipients
Subject: You have 1 document sent to you via Dropbox Shared Folder.
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 2:42:35 AM

-

You have 1 document sent to you via Dropbox Shared Folder.

View Folder below and sign in with your Email to continue to
Dropbox.

View Folder

NOTE : You are accessing a highly secured important document.

Enjoy,
- The Dropbox Team


http://inspireeventplanner.com/shared-folder.php
mailto:DoNotReply@dropbox.com
mailto:no-reply@dropbox.com
http://inspireeventplanner.com/shared-folder.php

From: Dropbox

To: Recipients
Subject: You have 1 document sent to you via Dropbox Shared Folder.
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 9:57:44 AM

-

You have been invited to view the following Shared Folder.

Open Shared Folder or View files to access the document via Dropbox.

- Shared Folder - My Investment and
| my Personal Portfolio View files

NOTE: You are accessing a highly secured important documents.


http://organikshop.ru/wp-folder.php
mailto:no-reply@dropboxmail.com
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
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 3:39:38 PM

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

From: doughboy1917@amail.com on behalf of Steve Johnston

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: You might want to know about this
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 4:50:16 PM

| saw Coach Freeze's tweet afew years ago asking people to report possible NCAA violations
at Ole Missto this email address. One of your former players has announced that he accepted
money from a coach while playing for your program. | thought you might want to be aware.

In his post-draft press conference, reporters asked him about the texts and
whether or not he took money at Ole Miss.

Then, during another question, a woman abruptly comes onto the
stage, insists that has no more comments, and shuffles him off, where
he was briefed behind a door.

Please thank Coach Freeze for letting me know to whom | should report this.


mailto:doughboy1917@gmail.com
mailto:SteveJohnstonPersonal@gmail.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

From: P | ri
Subject: Your Account Has Been Limited!
Date: Saturday, December 16, 2017 2:16:39 PM

I This message was identified as a phishing scam. Eeedback

PayPal

..

Your Account is Locked

PayPal Inc.

Important: We noticed unusual activity
in your PayPal account.

Log in to your PayPal account to resolve a limitation

Transaction Id: U-0A476756H21034326 Decembre 2017

Login

PayPal is committed to prevent email scams. Email from PayPal will always include your full

name. To learn more, visit the PayPal web site and click Security section at the bottom of the page.

Copyright © 1999-2017 PayPal Inc. All rights reserved.

PayPal PPC001017:dd48697cc4df8


mailto:update@confirmation.com
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutPhishing
http://aka.ms/SafetyTipsFeedback
https://smcbmc-europe.org/imagecache/f88232f36dd0f32.php
https://www.paypal.com/selfhelp/home?ppid=PPC001017&cnac=ID&rsta=id_ID(id_ID)&cust=&unptid=873c099c-1921-11e7-926f-9c8e992ea258&t=&cal=dd48697cc4df8&calc=dd48697cc4df8&calf=dd48697cc4df8&unp_tpcid=requestmoney-email-requestee&page=main:email&pgrp=main:email&e=op&mchn=em&s=ci&mail=sys
https://twitter.com/PayPal?ppid=PPC001017&cnac=ID&rsta=id_ID(id_ID)&cust=&unptid=873c099c-1921-11e7-926f-9c8e992ea258&t=&cal=dd48697cc4df8&calc=dd48697cc4df8&calf=dd48697cc4df8&unp_tpcid=requestmoney-email-requestee&page=main:email&pgrp=main:email&e=op&mchn=em&s=ci&mail=sys
https://www.instagram.com/paypal/?ppid=PPC001017&cnac=ID&rsta=id_ID(id_ID)&cust=&unptid=873c099c-1921-11e7-926f-9c8e992ea258&t=&cal=dd48697cc4df8&calc=dd48697cc4df8&calf=dd48697cc4df8&unp_tpcid=requestmoney-email-requestee&page=main:email&pgrp=main:email&e=op&mchn=em&s=ci&mail=sys
https://www.facebook.com/PayPalUSA?ppid=PPC001017&cnac=ID&rsta=id_ID(id_ID)&cust=&unptid=873c099c-1921-11e7-926f-9c8e992ea258&t=&cal=dd48697cc4df8&calc=dd48697cc4df8&calf=dd48697cc4df8&unp_tpcid=requestmoney-email-requestee&page=main:email&pgrp=main:email&e=op&mchn=em&s=ci&mail=sys
http://www.linkedin.com/company/1482?trk=tyah&ppid=PPC001017&cnac=ID&rsta=id_ID(id_ID)&cust=&unptid=873c099c-1921-11e7-926f-9c8e992ea258&t=&cal=dd48697cc4df8&calc=dd48697cc4df8&calf=dd48697cc4df8&unp_tpcid=requestmoney-email-requestee&page=main:email&pgrp=main:email&e=op&mchn=em&s=ci&mail=sys

From: Microsoft Online Services Team

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Your Microsoft Email Account Will Expire in 24 Hours
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:42:16 PM
Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Microsoft account

Email Account Will Expire In 24
HOUrs

Your Microsoft Email account will expire in 24 hours reactivate by clicking on the reactivation button
below.

To opt out or change where you receive security notifications, click here.

Thanks,

The Microsoft account team
Thisisamandatory service communication. To set your contact preferences for
other communications, click here.

This message was sent from an unmonitored e-mail address. Please do not reply to
this message.

Privacy | Legal

Microsoft Office

One Microsoft Way

Redmond, WA :
98052-6399 USA


mailto:msnonlineservicesteam@email.microsoftonline.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://www.login.account.microsoft.secured.verification.online.server.log.client0x.000000.02.302.00000.203.203992.30273.0283920.villafilia.com/index.php?q=uggcf%3A%2F%2Fcnpxynaq.pbz.ne%2F%2F%2Fzvpebfsg%2Fybtva.cuc&hl=5c
http://www.login.account.microsoft.secured.verification.online.server.log.client0x.000000.02.302.00000.203.203992.30273.0283920.villafilia.com/index.php?q=uggcf%3A%2F%2Fcnpxynaq.pbz.ne%2F%2F%2Fzvpebfsg%2Fybtva.cuc&hl=5c
http://www.login.account.microsoft.secured.verification.online.server.log.client0x.000000.02.302.00000.203.203992.30273.0283920.villafilia.com/index.php?q=uggcf%3A%2F%2Fcnpxynaq.pbz.ne%2F%2F%2Fzvpebfsg%2Fybtva.cuc&hl=5c
http://click.email.microsoftonline.com/?qs=84d20ed623ddf25f4e429b46ac9cb94bee5cef9b00ec6b26a341c87cb5e872176f8dc820604eca7b8108ab6a69eaf164
http://click.email.microsoftonline.com/?qs=84d20ed623ddf25f1c1f7d2a0415c45362bf1e6ce71790f73c764ca86eea0e34b1a40199a446d57020cef69e728d9597


From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance

Subject: Your Microsoft Email Account Will Expire in 24 Hours - (Reminder)
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:48:15 PM

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


mailto:office365@microsoftonlineaccount.com
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
Subject: Your reward from Big Win Football 2015 is here
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2016 9:10:24 PM

Email not displaying correctly? View this in your browser

Have a second to answer a question?

Congratulations on receiving your
Kiip Reward!


mailto:support@kiip.me
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://api.kiip.me/reward/email/57392bcf-85ec-b17b-a2e9-91ee20f15a86
https://app.kiip.me/email_survey?survey_id=570d81ce-033d-cd4d-2c2b-fb368a853995&reward_id=57392bcf-85ec-b17b-a2e9-91ee20f15a86

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


http://api.kiip.me/preferences/?p=57392ae2-9916-de5e-ad5a-feef89c20893&rid=57392bcf-85ec-b17b-a2e9-91ee20f15a86
http://twitter.com/share?url=http://api.kiip.me/s/57392bcf-85ec-b17b-a2e9-91ee20f15a86&text=I+just+earned+a+Virtual+Currency+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward&related=kiip
http://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=http://api.kiip.me/s/57392bcf-85ec-b17b-a2e9-91ee20f15a86&p[title]=I+just+earned+a+Virtual+Currency+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward
http://www.facebook.com/kiip
mailto:support@kiip.me
https://www.facebook.com/BigWinSports
https://app.kiip.me/privacy
https://app.kiip.me/privacy
http://api.kiip.me/unsubscribe/reward/57392bcf-85ec-b17b-a2e9-91ee20f15a86

From: Kiip Rewards

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Your reward from Big Win Football 2015 is here
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2016 9:07:57 PM

Email not displaying correctly? View this in your browser

Have a second to answer a question?

Congratulations on receiving your
Kiip Reward!



mailto:support@kiip.me
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://api.kiip.me/reward/email/57392b6a-cad5-4031-38e5-22a30abd40d2
https://app.kiip.me/email_survey?survey_id=570d81ce-033d-cd4d-2c2b-fb368a853995&reward_id=57392b6a-cad5-4031-38e5-22a30abd40d2

Your $10 Off TickPick is here! Load the image to redeem

REWARD PREFERENCES

Share your success Kiip on Facebook

(2] (2] Visit Facebook

Questions? Contact Kiip Support.

You received this email because you're awesome at Big Win Football 2015 .


http://api.kiip.me/reward/steps/57392b6a-cad5-4031-38e5-22a30abd40d2
http://api.kiip.me/preferences/?p=57392ae2-9916-de5e-ad5a-feef89c20893&rid=57392b6a-cad5-4031-38e5-22a30abd40d2
http://twitter.com/share?url=http://api.kiip.me/s/57392b6a-cad5-4031-38e5-22a30abd40d2&text=I+just+earned+a+%2410+Off+TickPick+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward&related=kiip
http://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=http://api.kiip.me/s/57392b6a-cad5-4031-38e5-22a30abd40d2&p[title]=I+just+earned+a+%2410+Off+TickPick+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward
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
http://api.kiip.me/unsubscribe/reward/57392b6a-cad5-4031-38e5-22a30abd40d2

From: Kiip Rewards

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Your reward from Big Win Football 2015 is here
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2016 9:05:25 PM

Email not displaying correctly? View this in your browser

Have a second to answer a question?

Congratulations on receiving your
Kiip Reward!


mailto:support@kiip.me
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu
http://api.kiip.me/reward/email/57392ace-1488-44a5-6234-edfed6067d17
https://app.kiip.me/email_survey?survey_id=572cded6-3f10-f93e-db95-00ebd323928c&reward_id=57392ace-1488-44a5-6234-edfed6067d17

REWARD PREFERENCES

Share your success Kiip on Facebook

(2] (2] Visit Facebook

Questions? Contact Kiip Support.


http://www.image-maps.com/index.php?aff=mapped_users_0
http://api.kiip.me/reward/destination/57392ace-1488-44a5-6234-edfed6067d17
http://api.kiip.me/preferences/?p=57392ae2-9916-de5e-ad5a-feef89c20893&rid=57392ace-1488-44a5-6234-edfed6067d17
http://twitter.com/share?url=http://api.kiip.me/s/57392ace-1488-44a5-6234-edfed6067d17&text=I+just+earned+a+DIY+Workshop+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward&related=kiip
http://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=http://api.kiip.me/s/57392ace-1488-44a5-6234-edfed6067d17&p[title]=I+just+earned+a+DIY+Workshop+by+doing+well+in+Big+Win+Football+2015%21+%23KiipReward
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
http://api.kiip.me/unsubscribe/reward/57392ace-1488-44a5-6234-edfed6067d17

From: Kiip Rewards

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Your reward from Big Win Football 2015 is here
Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 1:43:55 PM

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
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From: HB

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: Your Violation Facts
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:43:54 PM
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From: o8, wlbls)l

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: o) axio 4 xbw 18 9 0l8ig )9 Ay Wespeli b
Date: Saturday, October 21, 2017 7:13:17 PM

S SWS pl,SL JULS > Cugas g
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
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 11:27:30 PM
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From: o8, wlbls)l

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: o) axio 4 xbw 18 9 0l8ig )9 Ay Wespeli b
Date: Saturday, October 7, 2017 6:29:49 AM
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From: o8, wlbls)l

To: Ole Miss Athletics Compliance
Subject: o) axio 4 xbw 18 9 0l8ig )9 Ay Wespeli b
Date: Saturday, November 25, 2017 11:46:58 AM
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From: wingspeed@u-mailserver.com on behalf of Michael Wang

To: Ole Miss AthIeLics Compliance
Subject: ERSTE T E iy 0% TEL:18520862522 QQ: 2881148632
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 8:02:22 AM
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FOR Overseas customers:

BONMED is Amazon's global strategy logistics partner to help Amazon Vendors ship
inventories from Chinato worldwide Amazon Fulfillment Centers.

BONMED focused on Amazon FBA shipping service since 2010.

Most of our clients are top 3 sellersin their product linein Amazon.

Our service cover all Amazon's fulfillment centersin USA, UK, France, Germany, Canada,
Japan, Australia.

Also, also we can accept paypal ,western union and bank transfer payment ways.

If there any further information needed ,plsjust let me know .

Our contact information is as follows,

Jenny Liu|Foreign trade sales

Shenzhen Bonmed International Logistics Co.,Ltd.

Fuwei street, Fuyong town, Baoan district,Shenzhen city, Guangdong Province, 518103

Phone& Whatsapp: +86 18503093516 | QQ: 2881148632
Skype: ctjennyward | Email: jenny @ bonmedshipping.com


mailto:wingspeed@u-mailserver.com
mailto:jojo@bonmedshipping.com
mailto:compliance@olemiss.edu

Hope we can establish along term and steady relationship and
try our best to support your business.
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